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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Steve Allender, Mayor
and Comman Council

City of Rapid City

Rapid City, South Dakota

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
the aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the CITY OF RAPID CITY (the City), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of the
United States, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or etror. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion,
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions,

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respeciive
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City, as of December 31,
2015, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Members of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and AICPA Division of Firms for Quality Control




City of Rapid City

Report en Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management’s discussion and
analysis, budgetary comparison, schedules of funding progress for retiree health insurance coverage information,
and pension schedules on pages 3 through 10 ang 64 through 71 be presented to suppiement the basic financial
staterments. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain {imited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements, We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Report on Other Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City’s basic financial statements. The combining nonmajor fund financial statements on pages 71 through 90,
are presented for purposes of additional analysts and are not a required part of the financial statements, The schedule
of expenditures of federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S, Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Reguirements for Federal Awards on page 95 is presented
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
combining nonmajor fund financial statements and schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Qther Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 6, 2017, on our
consideration of the City’s internal contrel over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral pari of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s

intel'na] Contl‘ol QVer ““a]]cial l'ep()l tlng and C()mpliance.
y s

KETEL THORSTENSON, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

November 6, 2017



CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
Management’s-Discussion and Analysjs:

As mafiagement of the City of Rapid City, we ofter readers of the City of Repid City's finandidl statements this
narraiive overview and analysis of the {fnanicial activities of the City of Rapid City for the fiscai year ended
Degember 31, 2015, 'We encourage readérs to consider it in conjunction with iHe additional information’
presented in the basic financial statements-and the nofes to the. financial statements,

The City of Rapid City prowdes many municipal serviges including public safcty, streets, parks, gencra]
administration and public utilities. For firincial reporting. purposes, al) furids, ‘agencies, b()ards .Cemmissions,

trusts and authorities involved, in the provision -of fhese services are included if the City is financially
accountable, Financial accoumablhty is determiried by several different factors mciudmg, fiscd] dependerice,
ability to impose will upon the entity’s governing body, provision of specific finansial birdens or benefits, and’
separate legal enlity statis.

Financial Highlights

> The dssets of the City of Rapid City exceeded #1s liabilities.at the.close of the most recent fiscal year.

sby 760,492,021 (Net position),; Qf this amount, $102,713,833 (unrestrivted net positian). may be used

to'meet the governinent's. ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors in accordance, with the Ciry*s
furid-designations-and fiscal policies.

¥ The City’s total net positien increpsed by $42,367,159 during 2015,

¥ As of the closc of the current fiseal year, the City of Rapid ‘City’s governmental funds. reported
cotnbined ending-fund balances of §76,631,435,

» At the-end of the current fiscal yéar, fund balance. for the general fund was $24,473,623 ar aboat forty-
six percent (46%4) of totdhgeneral fund expenditires.

» The Cityof R’apid, City's to1al deb incréased by 346,473,803 duting the current fiscal year affer taking,
info. aceount issuances, retirements/paynitnts, bond refunding, and increase i gost-employment
benefits and compensated absences liabilities. . $48,075,000 of the fncrease is due to the refunding of
the 2008 Water Revenue and 2008 Parking Revenue Bonds. The.defeasance of the 2008 “Water
Revenue Bonds will net oceyr until November2019 “which requures the City to teport the amount as
liability at December 31, 2015, The remalnder of the incrcase is' pritnarily dueta new tax incremeitt
districts:

Overview af the Financéial Stqtements

The diseussion=and -aralysiy are infended to serve as an introduction to the, City of Rapid City’s basic financial
statements, The City of Rapid City’s basic {i nancial statements comprise ihree gomponents: 1) 'government-
wide finangial statgments, 2) fund financial statements, and 3} notes to the. f'nanmal statements, This rpport
also.contains. both required and othér supplementady information |n addition-to-the basic fi nancial stalemerts
themselves.

Governmént-wide financial statements. The govemmem-widc financial staternents are designed to provide
readérs with & broad overview of the City- of Rapid City’s finances, in & manner similarto = private-sector
business.

“The statement.of net posmon presents- information on all‘of the City of Rapid City's assets and liabiliies, with.
the difference berween the, two reparted as niet: ‘posifion, Qver time, inereases or decréases.in net pos:tion may
serva as a useful indicalor of whether the financidl position of the City of Rapid City is improvirg or
deteriorating..




The statenient of activities prcscnts information showing how the City's ner position ohanged durmg the most
recent fiscal yéar. All changes in net posmon are reported a$ soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
charige acéurs, regardless of the timing of reluted cash flows, Thus, revenuis and cxpehses are reporied in this
statement fér some jteins that will only result in‘cash flows in future fiscal periods {e.g. uncollested taxes and
earned but uhused vacation eave),

Both of the government-wide financial statémerts dlstmgulbh functiens of the City of Rapld City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental révenues (governmental activities) from ather {unctions
that are inténded to recover all or-a Slgnlf icant portion of their.costs through User fees and charges (business-
type-activities). The governmental activities of the City of Rapid City-include general governmeril, public
safety, public warks, hedlty & welfare; cofiservntion and development, and culture: and fecreation.  The
business-type activities of tha City of Rapid City include water, water reclamatio, airport, solid waste, civic
center, golf, cemetery, parking, ambulance; énergy-plant and transporiation terminal.

The government-wide financiat statements can be found on pages 11-12 0f this repon.

Fund Financial Statemments. A [und is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain conttol over
resources that have beeh segrégated for specific activiies.or objectives. The City of Rapid Gity, like ather state
and lgeal governiients, uses fund acsounting to ensure and . demonstrate. compl;ance with. finance-related: legal
requirements. All of the funds of the City of Rapid City ean be divided into three categgries: governmantal
funds, groprietary funds, and fidugiary funds,

Governmental Funds Governmental furids are used to account for essentially the same fungtions reported as.
governmental activitles in. the governnieni-wide. flnancial statements, Howcvcr unlike the govcrnment-w1de
findncial, statements, goveinmeéntal find Anancial statements focus .on° near»term mﬂows gnd outflows of
spéndable resoirces, as well as on balanced of spendable resotirces avallable-al the end of the fi scal year, Such
informiation may beusefl] in évaliiating a government’s.near-ferm financial requitements,

In December 2014 Council approved Ordinarice Mo, 6018 with amejided Rapid City Municipal Code 3:16 and
called for the consolidation ‘of the existing. Vision .and Censolidated Construction fundg info what is now
reportad as:the Capital Improvements & Vision find.. The. purpose of the consolidation whs'to inprove the.
City’s ability to bend for future capital improvements and Vision fimd projects'in addifion’to. obtairing more
faverable interest ratey on future bonds. Thé new fund stifl maintains separaic accounts for each of the former
fynds,

Because the fecus of governmental funds-is. AEITOWET - than that of the, government- -wide financial statemeiits, it
is-useful to gompare the information presented: for govermnental funds with similar Information: présenied for
governmental activities in the gavernment-wide financial statements. By doing $0, readers may better
understand the long-ferm impact of the City's near term f'nanma,l demsxcms( Both the governmental fund
balance. sheet and goverrimental fund statement of revenues, expendjtures, and changes in fund balanees
provide & reconciliation fo fhcilitate this comparison between:gowmmental funds and’ gavemmemai,aclwmcs.

The- City of Rapid Cily thaintains threé individual majnr governmental funds. Informétion. is presented
yeparately In ‘the gcvmnmdma! flind balatice sheet and in the gdvermental fund -statament of revenues,
expenditures, and:changes in fund balances for the gensral fund dnd thrée special révenue finds, all of-whilch
are considered te.be major funds, Data from the other governmental funds are combined dnto 2 smg]e
;apgregated preseitation, Individual fund data for cach of these. non-major govemmettal funds i§ pravided in
the foriw of combining statements elsewhere in this report,

The City of Rapld City. adopts & anrual apprépriated budgér for its general apd special revenue funds. A
budgetary comparison statelnent has been pravided for those funds.to demonsirate compliance with this
hudget,

The basic governmental fund finaneial statements can.be found on pages 13-17 of this report,




Proprictary Funds The City of Rapid City maintains two different types of- propnctary funds, Enterprise.
funds, are used fo report the same functions présented as businéss-type activities in the govemment~w1de
{inanctal statements, The City of Raptd City uses ‘entérprise: funds to account Tor ifs water, water reclamation,

airpor,, salid waste, civic ceriter, golf, cemelery, parking, ambulance, energy plant and transportatloﬁ terminal
operations. Internal setvice funds are accountifig devices -used o accumulate and allbcate’ costs internally
among the C\ly of Rapid. City's various functions: Tho Gity, of Rapid Cily usés internal dervice furrds fo
-account for-Hs -worker's compensafion, health and . liability. insurance -and unemployment compénsation:
‘menagement. These services benefii all functjors and they have been allocated to ¢ach based on the ratio of the
individual function’s payroll 1o the tatal payral] of the City in the govérnmient-wide financial-s(atéments:

Proprietary funds providethe same type of information as the government-wide financial stateinents, only in
more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the- water, water
reclamauon, solfd waste, alrport and civit center which are considered: to-be major- funds of the City of Rapid
City, DataTrom the other nine emerpnse funds.are,combined into a- smgle aggregated présentation. Individual
fund data for each of these non-major enterprlse funds is provided in the form of combining statements
.elsevwhere in 1his report, Convarse]y, internal service funds ars egmbined into a.single, aggregated prcsbntalmn
i the proprietary fiind financial statements. Tndividual fund data for the Internal service fupds is provided in
the form of ¢omblining slatements elsewh¢re in this report.

'Th‘e.ba.f;i'c'?pr'opkietmyffund financial statérients canbe-found on pages 18-25 of this repert.

Fiductary Fundy Fiduciary furids are used 1o account for resources held for the Benafit of parties outside the
government. ]"tducmry funds are. nat reflested in the govermment-wide financial- Statements because the
tesources of those funds are fot available to sipport the' City of Rapid City's own programs, The accounting
iised for fiduciary funds is much like that vsed.for proprietary finds.

The-basic fiducjary fund financisl statemients can be found on page 26 of this fepori,
Notes_to_Ninancial Statements The notes provide: additional information that is essential to a full

‘understdnclmg of the data provided In thé government-wide and fund financial statements; The riofes to the
finaneial statements.can be found on pages:27-63 of this report.

Required Supplementary Information The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (pages 3-10) and the
section that follows the basic finansial. statements; (pages 63-70) arc. considered ‘required supplemeritary
information tg the basic financlal statements. This section that follows the basic financial Sstalemnents includes
7 Budgelary. Compatison Schetlule; and related fiotes, for the General i“und and for each major special revenie
fund that hasa legélly adopted annual budget. 1t also mcludcs Schedules.of Funding Progress and Employer
Contributions for Retiree Health Thsurance Coverage.

Other Information The supplementary combining statements referred to eatlier in connection with non-major
governmental and praprigtary, funds-and internal service funds and its budgelary comparison schedules are
prasented immediately following the réquired supplémentary information can be found on pages 71-90 of this
report,



Goveriiment-wlde Fihanelal Adalysis

As rioled edrlier; net position may servé over time as a-yseful indicator of a.government's financial position, In
(he case of the, Cityof Rapid City, assets exceeded liabilities by $760,492,021 atthe close of:the most recent
fiscal yéar.

By farthe; lafgest portian of the.City'of Rapid City's total asscts (7696} reflects its invesiment in capital agsets
(¢.g, land, buildings, machinery and equipment) less any related debt tised 1o acqutrc those assets that is still
outstanding. The City of Rapid City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequenﬂya
these assets are nel.available for future. spendmg Although the City of Rapid City's. Investment in'is capital
assets is reported net of related debt, it shouid be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must, be
provided. from other sources, since the capltal assets. themselves cannat be used o Hquidale these hablhties

Following is a comparison between the currént and prior year’s assets, fabilities and ¢tianges in net position.

CITY OF RAPID CITY'S NET POSITION
(in thousands)

Goyernment Business-type
Activitles Activitics Total,

2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015
Assers; _ ' ) )
:Current and Other Assets, $ 100,160 & 97,065 § 60,546 $ 111,165 § 160,706 § 208,230
Capital Assets 259.206. 279,522 452,264 483,616 711,500 763,138
Deférred Ouiflaws - 12,822 - 4,967 - 17,790

Tatal Assels 359,366 389,409 512,840 589748 §72,206 989,158 !

Lisbilities
Long:term Yabitities outstanding 60,988 58,969 85,223 132,230 §.146,211 § 191,199

Other liabilities 11,113 14,109 1775 B;233 18,888 22,342
Deferred Inflows - 10,902 > 4,223 . 5,125
Toial liabiliies: 72,107 §3,980 92,093 144,686 165,099 228,666

Metposition:

Met Tnvestment in capital Assets 216155 221,302 371,979 354,551 % 588,134 § 575853
Resiricted 4,511 26,979 5171 54946 5 10,282 § 81, 925
Unirestrivted 66,598 57,148 42,092 45,566. & 108,600 % 102,?].4

Tatal et position T§IRT264 § 305450 § 410842 § 455062 § 707,006 8. 760,402

A portion of the City of Rapid City’s net position répresents resources that are subject to extema) estrictions.
on how they may be uséd, The remaining balance of unrestricted net.position 102,713,833 ‘maybe used to.
meel the City's. angoing obligations to citizens and greditors,

At fhe end df the current fiscal year, the Clty of Rapid City is able o report positive. balances in all three
‘categories df net [osition, both for the government as a whole, as well as-for. ifs separate governmental arid
‘business-type aotivities.



Reveniyes:
ng'gmrn Ruvenues
Charpes for services
Gperpting frrants, & sontributions
Chpila}'g;unts and t'.‘nmribiut.inns'
Gencral Revenues
Property taxes
Other 1axes
Stak/County.shared revenue:
Unrestricted isivestnient gaminis
Othigr’
Total Revenues
Expenses;
Genergl! govemment
Pubiic safely
Puiblic works.
Health agd welfare
Culture-& recreation
Conseryaiion & development
Inserest on'long-term dubl -
Miseellarents
Waler realamation
Water
Golf
Bxceutive Goll
Airport )
Waste colleetion
Waste dispost]
Civic genter
Srormwater
Crmelury
Parking
“Energy plant
Transportation Lesatinal
Asitbiibanee-
Tﬂligi Rxpenses

Clifmgés i Net Assels:
City of Raptd City's Changes in Net Position

Excess revenues before contribuiians, transfers special and

extrgonfinary ilems
Fund Transfery
Change in Nek Pasitin

Nzt Pogition, beginning, as previously repritted

Prior Perin Adjustmen

‘Change in“fecqunting Prindiple

Net Position- Heginnig, afler restaiement

NETPQSITION - INTIING

(1n Thausands), .
Lovernmental Business-type
Agtivitic ‘Attivitics Total.
2414 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015
5 5805 8 6,632 § 51777 S CS6099 5 57583 5 42713
3780 2,867 . . 2,780 2,867
475 5,618 2,85, 1082 4,527 15,831
21,497 22,082 . 21,497 22,082
35037 56,970 4,791 5026 9,429 61,997
2;0f6 2,121 - . 2,016 2,121
1,491 671 Rl 184 2,300 $55
$3 e 1343 249 1,406 996
9,365 99,139 6,577 72,340 150,938 169,479
4615 5041 " . 4,6{3 5,044
25,611 28,264 - - 25610 2264
19,862 19,353 . - 19,86 19,353
3,393 376 - - 3393 3,116
10,508, 115806 . v 0,508. 11,806
2,833 42583 . 2,35y 4,293
3452 L1y - - 3,152 1979
(RZ1 1912 - . 849 1513
: - 7,433, B278 7438 %274
- . §372 7316 8372 7316
-, - iz 1,497 e 1,497
- - 219 289 nT 259
- - 7,732 g.G70 7132 8010
- - X214 2,097 7,214 2,51
B . 6,433 6,279 6,433 6,299"
= - [od448 10,296 19.44R 10256
= - 1021 1,764 1,021
. - 298. 285" 298 285
- - 606 7y 406 72
. - 367 187 367 kFy)
- B 249 53 244 253
- - 3,500 3,533 3,500 3,533
71,843 75,624 50,008 FLAD 121 852 127114
17,522 71515 11,562 2050 29.084 42,365
{5027 {3.377) 5,027 3377 . -
6,07 1§,139° 45,157 -24,228 26,088 42,357
303,397 287,265 374,684 #19,R41 678,021 707146
- (8.036) . TE - (166)
- 4,067 - R k] - 11,183
303,337 287,291 374,684 430,834 578,031 178,125
S ZE7264 3 305M30 5 415,841 § 4335062 & 707,106 § 760,592




Financial Analysis of the Governmient's funds

Governmental Fuids The focus of the Clty of Rapid City's governmental funds is to. provide irtfprmation-on
figar-term inflows, outflows and bslances of spéndatle resoyrees. Such information is usaful in assessing the
City of Rapid Ctty s financing Tequirements, lh parhcular, unteserved fund halance may serve as a useful
measiure of a government's net-resourdes avallable for spending atthe end of the fiscal year.

At the end of the current fiseal year, the City of Rapid City's gavernmental ﬂmds repcricd combined ending
fund balances-of $74,631,435. Approximetely. §% of this total amount 6;723 48§ constitutes unassigned. fund
balaricé. The remainder of the fund balanee is reservcd 1o indicate that it is not available for new spending
becausg, it has aIready been committed as 1) nonSpendabEe {for inventories: notes recewabic, advances 1o other
funds,. and parpetual ware gemetery endowmcnr of $4,280, 718), 2) resiricted (for debt service, perpetual care
cemetery, library, business improvement districts, capital projects and grants-of. $17 744 \521), 3) Commltted
{for capital improvements/replagements, capital unprovemen!s & visicn and the etosion ard sediment coritrol
funds of §39,331,937,), 4) Assigned (for next year's appropriations’ for.$2, 807,073).

The General Fund balance inoréased by $2,099,179 i 2015, which was primarily dite to increages in property
and sales tax revenue and Surface Transportation Program fundimg from the State of South Dakota, Thi
Capital Tmprovemenis. & Vision Fund decreased ($4,844,137) as .4 cesubt of increases in debi service and
capitdl project funding. The Utility Facilities Fund bafance decreased ($3;046,122) as a result of transfers to
other funds for capital projects.. l

GOVERNMENTAL- MAJOR FUND BALANCES

Cap_iila_i.‘lrn provensits
& Vision Fund

$45,0500,000 .7,
405000, 000
$33,000,000 *
$30,000,000
$25 500,000
$20,500,000
$15,800,000
$16,000,600

35,000,004

vt agiE




Proprictary Finds The City of Rapid City & proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in
the goverhmen-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

MATOR PROPRIETARY FUND NET POSITION BALANCES.

£160,000,600
$140,206.000
$124,000,000
$104/000,000
580,000,000
$60,000;600
40,000,000
$20 000,000

o P20

1

The unrestricted net.positions in the respective major propriclary funds dre: Water - 83,463,166, Wastewater -
$8,389,102, Solid waste - $7,391, 642, Airpor{ - $7,239,249 and Civic:Cénter - §4,323,512.

Budgetary Highlights

General Tund, Supplemental appropriations prirdarily invelve conilived contracted projeats and sérvices, as
well as, unanticipated sxpenditires, Tti¥legally fequived tolofficially supplement the. budiget. While the City
makes every effort fo.supplement the' ‘hudget 10 cover the expenditurés front these Siations, it 15.not always
gossible. [n 2015 the City of Rapid Caty spent. $102,867 mpte than the, budgated amount in the General Furid-
Police -and $38,231 mare than budgeted in the General Fund - Mayor/Counell.  This is due primarily 1w
increased ‘staffing-and funding of unasticigiated projects. Also in 2015 the City of Rapid-City spent $435,677
less than the: budgeted amount in General Fund Highways and Streets, ‘$S306,126 less than budgeted.in the
General Fund Public Works Admamstratmn $181,584 more than budgeted in the General Fund Transportation
I’Eanmng and '$144,754 more in General Fund Capital. Qutlay. This is primarily dug 10 purchasing equipment
that was not originally anticipated.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets The City of Rapid City’s net investment in capifal assets for its governmental and business
type. actmues a5 of December 37 20015 dmounts to $575, 833,196 (net of accumulated-depreciation and related
debt). This investment in capital asséts includes fand, buildings, infrastiucture, -machinery and squipment.

Major capital assel events during the current fistal ‘year included the following: Horace Ménn Park
tenavations; Skyling Wilderness Park Trallsy Canyon Lake-Dam reconstruction Seger Sireet réconstrisction;
Longview Rosd Watet prdject; Jackson Boulevard improvements; Moun{ Rushmore Road improvements
infrastructire improvements: replacement of multiple vehicles and large pieces 6f equipren;.




Capital Assets ind Debt Administration - Continued
City ol Rapid, Clty's Capital Assels (Net df Depreciation)
{In Thousands)

Governmenta) Business-type’
Acllvities , , Activities Total
2014 A0S 2014 C2015 0 2004 2015

‘Leand dnd land improvenienis T 44,157 % 45,623, § 16308 § 163t7T $ 60465 & 61,942
‘Bufldings 76,485 76,867 161,258 191,054 237,743 267,921
Improvemems 271,686 294,720 376,239 414,947 647,928 709,66%
‘Machinery and equipment 31,529 30564 26,823 27,954 58,352 58,517
Constridction in Progress 17,915 27,000 62,566 37,398 80,481 44,398
Towl ' TR 474776 643,194 687,664 10R4.066 1,162,440
Less déeumitited deprecintion T (184,566) 7195,254) (150,899} (204048) _ (373465) (399,302
Toua! capital assers § 259206 § 270,522 $ 452,295 § 483616 § 711,501 $ 763]38

Long-term delt
City oF Rapld Clry's Outstending Debt

(In Thitsands)
Guvernmicntal Bugincss-type
Activities Actiylties . Total
2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2013
Revenue Boads: $ 2070 % 20,255 % 83,592 & 127,920 'S 104,762 § 148175
Utiamboriized Preminm/Disconnts 795 750 210 15971 {115 2,72
Revolving Loan 465 R4T - - 465 841
Land (il Closure - - 2,125 2373 2,125, 2,31
Tax.Ingrement Finanging 3843 32,059 - . 31,815 32,058
Lease/Purchase 333 5,157 ;129 1,053 ‘6,682 6,212
Other Past Emp]oyment Bcncﬁls 2,803 2,857 1,109 1187 1914 4,044
Compcnsatcd Abgences 3,220 2,016 893 792 3,113 2,808
Téital T8 64823 5 63035 5 874938 % (35300 § 152,761 S 199,333

The City:of Rapid City maintains an AAA fo Baa2.rating from Moody's on all of Tis revenue debt,

State statute fintis the amotunt of general obligatioh debt & South Dakota city may issut to assessed value of
taxable property, The-current debt limfation for the City of Rapid Cily is $1,125,909,445, $99,500,978 of the.
City!s outstanding debt is counted within the statutory limitation- a}though the debt I3 wholly ot -partially
financed by revenpes.other than a general tax levy.

Additional information on the, City of Rapid Crty 5 fong-term-debt can be found in Nete 7 to the Financial
Statements,

Known Tact, degisiong or conditlons
There are no known facls, decisions or conditions that are. expecied to have.a significant ¢ffect on financial
position ot fesulia of operations.

Requests for Information This financialreport is designed to pravide 4 general overviéw of the City of Rapid
City’s finaness for ali-those with ap interest. in the’ gavernmént’s finances, Questioils concerning any. of the
mformation provided n this report or requests for additional financial inforination should be dddréssed ta the
City of Rapid City, Finance Qfficer, 300 Sixth Street, Rapid City; ST} 57701, Component unit financial
statements may be obtained hy contacting - the Museum Allisnce of Rapid City, Inic. ar 222 New Yark-8t.,
Rapid Gity SD 57701,
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S?EI.S

Cash & Cosh Bauivalents @ete 2)
Invesimeitls-(Nole 23

Accougrs Reesivable, Not (Nore 33
Internsl Bq]nnans (Nutc @)

Duig from Other Governments {Note 4)

Other Assels-

Nyt Penzion Agsel
Restrieied Assets:
Cash syills Figeol Agent(Nota 2}
Rc.strh.tcd Cash {Motes 2 und 16
Rr:m;ctcd Thvestmenis {Notek 2'und L8)
Cupital. Assets (Nole 5)
Land and Constraction

i1 Prograss

Other Capital Assels,
- MerofNDepgediation
"TOTAL ASSETS

DEFFERREDY OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Pension Helated Deftirred Cutfiows. [Mﬂtu 1) 1
“Totdl Beferred Outilows-of Résburess:

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OFRESOURCES AND RUND BALANCES

LIABIIITERS:

Acesunts Paysble

Ohier Current Linpilities

Nonenrrent Einbilllies (Ntm,s 7, l" and lG}
TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFEERRED (NFLOYWS OF RESOURCES:
Pension Relatod Dcﬁ.rrecl Infisvs ote 1)
Télo! Datiersd Outflawss of Kesotrass:

NET POSFTION:

Nt Invesimient i Capilal Azsels

Rastricied fou
Dbt Seivice

Cemetary Trist Fund - Expendable
Cembtery Trast Funsd - Nanexpenduble
Other Pyrposes « TID Dobt Service
Other Purpases - Cranty
Othier Purpégis » Buginess Impr Dhatriét
Chther Furposes < Dwndn Business Fmar Disivlet
Gtier.Parpoges « Component, Unlt
Oiher Purposes « Pension
Cieher Tupases - Canital Péojeors
Dnrestricted (Neoio 13)
TOTAL NET POSLEION

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESCURCESAND'NET POSITION,

CITY OF RAPID CITY
8TA ILMI*N I & NET ]‘OSI'I TON
DECEMBER 31, 2015

TE T e 14 e

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE COMPRONENT
ACTIVITIES ATTIVITIES TOTAL UNIT
§  a77sn%08 5 19460200 8 5724798 5 4036
A0A0ENTT 1'(]';35,869 40,736,946 -
9,114,083 10,490,916 19,604,209 872
(6.288,835) 6,288,839 .
1,009,186 1,584,780 2,715,960 -
545,137 208,718 790,855 Bi513
7,319,297 2,430,158 10,168,455 .
17,097,859 57,475,981 74,573,080
40,200 2,375,000 2,418,902 16,587
. : - 187,494
12,624 4718 53,714,771 126,339,580
306,897,337 429,900,928 36,798,265 . 41,840
376,586,989 394,787,161 971,368,130 _288,242°
12,822,478 4,967,054 17,789,537 -
12,837,478 467,058 17,789,537
389,409,467 S99 748,220 989,157,687 288 242
8,55:456 3,504,565 12,063,022 28,603
3504 4, 728,348 10,279 062 13,116
58,968,786 132230,251 191,199,037 -
73,077,986 140,463,163 213 340,151 31,719
10,901,564 4,223,951 15,124,515.
10,901,564 4722051 L8 124515 -
201,302,861 954,550,735 573 853,196: 41,340
1,575,554 54,945,79°% 56,521,351 R
3,274 - 31279 -
56,000° - 50,000 "
2,691,337 . 2,691,337
13,869 . 33,R69 -
93,733 93,733 -
2,906 . 2,906 .
. 82,242
9,184, 574 . ;184,674
13316043 - 14,316,044
57,148,361 45,365,572 102,713,693 122,441
305,429,917 455,062,104 180,492,021 246,523
£ 380067 & 509,748.220- &  085,157.487 8 288,242

The.notes b the finuncislslalemerits dre an ntegral par of this statement,
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C[TV pF RAPID CIFY |
STATEMENT OV ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR-ENDED DECEMDER 31, 2015

Met{Expenze} Rlveaiqv,.nnd

........  Progeam Eevenpey=-«1inu e - wewn e - Changes 10 Net Position «cwe vu -
Charges Cpevating Granly Chpital Grants: Lavernmental Bysiness-Type Coptpaness
Expensas for Scrvices. u.nd C’onmhlmotn and Contributiens Activitiey Activillss Total Unit
“Funetlom?Programs
frimury Government -
Gavemmentdl Astivitits: . - . y
Ueneral Cavernmens 5 sgdnyia & 352662 % 168247 5 .« § (4,020,054} S . ¥ (4,020,084} & .
pubire Safery 24,261,956 1721956 g14,0%2 . (25,921.984) . 125,92),964) .
Publis Works 19382,852 121,766 o 5,592,378 {13,548,758) .- {13.5¢8,758) -
Hesith wid Wallare 1,174,012 e §81.302 66,040 11823831} . (1,623,831} -
Culsure, Recreation 15,805, BHY 1,920,381 33, 341 - {9,850 950) v (9,859,950} o
Conservalon and Destlopment 4,201,064 4,693,094 §70,273 - {1.729.764) - (1,429,769 {63,071) :
Interest on Leag Term Debt {1} L 779,123 . . 1,778,130} - {719,423 -« :
Miscellrngcus Revemuo/Expoaditures {912,295 1 10 BBl . ~ (LROG6EY - {1,801.611) -
Toal Gavenunental Activités : 75,610 963 6.611:381 2B47.418 5,648 308 (60,476.0861" . Te0.476,086) {65,871)
Bissiness-Typs Activities: . . L. .
“Waler 5,277,657 14,987,986 - 1,196,496 - 6,906,825 6,906,825 .
W Rechmption 4,316,368 10,946,256 . 1,312,203 . 4.8%7,190 4,952,190 .
Alrpen 4,069,631 6,998,916 . '2,559,38% . 1,480,682 489,682 -
Solid Wisie thaposal £,779,081 6,204,703 - - . (44,378) L (44,378) -
Eivie Center 10,255,581 543078 . .~ - {4.565,243) (4,565,243} -
$ald Waslg Calleition 2,090,523 1,739,893 . L. ; £49,070 §69,070° -
Stommwater Lulify 1,244,044 1205009 N 4,850,140 B 5,315,109 £815100
Lxeaitive-Gol [ Couesé 258,745 1i2,800° . 6,835 . 169,130) Hha130Y -
Cameieiy, W20 182,761 v oo . {102 418y (1Z,419) -
Galf Coprse’ 47,586 944 431 - 265.0RG . {287,769 (281,16% -
Paiking Lord Arge 723 83 $18,092 - - " (42,370) (§1,379) -
Energy Plaiit 46,835 F4.589- v - - (1306): (72 06} -
Ambofance F531,958 1918248 . - . 385,257 3BE287 -
~ Trahspoawios Térmiist 252,604, 13,070 - - - §239.634). (235.624)
Tatad Yusthres-iype. Actities 31,487 889 56,098,599 . 10,7215 . 14,790,884 34, 700884 -
Totsl Priary Gavernisent 1 1270y § o hoen § 2807028 .8 JSRIOS2Z K. [R0470086) &, LAT90KRA & (45685201} § (65:071.00)
General-Reveniics:
Tixes: .
Proporty Taxes 1081732 . AT0E) 712 .
Sades Taxes 54,541,706 4.753.%28 59,134,591 .
Oaner-Taxes 12,388,587 373,865 7,662,452 .
Slniu. \hurcd’P.m'enur_ B 634 qE‘J ~ 1614089 -
“Couniy Shared H.:vcnur AFnY o BT A -
Unregiricizd Inwstment Eadtmingd 60,645 IR4,918 855,563 -
Miseelancang Revenue 481,445 B8R, 167 1139612 .
{Last) on dispasal 3¢ Gaplisl Assels {313,614) (19;498} 13302 -
Transfers’ ta 376,543 ) 1,176,583 . .
“Tolk} Cemetat Revanye, Loss and Trinifers 78.015.501 5,36880 83.037351 R
Changy (n.Net Mpsiris 18,1353 34,227, 44 42,367,138 (65,071)
Ner Potihon. Beginning, ascprevicnsly repored, 1,264,751 4{2.841,731 07,106,442 311,504
Prior PeriodAdjustment (Note 18) (8:033,834) 1,369,659 {166,135} B
Chengs )n Accounting 1‘tlnr|plé (Mols 1% 3051 538 123,930 10,184,518 -
Nk Posiion - Begraaing, aftir resttiement’ 247,210,500 4']'0,334,366 16,124,862 211,594
Net Pasivion, Erding 5 Jns429007 8 455,060 (04 % 50492001 & 245523

mn TNE-!:.\I:( daes ot barve interest expynse ieluted 1o the fuinghions presensed above, -Thisamoue jactedes indirert inecest'expense'on pencral fong-teem debi;

The nolss ta the Tuawclal stmemicats are i integral pactafl this statemiend.
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ASSETS

Assets
101 Cash snd Cashy Bulvelents (Now 2)
192 Refripicd {Na
1496 Cashy wnh‘ﬁscal A,;cnl Restricied (Mole 2)
157 Invesunents {Noe 2)
l,l(} Propeity Taxes R":.-;J\d::h!er-[)ehnqueut
10 Sales Tax:Recaivithla,
115 Accaudts iiucclwblc et
121 Spadial Assessmants Reeolvabls-Current
122 ‘ipctwj Asspsamtnts Re.ccl\'able—-l)elmcunn(
ek} Spu:ml Assusyfents R\:‘hcnnl}!c--De&rred
128 Notes Rei sivahic,
131 Due fomi Othar Fends (Nofe )
13 Advance fram Other Funds{Note 3 and 1K)
+32 Due from Dthier Qovernments (Nofa4),
135 Irerest Receivnble
A Bweniory,

TOTAL ASSETS

LIARLLYTTES, DEFERRED INPLOWS OF RESOURCES;:
bdhiities:

281 Claims Fayable

216 Wages Paysble

208 Due i Other Funds (Note 8)

208 Advades 19 QUIEF Funds’ (Nole 7 wicd T8)-
Total Lisbilitlas

Thaferred Wows of Resourges;

BT Urinyallable, Rven — Grants-

245 Unayailable Revénde - Propurly Taxes.

246 {Inmintlable Revenoe -~ Speclal. Assessments
Tatal Deferred Ipfows of Resourses:

Fuhd Baliness:
263 Nnuspt;ndnbh.
263.01 nvenwry
26104 Advanees
263.05 Nutes Reseivables
253,51 Parponial Cors Comesery
264 Restricled
264,81 Debt Serviee
26,42 Copital Frojects
26483 Cemearsty Peipetd] Care
264.09 Bluiness [mprovoment Diftricl
264,57 Grant
265 Commited
265,00 Capliet Replucements
265,04 Coplint Tmprovémients?Vislon Furd Ciofess:
265,97 Hrosion/§ediment Comirdd
268 Assi[_,rnui
266.01.Assigned (o Nexd- Year's Approptiztion
267 Unu&slgncfs {MNode 13).
Total hund Dn!nr;ccs

TOTAL LIABILITIES; DERERRED INFLOWS OF RESOIRCES.
AND FUND BALANCES

The petes 1o-the Fngucial pntements are un fniegral paet of dils sintement.

CITY OF RAMD iy
VALANCE SHEET
GOVEUMAMENTAL EUNDS
DECKHMBER 3T, 2013
Capllnl Emprovimenty Uty Other Tatal
Genersl & Vision Faclitiey Governsmentil Goveeprientad
T Punil "Pund Euinds Fynils
K3 6,611582 § 18,380,058, § I6T,555 3 3,081,157 & 26,362,530
. - . 40,202 do,zef
- TOTLA4T 151025652 - 107059
10,227,500 14,393,224 4,452,652 17,929 29,102,105
208,520 . . TR oss IN8TE:
1,378,885 1,378,882 S57.432 - T.345,399
¥1,052 - . gt 865 173,818
31226 - - L350 35,578
64,532 - - - 64,5381
WAl . p P19 5901
W24z “24.552 . 265,794
3,404,380 7,285 798,716 149 A1),
1,300,513 4,038,318, 1,156,454 - 7,093,485
1,023,560 - . 3720 29180
77 sdy J16916 2%;308 4,051 197468
585,137 - - 545,197
27 144,015 42,501 582 27,947,357 3 445,665 96,044,148
1,801,395 214,762 - 269,128 4,284,785
285,00 . - 4,849 239,012~
- = 3,000,000 497,213 3,957,811
-~ - . 12,236,254 12,736,254
2,086,418 2214362 3,000,600 13,508 0k4 20,808,764
471,953 . - - ‘271,958
42,532 N . 1,937 44,469
BYERLL - - 14,008 187,493
587,574 - - 15:944 603,920
385,137 - - (8BS 137
1,300,513 4,036,548 1,756,454 7,083 445
49,242 246,557 - - 205,754
E - - 50,006 0000
- S 1,575,554 kv {266,853
- - 13,316,043 - 33!6 43
-~ - - 2179 31,275
- " - 06,439 96 32
- - 33868 43,865
- - 3,209,508 - 5,399,508 -
- 36,004,534 - P 36,004,550
- - - 27,881 27;48]
“%:807,073 - - P 2.807,073,
19,731,458 - - {13,008 170} 6,723,458
24,473,623 40,287,620 10547 557 116,677,363} 74611435
§ 27,148,015 4 43,501,882 §  72.947.357 § adka6s Y o5 0dal 19
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CITY OF RATID CITY
RECONCTLIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE'SHEVT
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMUTER 31,2015

Totd] Fund ‘Balances - 'Unv,ammentai Funds $ 74,63 1,435

Amounts repoited toi. glqvarhmﬂ.ma'l activitles in the statement
of nét position arediffercitt because;

et pension asset repirted i govertunental activities isnot an Bvailable
finangial resouree and thersfors is not teparted.in the funds 7,329,257

Capital agsets used n-govermnsntal activities arg viol finaiicial A
‘resouices and therefore'are not repbred. tn ibefunds, 279,522,155

Pension relatéd deferred.butdows are covponchtz of the net pension-tissel o
~antt thérefore nbt reported in the furids, 12822478

Lot term Tiabilities, including bonds payable-are not due and
payable in the current peviod and therefore not réported n thie o
fuids, {63,955,491)

Aguiued interest.onl long-term debt is nof due and payable in the cwvent period o
-and therefore 13 not reported in the funds. (291,44%).

Prdperty Taxes (delinguent), special assessments (current, definguent and
defured} and a gran revenue are nal’ availableto pay forcurrent period expendi ltLu (O
and therefore-are deforred inflows of resources in the funds, 603,920,

Tnternal service fundy aré uscd by management lo chatge the-

-costs of activities, sugh s insurance; to mdlwdua] funda,

The dsstis. dnd llﬂbﬂmus of ioternal service ﬁmds wre inchided 5,649,135
ihthe g g‘,ovemmentdl activities in the staterment ofnet position..

Pension related deferred fnflows are-componets.of the et pension assefand (10,901 ,564)
therefore not reported in the funds,

Totil Net Position < Governmental Activities $ 305429917

The ntes ta the fﬁrran_‘ciai staternents are ariirtagral part of (s sletement,
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'CI'J'V‘UF Rf\Pﬂ) CITY
STATEMENT OF REVENULS, EXIERDITURLS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS'
FOR THE YEARENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
Capital Inpravements Utitity ‘Other’ “Total
Cartral & Visiom Facillties Govetmmenta Governmeritnl
Byl Find Fund Huwds . . Munds
Revennes:
310 Taxes:
1% Qenernl Property Taxes- 15,133,425 §. K 3 - 6,933,921 §: 22,067,346-
T3 General Sales and-Use Toxes: 25,107,480 23,107,478 3,366,408 . 54,581,166
144 Orass Rigeipis Buginess Toxes F94,9935 - - 4,839,769 2,134,764
320 Llvensus and Permits 2,161,014 - - - 2,161,004
530 Inttrgavenuacital Revenue;
301 Fediral Grapts 2,139:585 DL400 . 370,925 2,601,010
334 5mie Grants 29,878 - - - 29,878
334,02 Siirfack Transpertation Program (8TF) 6,427,471 - - £,427,171
335 Siele Shored Revonue!
335,01 Bank Franchiye Tix 1+ 1129 - - - 151,029
335,63 Glguor TaxReverslon #23,865 - - 423,863
335,04 Motor Vehicle Licenses(3%) #6134 . i - 56,134
335,06 Fivé Insprance: Reversion 218,294 w - - 2 18;296
235,08 Lotal Government Highveay
_ ahd Bridge Fund ' RELNLES ~ s - 784,765
338 Counly Shared Reveous:
338,01 Gdunly Rode T (2594) £7,404: . - . 487:498
34l Charges forGoods ind Services:
341 General- Govertnuent 154,742 . ’ - 154,742
342 Publie Salety 1,636,991 - " - 1,636,991
343 Puhie Works 109,088 - - K 209,988
43 Heattly & Welthre 39% 064 . . - 399,064
346 Cultyre and Rigreasion 1,830,050 - . - 1,830,050
3B Cemotery - - - 8.285 gads
249 Conservation & Developiie, - - - 110;684 110,684
350 Fines and Forlvits: 3
251 Cowrt Fines-anti Costs bl iReak] - . - 30,223
354 Library- - - 2 91,31 ‘91,341
Bt Misegiancous Revenng: ) . . .
361, Interes) Marings 267,874 200,048 152,193 3653 670,644
362 Reninls: 66,885 - . - 166,889
353 Specinl Assessments . - - 255,879 235479
367 Conteiheilons snd Dogations; 15,0 11,38] - 32,655 59036
369 0lher 30,143 193.873 F1;5058 - 205,521
Totu! Revsnoe 58,170,244 25,604,380 4,530,106 9,379,589 97,084,719
Fxpendifures:-
#10 Genetd! Soverhment:
413 Exeeutive-bayor & Counei] 820,430 . “ . "§20,439
414 Finopaial « COMPASS 15,746 - . - 15,746
414 Findneipl - Commuglty Redouress 1,148,666 177,441 - - 1,323,107
414 Iinenclnl - Financs 847,987 - - 847,087
AT4 Finpnplal -~ Astorney 24,114 . . - 324,113
419 Other - Quvernmewm Huitilings. k3g, 235 167,938 . . 1,004,773
420 Public Sifety
42 Pollce 13,428.229 - - - 13,428,228
422 Fire 1122571 . - 1132874
A2 Other Frowestion-Codé Enforcement’ 08097 - - 208,557
429 Other Proteciion-ACE 1,604,155 - - - 1,604, £3)
429 Other Protegton-Re-enitry Frogrim ‘ 1 - - - €
428 (thar Protectjon-Biergency Mt 140,540, - - - 140,540



430 Public Werks:.
431 Highways fnd Strects
43x Adminisieation
“A30 Healthiand Welfare:
441 Health
434 Homsarie Sodiery
449 Other - Peblic Transit
449 Other- Air Quinlity
#50 Culire and Reercation;
43| Recreetion
45| Swinnnivg Meols,
451 Tee Azenw
452 Parks.
453 Libwaries
457 Histarical Prasorvisiin

459 Othet - Parks & Res Adininighation,

435 Other - Retived Senjor (REVRY
439 Gther - Cedtery
4539 Olhier.- Subsitlies

460 Consdrvation and Devalopment:
‘465 Beanemic Dovilopment
465 Gomfnunity Divelophent
465 Trimsportalion Planning
465 GIS Informurion. System .

474 Dby Sarvies

485 Capital Onthay.

490 Misgellangoust
492 Other Expendires.

Totdl Expendinireg

xcess of Rc\'euuurcjvar(lfnder}
Expenditytes.

Other. Finaneing Sourees {Usesh
381,01 Travsters t (Note§)
11 Transfers Oyt {(Noe 9)
391,20 Long-term debt-issted (Mote 7)
391,03 Sule of Mimicipit Froperty
“Total Othgr Financing Sovrtey {Uses)

“Nel Change.n Fund Balances,

Fi}ﬂd; Balance (Deficil) - Deginuing - As ‘proviausly.

reportsd: | B
“Rrior Period-Adjustment (Nots ] 8)

Find Balhngo (Diefieit) - Atter restatoment

FUND BALANCE(IFEFICIT) - ENDENG

) . CITY QF RAF[D C1TY o
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXEENDITURES AND CHANGES TN FUND BALANCLES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2615

Capial Tnproveinénts Utiligy o Diler’ “Totl
Genernl & Vision Vacilitivy Governmentsl Governmontal
Fund Fiand Frad Funds funds

5227982 20,747 . - 5,248,729
S98 48y 1,635,876 - - - 2,234,765
426817 - . - 416,417
250486 - - 150;4335
1,843,501 - - - 1,843,501
57,847 . - 51,847
356912 . - - Iadml2
1,808,336 : . 1,804,136,
581,465 . - . 581,463
2550513 - - 2,551,573
3378064 - . 133,150 "5,516214
33,042 - . - 3047
658,578 " - - 658,578

- . - 112368, 112,360

- - v 97 &7
204,000 . . . 204,000
165,730 971,120 . },502;057 2,943;807
53,601 - ~ 428,341 21540
686,816 . - - 686,816
Iﬁﬁ‘sag " - . 156,538
23,392 652,360 921,293 5,820,013 7,716,061
4,086,815 32,903 446 654935, §.435,784 39,080,980
20,533 - 1,891,760 1,913.295%
N 36,528,631 1576228 11,420 462 103,700,623,
4,202,342 (10,524,541} (2953898 (2,049,473 {5,717.003)
236,145 $,361,088 - . 5,603,253
{2,437,111). (3,385 {6,000,000) _{77.000) {8,437,495)
. 716,711 - 308,175 4,015,486
17,5802 - - - 17,502
(2,203,064 4,080 4 14 (4,000,600 3.322.173 1,099,525
099,179 {4,804, 1973 (3,046,122 1,172,702 (4,6187078)
32,374.444 A721,103 22,503,67¢ 1,208,831 84,880,463
- 5,410,564 - (10,04 1274} (5,630,650):
12374444 43,131,757 22,993,670, {11:250,06T) 79,249,813
475,623 3 A6,2870.620 5. 19947857 8 (10.077.365) § 74,631,435

The riotes'to the financinl statements ade an-integral part of this stutémept,




CITY OF RAPID CItY
RECONCILTATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN.FUND
BALANCES TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMERT OFACTIVITIES:
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015

Net change in fund balanees «tolal govarnment funds $ (4.6’}3,3,73}
Amounis feported for governmental activities in the statement of heiivitics are difforent bécause;

-Government funds report capita) outleys rs c\(pcnditurcs. Tlowever, in the staterment of”
activities the cost of those assetsis-allocsted over their estimated ljves and reporigd as
depteciation-expense: This 5 the amound by whieh captial outlays axcteded depreciation
in (A gurreénl peried,

‘Capital Qutlay .39:080,980
Depreciation ‘ (13,576,860)
' (33,504,120
Capital #issely contributed to.the City. by‘aevelﬁpmjeni: 36727143
Capital agsets transferted 1o progf'id(‘ary finds. {£,528,665)

Repayment of bond pringipal is an-expenditure fri fhe governmentsl fiinds, hut'iherépayment,
teduces long-term Habilities it the statemrent of net pagition {net of premiom}, 5.262,099

Debtprobeeds, including premilims bre o revene in the gaveémnmental funds but the. nmcmds .
merease long-teom fiahilitigs in thé statement of netposition, (4,015,886)

Acerued interest on’longterm deb( is net due and peyable in {he current. period and
iherefare is not repoited in the furids. The amount represenis-the change- inacereed,
interest during: the current poriod, {57.123},

1n the Statwment,of Activities, the ‘gains and losses on dlspasal of q:apua! assels arg
eroncd wherees n.the-governmental funds, the proceeds. from the disposal.of aepita) ) .
assets aré reflesled, repardless of whether a.gain or logs is realized. {331.516)

Othey post employment benefif obligations are experiditures-in the governmenal
furids wher they are incurred and they are racorded B4, Hability in the statement of net A '
position; {51,581y

Gavernrmental Fonds eeport propeity 1axes, ‘specinl assesaments and grants'as,
revenus when funds become avallablc ‘but the staterent of activilles includes )
thipre perty 1ax, special assessmenis and grintd as revenue when carned. {79,163)

Governmental finds recognize expendilures loramennts 6f compensated absendes

actvally paid (G employees with current financial resources during (he fiscal year,

Ampitnis of compenshiéld absenecs edned. by émployses-arg nol recognized I the funds,

in-the:statement et activilies, expongds- for these heénelils.avé reeognized when the
»umpiu}pcs can leave oredits. 203,09

-Internal seryice fufids ere'used by managemient to charge the-cost of

certain sotivities, sueh,as msumnca 1 individual funds, *The net revenie

(expense) of he intemal service fupds bas been prorated to governmental 1,333
-aetivilies and businesg-typs aciivities Gascd oh the propartionale sharerof wages.

Changes i'n'lhc_ pension related deferred ou;fiox«f_s/fnﬂu‘}_ws are.dirdet components of
pension asset and dre not reflecled in'the governmental funds: £,988,155

Pension expensc roposted i in the Stuteiment of Astivities dogs-nit require.the Use-of;

purrent finandial resoGrees and are not reported-as expenditures In the governmental funds, (800,044)
Change n Net Pasition of Qovernmental Activities 3 18,135:413
- . e

The notes 16 Anancisl statements ore an integral part of this statement,
17



crry QF RAPIDCITY.
ST&TFME.NT DF NRT POSITION

T‘h}r{npl‘c: to-the findncial statements, ure gin invegrsl prrtof shis plsfeient;

18

7’5'( OPRIETARY TONDS
DECRMEEW 35, 2015
Btrtecprise Fromlt:
Solid YWasta Gt Conthr
SYmior: -‘.‘;‘:gnl\uu_l!rr Dlxpossd Alrgort ‘Eaerprhie
‘Fund ~Fuml Frind Fumd Eang
A \sws‘ T "
Cyrrient i&ssﬂ;
101 Gaih shd Coah Equuvilin (Neib 2) & Ea § LR IPIR Ho263 & 48%0TE 5 NIeAKs
166 Caskwith Pisiaf Aigeat, B mmed {Niife 2). 54,482,008 L m,m - I »lsx b -
107 Restwizted Cash Mdtes 2, 16) - 22,315,000 g
131 Invesments (Noies sz Ié) 1008636 l.]ll;SU] 6,313,354 . 95,278
107 Restrivted fnvessmants (Momw ), - - - - Lo
155 Avtounls Rezeivable. 471, §?'° LpIg, 160 650,528 L E4Ts 132,987
136 Egtirised Unehfloemsle Asooiiis Recejvally (&, Om) FL30,000) (104,000) {45,000} -
by Unbtllnd A:oaums Rm.awﬂhle 619, 427 -?1’?:7&% ST 84T - -
$40 Sales i Reepivitble - - 19167 - 43?,075.
421 Special Asiemsmenty Recaivable-Currpne - - - - “
13} Pus Mom Qiber Funds (Nole 9) lzia - . - w282
132 Due-from Qther Government (Note ) 26,430 11,430 . 157893 £35%
115 Tntipest Keve jvable 157617 4,073 10250 "3 . 3315
147 Inventary uf Stores Purshased for Resalz. 9,022 74,501 - - 192,123,
- Tateh Cirrant Adsals 41330032 4322507 G759, 509 B Bt 743 4,049,873
"Noncarren] Asest
15% Unawidnjzed Discoint (MNete 7) - . . 264,330
33 Advance 1o Uiher Fondy {Niite 9 antl 18) . 5,630,650 - . .
.196 Mzt me:n Akzet. (Nazw41) ) 422,198 %105 410,185 384755 515,835
Capital Arseis{Moje Sk o S ' .
16D Lwut 6,020,515 L 548,261 ‘2,498,85¢ 1,284,000 1,091,682
Y62 Bladumy, | as1eh o8 33853420 132744 41,468,202 62,056;602
{64 Irpravemenus-Ctier thin D 182,250 677 “42,9) 440 11,688,108 12,503,964 Y, 14,778
&) Fumitre & Eqdipason) 55,237 a54,573 2,145.4d} AtnS9g {
166 Machinory and: Lqu‘ip'unni FxiRLY] l"i?l,?aﬂ 3,550,987 5259073
168 Gonatrustion Watk i Progeesy 18,195,509 10,556,782 [ riplany 3,005,819
Tesy Ascainulished Depraedniion {54, 193.069 {34 '!1 1,470 11,7262 48,07%,006)’ X
Tel Nensuraat Assels $77 483,409 146,785,057 . 25,466, LB)° 74,871,165 4514 1y 3'1'!
th:m:d ()I:lﬂw.s‘ of Resourees:, i
i‘?ﬁ Panifod Reltred Deéferyed Oirdidwa (Note 18} P R §23.384 “542,682 675123 943 4
"l le}‘)afuﬁvd DAlﬂBWi af’ Ruﬁ.mu i D) 323,084 (32662 473,122 002480
TOTAL p\ﬁbF"lS AND DEF‘ERﬂFD OUTFLD\’% oF
HESOUROLY AND'FUNG BALANCES ob230sias00 & USSR 5. A6348.35T L £535) 055§, 50,162954 .
LIARILITIES, DEFETNED TNFLEGWS OF REA0URERS
Chpent” Luihifles, . . . i .
207 Aecnunts Pyl § 2028068 ¥ 159,603 ¢ RN 8,819 5 133,134
208,80 to Ciligy Fantis (Nete &) - o . o o
1% Acerund, lmms; Payatia 249,243 46,237 . Baad 517
220 Custatner Deposins, 1,020,053 - . - -
216 Wages Payakfle’ i 25,905 27342 25,549 74,345
336 OREB Cuerenr Qbligarions [Nuw ?} 57,525 40,538 40,209 -,'.'B.‘J‘ﬁfi &, 050
126-Bonds ]'ayqbu Currpnl’ Hole 1y 265,538 14748 N Ad8,600 50,000
326 Mt s Payibly Cureent (Roio?) . ] - . -
226 Cplix} {.cise Pagable.Current LNnh: i} . - - . -
3% Cmnpanss(ed Abpences, [’ayn'b_aw Cuu’cm etz 1) 13,000 $030 £,500. 3,000 a0pd
Tutal Cmang: Liablidieg .67 565 1,607,127 194,124, .§55.343, 557 820
Moneurent Lisbilitier
157 Unmmmrnd Pramiten et ki 2,286,817 - - . .
7('5‘ Ildm\nun from Ofber Fouds (ano) aud, n = - - T
133 OPEB.-Lomy-Terar Olrligatiods (Note ) 143, (JE,U 95,608 54245 HrA:10] 143,107
431 Donita Payablo (Nos 7y 991,165 1064665 . 11,630,000 1,665,600
251 Nmes Payable {Ngie T) - . - -
231 Copiral Lense Daynhls (Nabe7) . B . . .
233 Acyrded Lewye Pupablo (Note7) l?&_! 53 84,02¢ A5:968 G217 185844
218 Acerued Landili Cindube/Pastalnaicta (halcs 7 and 163 3 - 2375000 ' -
Fouel Mosarrest binbibales [INALE Y 19,545,693 3,505,273 ERESNEY FETETEN
“TUTAL LIABILITITS: 102406 781 12 A51E2S 2,600,947 14209470 ;552,775
Dcl‘:vr:ﬁ Lnfiévus of Régpuseed
a8 Pension Reluled Delerred infldws (Neje | F) £77,976 434,891 51,167 "A2LIRI 767,281
TFowl Defereed Inflows of Resoureess SN 916 £44.393 441,367 372203 TR
NET ROSPRION )
233,10 Wel Invistmer i Daphal Asdslx 0,465,408 BFACIAG 4,655,594 62,363,410° 46,914,186,
153,20 Reslletad Nat. Desituesn, Restrfated for,
25122 Revénise Boned Relirdmeiy 52,678,130 285,500 - RETNTRS -
253,50 Unrmnuwd Nit Fasttan 2463,166 §:149.308 kAR T 4,323,512
TOTAL NET POSITION 136.427,79] 102738152 33,147.6138. J1066105 A5,04%.00%
“TOTAL LINDILITIES, DEFERRED INBT.ONVS 07 .
RESOURCES A"m FUND UALANCI% I .Zﬁﬁ‘ggiqﬁﬂ .5 IiS.Gséiﬁ 8 gggjsz 3, 26,15 055 % _ 5}3.‘362,?54

"
i
1




Newmajar-

Enarprite Tnterant
- Fuwly JFoeals Sgevies Trajdi
- 186,152 ¥ $3467,200° 8 2,295,048
[REMNEYS 57475981 -
- 8000 .
37,7 [EEER T: S 1,295,172
Hetl 974 42,623,670 713
{adrd )1y {6580, 117} .
Iy 1328,170.
59,656 FLUETCR -
3,357,708 28,708 .
- AT -
41,547 1GR0,780
178 195,637 [EXLLS
1787 ZO8TER. -
EENVERIT) 102,386,539 11,285,484
47,638 36,378 .
- 540,650
207,085 2,830,168
4672,18% 844,517
11590144 191,083,797 R
6,318,763 EIERZIN AL} »
1.875,613 13,3908 -
§,237,084 18,610,612, .
5,165,950 17 39K,254
{1%,48B.2200 {404 048250} -
£5,885,31) 432, A0%485
AT 4 BT, 040 -
1556,860 $087 058 -
& A4S .5 Sun7iedEy § {12954k
5. 00179 §- Wsedles 5 42,47
sTim 52,30 .
{3,158 A0 .
- 1,020,052 -
40,674 230,095 68
140k TEd080 .
Jagiiog Tl E2yHD :
18,450 iAsn p
500,844 3834
v4.000 52,500 .
[XEENAL] 305713 4975388
- 2,26,k 17
i A8y 498488 .
181,778 EI2.05% -
1,865,000 §25,807,83) .
106,154 186,103 ‘
Algsae w528 .
194,503 70,731 i
. 2 374y .
330,351 [EERSINTT S :
{93021, 14 [ 1] 429 4 376,245
LIRS 4222951
1,345,187 4293931 -
3LEE 16 354,530,185 -
. 93,5 34,045,701 .
T30, 00 44208 570 2.000.137
45,276,550 452,700,101 §.600. 557
£ FLESHTY 8 S90vYcEAy 50 LLIESARG




CITY OF.RAPID CITY
RECONCILIATION OF ‘THE PROPRIETARY FUNDS.NET POSITION:
TO THE STATEMENT OF NKT POSITION
DECEMRER 31,2015

Total Net Position - Enterprise Funds

Amounis repmted for buginess-iype actjvitias'in the.slaiement.
of het position are different becauses
Triternal service funds are used b}j mapagement to ehprpe the
costs of nctiyities, sugh as insurance, to individua finds, ‘
Certain amounts reported-for- business-type aetivities in the Stazoment of Net
Positlon are different beeause 0f the Enterprlse Funds' participatfony
in the-aetivities conducted in the internal sorvioe fund

Totul NeiPosition - Business-typs Activitics

The notes i6 the finameial statzments ate oh integral pat of this statement,

20

453,702,105

1,360,00]

435,062,104




‘CIPY OF RAPID CITY ‘
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN.NET POSITION.
, PROPRIETARY RUNDS,
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Soiid Wasio
Water Wastowster Tiisposal
Fund Fund ) Fivigd
Orperating Revenue:

340 Charges for-Gonds and Sevvives, $ 14,987,986 10,986,256 & H,234,703
Tatal Gperating Revendes: 14,587,986 10;986,256 6,234,703
Operaling Expenses; ) :

410 Persoiial-Sefvitoes, 2,351,354 1_4‘6'73;,36? 1,757,625

420 OtherCurrént Bxpersse 2,976,107 2,807,686 3,240,891

4262 Materfals (Cost-of Goods Sold) 284,296 82,928 -

437 Depreciation (see Note.S) 3,405,286 2,385,783 1,280,627
Tatal Crperating Expenses 9,017,043 6,949,764 ‘6,279,143
Operating Indoine (Loss) T570,943 4,036,492 (44,410
Nonoperating Revenue (Eipense): _ _

361 Investment Barnings (Loss) 61y 4,318, 2614

470 Triterest Expese and Fiscal Charpes (260,703) (366,560) -

366 (Loss) Cain.on Disposition of Capita! Assets - 76,241) 14,234 (16,897

369.05 Otfier Taxes 28,762 78,115 4

313 Sales Tax - § S;’i',OTf.ﬁ

369 Other 48,162 139,897 h,847
Totil Nonopetating Revenue (Expense) o (189,401) (129,995}, 101,644
Incomc (Loss) Before Capital Grants and Transfers 5,781,542 3,906,496, 57,204

330 Capltol Grants "42,1727), - .

3917 Capital Contributions: !45,5{)0_’, 250,243 .

391.7 Contributipns: from Developers/Others 1,003,676 ;061,959 -

3911 *_Phansféns In (see'Note_Q). 1,500,000 1,733,820 419,243

511 Transfers Cut (see Noe 9) {84,910, (474,102} {17,878
Net Capital Grangs, Cantributiong and Transfers 2,611,577 0 2.571,920 401,365
Gliange in Net Position 8393119 6,478,414 458,569

Net Position - Beginning, as freviously reparted 127,570,271 90;300,061 32,347,882
Prior Period Adjustmen; (Note 18) - 5,630,650 e

Change in Afscaun{ing-Prini:ipld {(Nete 17) 464,397 329,003, 341,187
Net Positlph - Beginning 40er réstatement 128,034,674 96,239,716 32,689,069
NET POSITION « ENDING 136427793 F 102738132 3 3347638

Thie notes to the financial statements ave an integral part of this statement,

2.



Enterprise Frnds

22

Civie Cender Nonm‘ujqr.‘
Airport Entorprise Proprictary Internal
Fund Fund Fuids Totuls Service Funds
§ 6,998,926 5,690,738 8 11199990 § 56,098,599 % BRB29,076
' 8,998,928 5,690,738 11,199,990 156,098,599 8,829,076
2,161,272 3,866,319 5,161,979, 17,571,916 169,058
2,118,358, 3,449,757 2,307,276 17,200,074 8,320,301
- 022,108 20,484 1,309,816 -
2,562,554 1,806,786 1,931,862 13,462,808 -
7,142,184 10,134,970 10,021,600 49,544,704 8,489,359
(143,258) (4,444,232) 1,178,360 5,553,805 330,717
68,397 30,755 58,213 184,918 104,481
(927,522) (124,102 (269,814) (3,945,707 -
943 (11,537) . {19,498) .
166,984 - . 273,865 -
4,462 4,443,026 717,285 4,752,825 -
$95:4193 70,607 4,161 868,167 ;
{131,243y 4,413,249 29,817 4,114,570 104,481
{254,501y (30,483) 1,208,207 10,668,463 444,198
2,551,389 - . 2,593,508 -
- - 4,248,818 4,687,561 -
- - 834,249 2,901,084 -
- 63,000 242,111 1,960,174 R
- {6,692) o (583.591) {442,320}
2,551,389 58,308 5,364,178 13,358,737 (#42,330)
2,306,848 27823 6,572,385 24,227,202 1,578
68,340,203 24,447,458 55,467,391 418482272 8,012,445
- - 2,239,049 7,865,699 {1,505,184)
423,211 SETALS, 897,715 3,432,930 -
88,772,414 45,014,873 58,704,155 429,474,901 7,007,259,
$ 71,069,302 45,042,608 § 65,276,540 § 453,702,108 8 7,000,137




CITY.OF RAEID CITY
RECONCILIATION OF THRE PROFRIETARY FUNDS STATENENT OF REVENUES
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION TO THE $TATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR'THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
NEL gHange:ln nat position - Emérpidsis fands $ 24227202

Athounts reported for business-typs sctivities in the statément offaativities:
are-differant beeayse:

Intecnal sesvics fnds ore used by managenent to charpe the cost of
oertiin:potivities, sucli as nsurance to.individudl fimds,. Cenaln‘ainounts feperted
Jor buslness-typé netivities In flie Slatement of Activi ities mre difforent hecause of Enterprisé
Funds' partielpaiion in the acdvites conducted in the Iniernal service fond
Change fn MetPosition of Busiteds-type Activities §

The notes 1o finanola) statoments are-an Integral part of this statesent,

23

4z

24,227,744



TITY OF RAFTD CITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROTRILTARY FUNDE

FORTIE-YRAR ENDUD-DECEMITERIN, 10158

Enterprive Bunds
Sdfld Waste -Civie Centor
Waler Whaslewater Disposal Airport Entérprisiy
e ‘ ) . Fuiid. Fuad, Fugil Fund Fipd
CASH FLOWS TROM OPERATING ACTIVITTER . .

Receim From Cuslomers $ 15,075,842 § 10, 579;;}73 i GAGEEM § SH89s § £596,586 -

Rezslm from Inferfund Services Pravided ) . -

Prymenis to Supptiers 12,060, 93ﬁ) (2,946 #6‘0 {3325.390 (2,554,795 {1 rIOE,JET}

,Phj;:(ncnis‘lb Bmpigyces {2451 94'” () 774 082} (1:845,005) (23083051 3 !990 06)
Mot Cash Providod (Usad) by (1petiting Activitics 10,526,953 £557,452 123540 "RRR:S3S B.195.843)
CASH FLOWS FROM NOI\C’\!’]TAL FLNANC}NC ACTIVITIES:

Arpon Property Tax ol Crdag R-cmpls 'an (Ci¥ic Conidr} . - i JNARE LS 4,353,524

Vilopun] Attivily - {Payuicp) Rocoipra 1o C‘{hcr}'undi 215,849 - - - (10,000)

Tishifoz T6 L 500,00y i;733,820 419,243 - 65,000

Trasfer Out (34,919) (A 74,362). (7,878 - (66523
Nt Cash Pravided (1sed) hy Oparavpg Subsidios and Trinalpe 1638530 1255,718 401,365 17146 4,401.853,
C.n\SH FLOWS PROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Procssds frem. Capiual-Lht 4628320 - - o *

Capital Granta . Al L. v LAsd g

Purchase uf Capital Assets [15235910) (10BA0.416) (), 136452y (2,065,053) (939 9'5)

.anumai Poid on Cnpllu! Deht (248.830) (1,00%,856) - (450,008) tado,900)

Eneresy Peld o Copital Dokt © (A0 (367,130) . (929 538Y {IT5,085)

Pragecds from Salc of Assyis B oo ¢ . LT

Oiheracalpia (Pyiems} 48162 NTER]E 05,827 46,039 . 362008,
Nar {psi (Ured ) by eap-lal and iefuted Rrpeing Activliey 38323 [ (1640325} (LA26753) {1.342.892)°
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTINGACTIVITIES;

Intirest Barnings . [ 4,318 16,666 64.376 10,735
Ny Cush Privlded (12sed) by Tavesting, Aiivitics X . 619 4318 16,666 RIEYIY 30,755 -
et Increfat {Deérease) i Cosh ond Cash Eyivalonts 42,811,235 (4,809,416) . L672,942 12020461 493,853
Bakaness - Réginniiyg . 15,1§3.747 6,351,103 172,221 6,346,911 3571037,
TBafzrengs Endiny $._ stenan 3 1541687 § 2188283 & 6,141,815 % 3,064,830

RECONCILIATION OF QPURATING INCOME-(LOSS) TQ NET

CASTI ZROYIDED (USED) IY CUERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cperating igome (1,as8) .3 5970841 3 4016492 8 A48 § (843,258) § (4 444,273).

F\ai_]mncma lﬂ' Recoricile U]\eruung Inesing 1o

Nt Cash l’n:\'xd:d (U.md) b} Op:mtmg AzBvilless

D.pr:v.muun Exp:rx, 3,905,786 345,783 1,380,621 2,562,554 196,786
'I.anJﬁlI Clasyred” Pnilclmsum Cogts - - 25(}’0‘11!1 - -
Cliange in Assetgind il liitod:
Reogivables 144,883 {255,448) 172,228 (Fn821) (I0LERT)
Inunicnca 1349 4,551 - - {29, :‘Hrt)
Crsioner Dcpni\ls 154,61 “ B o
D Gony olfier Qavemments F1AD26). XX} - (1,196,816} 7.5}3
Acwunls hd Qther Payililes” 1 D43 4400 (R0,A481), {331.859)° 136437 {518)
Acaived Wopes Fagable iy (52;865% {80432} (54,805} {51,R15)
Avtrued Oihcl*Pa;! mp\nymcnl Neheits 1,330 9256 14| Riaysl £,304
Averugd Loavy Payalds {2,534) (9,50 s ¥7,548) s,
Pongion asset - N 28623 0B 210,360 260,932 AR
Pansipn-Refatid Deforred Cullows '!6! 1119] LidRETY [¢REA 141).' {E47,784) (128,139}
 Porgiany Helnted Defereed iullive, ) (s211) ?[':lﬁ'dsﬁ) (141,541} (175,53)) [eREIELTY)
Pt Crsh Provitled {Uded) Ty, Cpsratiiog Adtivides 5 l0aa646d 8- 3537p%s & BURENEIA HERHIS 5 7 764 W1y
Nencash fnverring, C‘apllal pud Finaneing Aoilvities:

Liuss on Ditposal.of Gapits Assets Mot Afrccting, . . . . -
Dprenting come 5. (541§ g 8 HERT $ 943 § 4
Contribution-of Assets Trom Dwolepersfﬂ:hcru 1,154,376 1,312,202 T - -
Inaportized dls:u\lm’pr:mium 254411 - - - -

RECONCILIATIDN OF CASIL AND TASIL EQLRYALENTS ) ) 0
it Cash md Cazli Fquivalents (Muw 2) -§ 3,3(1"1 D?J $ 394 7]? ¥ unzes & ,ﬂ.ﬁ'fﬁfi?ﬂ § J064 KN

106 Cash with Pizoal Aggend, Resticled (Nota 2) ia 589,008 1,140, 64 - MGH 43 -

197 Restiicted Cash 1’\'u|es! 1a}. 375000 -

3 ‘57,993,%? i [EY] ‘63?‘ 5 :2,435_.%@;3 £ b.l»‘]x!.fﬂ.'i ] 3,064,890

‘PHe tores 0 the firsnsral statemenes asc zn irtegrn) part of this slatement,

24




Nonmn‘_[ur‘
‘Bropritiry » Intgrniai
Funds “Talnls -Scivvice. Fuinds
3 35338 &5 37T L § .
ot B 8,505 503
[2,338,658) (17.668,803) (8,228,288)
(5,968,393 (18,376,253} L)
3 HEATT 18,501,701 a0l 738
- 1,524,571 -
186,490 316,348 30,800
Hin 3.560.17 @i
- {583,591 -
313,807 4217804 EILIM
3801431 4R 781,604 -
. 1,357,059 .
(843,729) 31,085,607 -
T(2,495,355) (#420,052 -
{264,300) (1,922,364} E
236,205 1507420 :
" (886, {52, FLERTAT T
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A143407) i648) (R8T
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11439 R9.544° -
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A
CITY OF RATID CITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FIDUCTARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 34,2015
Agency
Fugds
ASSITS; '
Cogh and Cash Bquivalepts § 1,761,821
Tnvesyments, .333,971
TOTAL ASSETS § 2,095,792
LIABILITIES;
Agcounts Payable 5 103,115
Net Positiph-Held [n Ageriey
Capseity 1,992,677
Tota! Liabilities 2095792

Thy notes 10 the financial statoments are an Intepral pact of this statement,
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CITY. OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKCTA
NOTESTO-BASIC I"I'NANC‘IAL STATEMENTS

NOTE |, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIGANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES
A, FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

The teporting-sntity of the City of Rapid City (the City) consists of the primury govermment (Whlﬂh.
Jinipludes all of'the funds, ofganizations, institutions, agencies, departments and officey that make up the
legal entify, plus thoss for whith the primaty. govemment has d fidudiary responsibiliy); those
organizations for whigh theprimary government is finaticially accounitable; and othsr.organizations for
~which ‘the nature:and significance of théir relationship with the primary govemment arg; such. that their
exclusion would. cause (he financia) reporting enlity's Tinancikl slatemenis fo be misleading or
‘incompilate.

LCamponent wnits are legatly separate organizations for which the elegted offiolals, of the, primary
government e nancmlly acoountahle. The Gty is financially accountable If its Governing, Board
dppoints 4 voting majority-of another arganization’s goverting Body and it Tias the ability-ta impose its
wifl 'on that o:gmﬂzar{gn or there I3 'e potentiel for thit organization o provide apéaific financial
benetits to, or impose specific Tinanciat bmdens o, the City {pnmary govemmant) The Clty may alse
be financially accountable for-anather organization xf ‘that organization is-fiseally dependent on the Clty,

The Museum Alligrce of Repid City, Inc. (MARD), @ sspatate noh-profit corporatldn, was forméd 2é a
‘special agent.¢f the City Tor the dasii,n and cotigtruction df-a new museny; ahd o operate:and maintain
he wusenm ypon completion of the- construction. The MARC iy reported us & discretely wporl@d
compiment unit on the Cily's Statément of Position and, Statement of {wtw;tmq i the MARC iz
findncially ‘dependent on the' City, A complete finuinsial statemiht can be: cbiaincd at ths MARC
Adrmnlstranve Offfien, locared #t 222 New Yark §t., Rapid City SD37701,

B, BASIS QF PRESENTATION
Governmeni-Wide Finanelal Statements;

Thie-Stalerment of Net Pasition and the Stirément of Activitizs dwsplay inforiation abot the reporting
entity az a whole, They iriclude all fitnds of the: reporting: entity -except for fiduciary funds. The
statements distinguish berwecn governmentsl and busingss-type activities and. diseretely présonted
‘comipotvit s, Governments! activities generally -are fingncad thrauph taxes, ttor gGVcrnmantal
yevenues and diher nonsexchange rovenues, Business-iype activifies-are fi minced in- whole or i part by
Tees charped to.external pirtics for'geods or seevices, Dlscw‘wly presented componétit units wre logall Y
separate craanfzations that meet certain criterfn, ag descriked in note 1.A above, and may be olassifiéd
-ag-either governmental or ‘business-type activittes, See the discussion of individyal compongut vrits in
Note 1.A. dhove;

The Statement of ‘Activitiss presents a comparison between diréet ekpenses abd program veyenues for
sach segment of'the business-type. activities of the CGity and for -eagh finetion of the City's
governmenthl sctivities, Diveet expehses aro those that arc spcmﬁna}ly agsocluted with & program ar
furictipn and, tlicrefore, 4re cledrly ientifiablo to.a particuigr finction; Program.revenes include {a)
charges paid. by reciplents of goods abd sgrvieés offered by the programs. and (b] gyetite and
vonfr/bations that -are resiricied to_meeting: the oparationnl -of caplta} fequirements of a” pdrticular
program. Eevenues. that are nof Llassn" ed as program revenués,. including all taxes, are presenled as
general revenues,

Fund Finaricigl Staraiais

Find financial statements. of the reporting entity are nrganized intofunds, such of which is. oonsidered
to be.a separale accounting ontity. Each fund is aceounted for by providing a, ,soparate, set of selt:
balancing  acceums that constitule  its  asséfs;  DEbllitles, fupd eyuity, revenués and
expendituresfenperises, Funds ate organized into thrag najorgategeried governmental, pmprieta:y and
fiducifiry. An emphasisis placed on major funds within the governmental ind proprie(ary catogories:
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CITY -OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES; (Continued)
B, BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)
Fiind Financial Statements (Contimizd}?

A fund is, considered major i it {5 fhe primary operating, fund of the Gltyor It meats the Tollowing,
criteria;

1. Towal ossets, liabilitles; rovemies, or expenditirosfexpenses, of- thar individual
govemmiontal or entefprise fiinds are.at Jeast [0 percent-of the.corrosponding total for
all-funds pf thiaf category ot type, and

2. Total ussets, ligbiities, revenues, or -expenditure/expenses of the individual
governtaents! or enterprise fund are at least.S percent of the: correspionding tota! for at]
-goverhmental and enterprise finds combinud, or.

3 Managcmcnt has édécted lo plassify ove or miste, govémmenial or enterprise funds as
mzjor for consistency in reporting from year to.year or beeauso of public-interest-in
the fund's operations.

The fiinds of the City finandial réporting entity e desctibed below!
Governmental Funds

Geireral :Find - the General Fund is the ginersl-operaling fund nithe-City, 1t'is used to account for ]
finanglal resources pxcept those required to b accotuited fortn another find. The General Fund fs always
considersd o bo-a major fund,,

Snecial Reveine I witehy - Hpesial revenic funds are used 1o secouny for the p:t}cecds of specxf' ¢ rgvenie
sovrees (other than Jrusts-for individudls, private organizattons. or other governmen(s, ar for major capiéal
pro;ccts) that. are Iegall'y resiricted fo expendifures for specified purpdses. The City répoits the fol lowing
maior special revgiiue fynds

Capital Tmprovements 1 December 2014 te Council approved Ordinénce to. 6018

& Vison Futd which nmendc.d Raptd Clty ‘Municipal Ordirinnee -Chapfer
.16 .and caffed for. the consalidation of the- Visfon and
Counsolldated Construction funds to what {s riow reporied 43
the: Capital improvémanis & Vision fund. The pyrposé-ofithe
consolldation was to improve thg. Clty 5 abifity 1o bond for
fislute cipltal impmvcmcnts and Vison fund projects in
addition (o-wbisining more favorable intefest rates.on futire
bonds. Two separate, set of nccounts ate malnfained within
this fond to abcount for shisy tax fevehutes réeeived 1o fitance
debt servige and capita) cohstruction,

Utility Facilitics Fand E’,stabhshed by Rnpld City Municipal Ordinahog Chdptar
3,16.060 10 account for sales tax ravenue rectived 1o finance
debt service and caphtel constrizétion related o the Ciy's
lopg-term streets, wator and sewer plans.

Thé following remalning Special Revenue funds ere not considered 10 be major funds:  Qeciipaiiey Tax,
Dowmown BID, Efosion/Sediment Conttol, ‘Commimily Development, Rehabilitdtion Loan/Crani,
‘Cemiblery Perpotual Carg, Retired Senior Velunteer. Program, Library Bhad and ali TID funqis There
funds are reported Th the fund financial statemients as “Other Governmental Fands™,

Debi. Seivice Funids — dobt. serviee fands are used to account for the acoumulation: of résdureds, and the
paymedt of; penoral’ lonpterfn debt ‘principal, interedt, atd rilated costs in relatfon to the various fax
fnerement distrlets thpt have been established,



CITYOP RAPID.CITY, SOUTH DARKCTA
NOTES TOBASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1, SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continved)

B BASIS OT PRESENTATION (Cantinuet)
Govemmental Funds {Continyed)

Pmnam"m Fund - pcnmncni f‘unéi'i are used to report resources that are: iega]]; rastrlhled'to the- e\m:nl tHat

hrnem ofthe Cuy ord f1s om?enr}'

Cemetiry Perpetin] Care Bind aceounts for the paymenls resgived for perpeturl care of cemelsrifs
which {3 pefmanently set aside and for Which only e neame figm. the fritst fund Iivestments i
used for care and mahilenance of the comerery, (SDCL 932 [B) This Is not a maier fund.

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Funds - Bnterprise fuids may be' used 0 report any activity for which a fee is charged fo
external cystomers for goods-or servives, Activities are required 1o be reported as amcrprlse s if
airy one of the. 101Iowmg criteria. is met. (mvernments should apply ench of these critérla inthe context
of the aetivity's prinelpal revanne sources,

I, The activity i financed with Bebt that is secured solely by .a pledge of the net
revetues from fees and charges of the activity, Debt that is.secured by ' pledge oftet
réevenues from fees and charges and the full fadth and: credit,of a related primary
government or component, unlt; even, it that goverament Is. gt sxpccicd fo mala sy
payments; is not paynble solely from foes and charges of the activity, (Some debt
iy be sucired, in part, by.a portion of ils own procecis but should be considered ag
payable “solely” fitm the fevonnes of the activity.)

2. Laws or regulations require that the activity™s costs of providing services, Intluding
eapital costs-such as- deprecnatmn or <lebt service, he recovered. with feey ahd chargos,
rather than iwith foxes of similar vevenues,

3. The pricin policiés of the activity cstablish fees and chirges desipned o vecover its
eosts; ingluding capita] chsts such ag deproclation or' débt service:

This Ciry repotis the following psjor enterprise funds;

Water Hiind Firianced primarily by user charges. this fund accounts for
ihe copsitrjetion. snd  operation  of ‘the muiicipal
waterworles system and velated facilities, (SDOL-9-47-1)

Wastewater Fand Pinanced primarily by user charges, this fund accourits for
the construction ead operation of the munleipal SEWEL.
system and related fagilitss, (SDCL 9-48-2)

Alrport Fund Financed primurdly by user chargos and grants, thi$ fund
accourits fr revenues and etpendlturc’:s of the municipal
pirport dnd ¢urrenl grant actmnes

Tivie Center Financed primarily by user fees and thivd. penny sales tax’

{SDCL 10~ 52), this fund agcounts for the, eperation of the
nuricipal civie-center.

‘Salid Waste Disposal Fund: Pinanced primarily by user Charges of Jandfill and &
partion of monthly gallection Fees, this fund actounts for
the cohsiruetion and operation of the. muzicipg] landfill
systsm and refated Taoifities. (SDCL9-32-11)

28




CITY OF RAPIDY CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASICF N/\\ICTAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
B, BASIS-OF PRESENTATION (Concluded)

nternal Servieg Funds - internal servive funds are viged 1o abcount for financing of goods or services
provided by one departriant of agency to- other departments or agcncies of the-primry poverimernt on.a
cost refmbursement basis, Thc City- maintaing four Internal service funds; Medical Insurance Lmblhty
Insurance; Uneritployment Insurance and Workers' Compensation Tnsurazice, These.fnds are utltized to.
decount for- the cortésponding insurances. Internal Service Funds are never-considored fo be migjor
funds. '

Fiduelney Funds-
Agency Fundy - Agenty Rmds arg custodial in hatire {as<éls” equal tabilities) and do not involve

medsurement of.results of aperdtions, Apency funds. are; never considarad to be major finds. The
apericy funds are ns:follows:

Fund Brief Des gr;gim
Payroll Withholdisg Tind To account for amoints withbheld from:payroll for virious

purpses including pension withholdings, savings. bond
purchases snd insurance,

Scetion 125 Fund To accoun! for pre-fax withholdings from employees,
direeted for medical or ehildears eXpenses,

Deposits held for Others To account for deposits Held for varlous Individuals and
organizations,

C. MEASUREMENT TOCUS AND BASIS QT ACCOUNTING

Measurenient focus is a torm; used to deseribe. “how! (rabsagtions.are recarded within the various
firanclal stdtemonts, Basis of accounting réfers totwhen” revonues and -expenditures pr expenses are
récognized in the acoounts and-.yeported in - the financial statamentq regardless of the measurement
fDCu‘s

Meayiiement Focus:

Governmeni-\vide Financial Statements:

In the gavernient-wide Statement of Nat Pesition and Stafement of Activitics, governméntal, business-
type and compotient unit gotivilles are presentéd nsing the econanie resgureds meagtrement fooys,
applied on the acerval basis-of accounting.

Fund Fintinclal Statements:.

In the fund ﬁnﬂucml statements. this “cyurrent financial: resautces“ measurement foc«us and the modified
acorual basis of ageounting are applled to gavcnumntal fund types, while the “economig resourees”

tsasurément focus and the-accryal basls of uncuuntmg are applied to the preprlurary and i duciary f‘um[
typés,
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CITY OF RARID GITY, SOUTHDAKOTA
NOTESTO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE | SUMMARY OF $IGNIPICANT ACCGUNTING POLICIES: (Confinued]

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND:BASISOF ACCOUNTING (Continued)
Ravls.of docoonnting’
Governmant-wide Finaneial Staterrepts:

Inihe government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statemant of Activities, governmental, business-
type and coiponeént unit activities: are presénted using the wcerug] basls of accounting, LUnder the
accrual basiy of accounting, revenues and related -assets are recorded when-eamed (u5uallv when the
right to receive cash vests) and expenses and raiated liabllities are recorded when an obhgahon is
incurad (usual y when the obligation to pay cash L the futite vosts),

Fupd Finanolal Statements:

All governmental- fund types are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting, Thelr
revenues, mcludmg propcrty taxes, are recognized vihen thi,y become measurable and available.
“Available” means Tésourses are dollected or to be collocted soo eriough after the.end of the flscal year
thay they can be used w pay the hills.of the current péried. The acorual peried for the City-is 60 days,

Under the moditied sccrual basis ‘of accounting, recoivables may be meastrable but nof. available;
Reporied deferred inflows of resources are those wherc asset recognition oriterla: have been et but for
which yevenue recegnition sriteria have not beeii.met,

Expenditures ure genetally rscugruzed ‘when the rélated fund lebillty Wiindurred. Excoptivns o this
genaral rule inghide principal and interest on general long<term debtwhich ave recognized when die,

Al propnctmy and Fiducfary fund types are accounted for using the agorugt basis of accounting: Their
revenues avé 1ccogn1zed whett they are ‘eamed and their expensss: are recognized when théy. aré
incurred,

D, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Clty pools the cash resources of its funds for tash managemnont purpdsés.  For the parpbse of the
proprietary fuinds' Statements bt Cash Flows, thé Cify cobsiders all bighly liguid. mvestinerits atid
depusits, including restricted assets, -with 2 1érm ¢ maturity 'of three months or less atithe: date of
acquisition, to be cash equivalents,

E. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Ear the purposs of financial roporting, “cosh and eustt eguivaients” includes wll demand, sawngs
agcounts,. cettificates. of dopomr aud opsh management’ pooly of the :City thyt have the peneral
characteiistics of démand deposit accounts in that. the govemmental entczprzse may deposi; additional
cash at any'time aid also effectively may withdraw cash at any time without prior notice ar penalty.
frivestiments in-open-dnd mihial fand shares, o similar investirients in externdl iiyestiient podls, are
also vongidered to be cash equivalents, All iiweastmonts-are oxchnded.

Investriients classified ir fhe financial statements consist primarily of certificates of deposit whose teym
to maturity 4t date of acquisition exceeds thiice hanihs, and/or those types 6f investment aiithorized by
Soutt Dakem Codified Laws {SDEL) 4-5.6, All Hivestiméags with original maturities greater (aan. 18
months -at the time of purehase are-redeemable af the City's optlon, nssuining the Fivestments are
matksiable.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY; SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE t. SUMMARY i SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continped)
F, INTERFUNT ELIMINATIONS AND RECLASSTFICATIONS

Jnthe procesy of agpregating duta for'the government-ivide (Onadeial slalemenls; Some amounts
repm’ted us [nterfund -activity and baiances in:the: fund financiel statéments have heen ellminated. or
roclassified as foliows:

I, In order to migiinize the grosskig-up effect on assots. and: liabilities within thg
governmenlal angd busindss-type activities eolumns of the primary gmrerm‘nam amounty
reported as interfund veceivables mid payables have béer eliminated in the gavernmental

-and- business- Type activities columm, cxcupt for the pet, wslduai amounts due between
goveriimetite! and busingss-type aetivitles, which are presentod as- internal alances.

2. In prder-o minimize the doubling-up effeet on the internh] services fitnd nefivity, certain
“centralized expenses’” ncluding an-ddministrativé. overiead companent, are-charged us
dirept expenses to. the funds o programs in order to show all expenses that-ate associated
with #'seivive, program, departmen[ or fund, ‘When expenses-arg charged in his manper,
expense reduction occurs in. the Geiieral Fund, so that expenses are oty reported in the
function to which they relate;

Duiing" the cotfse of operations; numeroug transacitons ocgur between-individnal funds that may. vesult
in amounts owved betwen furds: Those réldted to goods and service type transactions-are: glassified as
*due fo and. from other funds” Long-term intarfund Joans (foneurrent. portion) are re,porrcd as
“iidyances from and 1o other unds” and jre-equally offset by o nonspendable. fund halante, which
indicotes they are not a. componient of current assets, and do not coustitute’ “available spendable
fesouroes?  Tnterfund recewables and poyables between funds within governmental ectivitics ‘and
within tha business-type aclivities are eliminated in the Statement, of Met Position, Sed Note 9 for
detalls of inferfnd transactions, including recefvables and payables at year-end,

G. INVENTORIES

Tventeries {n-ull fuids are stated at the lower of cost or matley, using the first-in, ﬁrstwout mettied cost
flow assumption. Invbtitarfes sonslst of sand, sali-and chermicals for sridw reinoval, service connecton
repalr materialsand concession items.

Govermnent-wide Financial Staigments; In the government-wide ﬁnancial starements, fvéntery is
recorded ag-an assel at the time-of purchase and charged to expense as.it 15 consumed,

Fud:Finandial Statemenes: 1n the fund financial statémients, purchase of supply-lnventory items afe
recorded as expendimpes-at the time:ndividual Inventory ftems are:purchased, Roported inventories are
equolly offset by nemspenciab & fon balancc whicly indicates that they do fiot constitute “avallghle
spendablé resources” even thongh they ave p camponem ‘of net current assets,

H, CAPITAL ASSETE

Capital assets inchude land, buildings; improvenents other.than huildings, machinery and equipsnent,
tnfrastrugnife, and all other tangiblé or intangible asscts that are used in operstions and that have initlal
uselul |ives skignding bcycmc[ 4 stngle reporting perled, Infrasticture assefs are fong-ived capital
assefs that hormally are ‘stationaty in natuce and normally can be presefved for a significantly greatér
number-of years than.most capital assets,

The aecounting tresiment Sver capital assets depends on whether the agsets tre used in goveromental
furnd aperntions ot proprictary find operations and whother they fife reportéd | inthe government-witde or
fund finaneidl slatements,
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CITY QF RAPLD CITY, SUUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATBMENTS

NOTE I, SUMMARY OFSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING: POLICIES; (Continted)
H. CAPITAL.ASSETS (Continusd)

Geoverninent-Wiida Fiianoiol Staraments;

‘Caplte] agseis are-valued at historical cost, orastimated eost, where actusl £ast ol idnot be dsterminied,
Donated capital assets are valued at: theu estlmmed Tair value on the:, date donnted,  Cepital @ssety
dotiated by developers are recorded at etimated cost. Historical cost was nsed to \r&lue the,majerity of
the'nssets,

Infrasiructure assets nged in penersl poverhment aperations, consisting of. certain [mprovements ofler
than buildings, including roads, bridges, sldewalks, drpinage systems. ang lighring systems, -acguired
prior o January 1, 1980, wers not requned to be capitalized by the City. Tofi astructure assels sequired
since January.], 1980 ave recorded at cost and are classifiad as “Improvements Other than Bm]dmgs”

F‘or govcmmental activities capuﬁ[ psséts; consfudtion-perfod ‘interest is not capltalized in accordanco
with USGAAP; while for capttal assots used in busiesi-type activities/ipropriétary fond’s uperations,
construction-period intersst is capitalized in accordance with USGAAT,

‘Depreciation of ]l exhavstible. capital ssses i3 recorded ms un allocdred expensé in te. governmerit-
wide Stniomchl of Aclivifies, with nel capital assets’ reflected i the Stafemerit of- Ner Position.
Agcumulated depresiation is reported on-the' govcmment-wzde Stitement of Net Position and on the
propy 1ctary fund’s Statemeng of Net Position, Depreciation is provided over the nssels” extithated nseful
lives using the staight-lie method-of depreciation, The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset
and the capiintization threshold (ihe dollar valics above which asset acquisitions are added to the
capital assets acoounts) is'as folldws:

Buildings 2530 years' $15,000
Improvements 10-58 years $ 15,000
Machinery and Equipment: 320 yoars $ 3,000
Utilhyi System 2550 yéare 15,000
Irffrastrictore, 25430 years, § 15,000

Lend is an inexhaustible asset-and is not deprectited, Construetion [n Proress 15 dot deprociated,

Fund Findmetal Statements.

T the fund financial stetoments, capital dssts vsed i goveininents! find operations ire.acadunted for
2s expendisurss of the appropriate governmental fund bpon feguisition. Capnal assefy used in
proprietary fund operations are acoounted for on-the aeerual basis, the same at.dn the poversment-wide
Atatemnefts,

1. COMPENSATED ABRSENCES

It 45-the Ciry's poliey to-permit employees to sceumulate eormed but unused vacation and sick pay
beneéfits based oy cortrnet terms, years: of seevice ard age. All wagation lime and estimated retirement
severanee gre accriled When incurred in govermment-wme and proprietary fund i1 nancml statements and
1'ecordui as an expenditire bothe'governrhental fund stdtements when the employees use the benefits.

J. LONG-TERM IJABILITIES

The accounting: treatment of fong-term lighilities depends on whether the assels are used in
gavernmenta), fitnd operations’ or proprictary #ind opérations und whethior they are reported in the
guvammem—w:dt. or Bind finanedal stalemnents,

All lobg-tern liabilities. 1o be répaid fron governmental and Busincss-type resources: Are reported. us,

linbiliites in the. governmont-wide statements. The lohg-tetm liabilities congist pllmanly of bonds
payable, (inansial leases, other post-emplayment benefits habsllty and compensated Absentes,



CITY OF RAPID-CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES; (Continued)
J. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)
Irthe fund findicia] statdnients, debt pmcccds ave roported aireveliues (other finaiieing dourees), while.
paymcnts of principal and interes] are répbited as expenditures when- L}n,y bagome due; The acctuating
for proprietary fand long-term debt is on the acerwdl basls, the samie in the fund statements s in the
government-wide financial statements,

K. PROGRAM REVENUE

Progiam revenued-devive directly from the Trogram itseff or from parties:other than the City*staxpayers
oy citizenry; a3 o whole, Prngram revenues are-classified inta three categories-as follows:

a.  Charges for'services-— These arise fiom charges to-customeis, applicants or-others whe pufchase,
use ot directly benefit from the goods, services or pivileges provided or.are otherwise’ ditectly.
affected by the seivices, o

b Program-specific operating grants pad conmributions — These atise fiom mandatory and voluniary:
monsexchiange transactions. .with ofher governmenis, organizations, or individvals that e
restricted for use in a particular program,

& Propram-specific, capital grants and -contributions — Thiess Brise from wiandatory and valuntary.
ncm~exohange tmnsactmns with, -other gﬁvemmanls, organzetions ‘ot indivikduals that-arg
restricted tor the acqulsmon oFcapilal assets for usg in & paitienlar program

L. DEFERRED INFLOWS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

[n additiost 10 assets, the Statiment of Net Position reports-a separate Section for defdrrsd cutflows of
resoires, Deferred outflows of resqurces represeit consumption of net jposition that dpplies to-a fuiture
period or periods. These items will nat be racognized as an cutflow oI‘ resotirees yntil the appilcable
future period, In the cprrent yeur the Clty hag recogaized defirred putflows relating to pension asset
accrual,

Jn addition to labilities, the Sttemenl of Net Pasition reports @ seprrate section for defarrad inflows-of
kesourcds, Deferrad, inflows-pf resputebs regresprt nogulsitions of netpesiton that apphes RIvR:S funmo
pcr:ed -or periods, These items will ugt be repognized as an inflow of resources- until the nppEicab]e
Tuture period, Deferred:inflows of rescurces consist pri man!y of property inxes, spacla} Agsessmants,
‘federtl grants dnd. penston asset acervil,

‘M. PROPRIETARY FUNDS REVEN(UE AND EXPENSE CLASSIFICATION

Tnibke pmpmrury fund'y S(dmmmnt oFRevenues, prense.s and Chdnges in Fund Net Position, reverues
‘and expenses are classlfied ina.mahner consisrent with how, they ‘are-classified in-the Statement of Cesh
Tlows. That s, transactions for which related tash fluws:are réported as oapil! and related fintating
actwmes noncapital financing netivities, or-investing activiies aré not- reported ds components of
‘Qper: atmgr&venues oOr expenises,

N, EQUITY CLASSIFICATIONS

Cavertiient-3ide Finanelal Statements;
Bquity Is classified as Net Position. and s sisplayed in threc components:

{. NetInvesiment in Capital Assets~ Conslsts of capital asgets, including résiricted papital siels; net of
aequmulated <dppreciation: (F gppligiBle) and reduced by the omtstanding balunees of any bondb,
martgages, noles or other bomowings thal are atiributable to the .acquisition, coustmctmn or
improvement ofithose-dssets,

2. Restricted Not Position — Consists of net position with constrainis placed oa the. use citfer by 1)
oxternal -groups sieh 8 oreditors, gmnmrs, contributors or laws or :e;,u!aliom of gther gm-emmcnts
oi 2) law through constitytional brovisicns or evabling legislation,
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CITY: OF RAPID CITY, $QOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FTNANCIAL STATEMEN I8

NOTH }, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES! (Continued)
N. EQUITY CLASSIFICATIONS (Continued)

3. Unrestricted Net Position — All other net posulon that do-pot meot fhe:definitidn of “resteibted” of “ret
mvesiment in capital dssels™

Fuind. Fiwanclal Statanients;

Ciovernmental fund gquity: i3 classified ps fund balange, and.may distingulsh bébwecn “‘\Innapcnd'tblc
“Rcstrlctcd“ “Committed™; “Assigned" and “Unassignod”™ componehis, Propristary fund.equity s classifled
the spitie’as in the government-wide financial statesirents, Ageney Funds bave no fund equily: “The Net
Position iz reported as Nel Position Held in Agency. Capasity, ’

Applization of Net Posttion
Ipis lhe Cify’s palicy to [irstuse resiricied el positian, prior to-thd 4sg nfumestuclcd net pisltion, whenan
cxpense is indurred. for purposes for which both resteicted and uneestricted net pusitons droavaiable,

Fund Balanew Clastificatlon-Paolicies and Procedues
The City clrssifies governmental fugd balances ag follows:

1. Naonspendable - includes fund bplange imaunis [Hatcannot bé speri€ either Dedaitse itds not i spendable:
form or because of legal or contractual constraints,

2, Restrieted ~ iicludos fundl balafce amonnts that -are constrained for specific purposes wh!ch are
ex%ernalfy impoged by providars, such a¥ ereditdrs “ov. mmiounts- consimalped die o' cotstitutional
provisions or enablng 1sg:sfation

3. Committed — hieludes find-bafince amounts that are constrained for specific pusposes-that arc internally
imposed by the government hiough the adoption of'an ordinaned.or policy by the Repid C.lty Common
Coyncil and-does not lapse at yearend,

4 Assighed — inotudes-fund-balanée amcints that are intended 10.ha used for. speclfie purposes. thetare
ueither considered restricted or commiiftéd, Fund Balance may.be av.lgned by the City Couneil or by sa
offlcial or hady to which the Clty Council delepates the amhority.

5. bnaqsigned - includes posttive fund halance within the General Fund which has aot been r,[aqs:f ad
within the: aliove entloned citegories end acgative Tund balances inother'governmental Fmds.

The City uses resificied/éommitied dmounts first when "boih restricted #nd unrosn‘ic.teﬂ fiind balance ls
avaifable unless thiere ate legal dasumenis/contracks that piohibit dotng this, sieh as » grant agreement.
requiring doil‘ir for doilar ‘spending, Addllmuailyl the: City would figst use committed, tieh assigned, and.
lastly unasslgncd ffiolints of unreBtritted fund balance when expenditores are mads, ‘E‘he City does puit have.
‘& Torinal minimuem fund balance policy,

0. RE§TRICTED ASSETS

Certaln. jsscts: ave clusifisd as restiicied on the Seatemeitt of Net Position, These restrictlions {nelude
{hose imposed by dobt irdenhure covendnts, tex’ Increment finanding district dc\zclopcr gireoments,
fodera grant agreements, State law regarding uge: of cometery perpetual oure’ funds and lendfill
closure/post closure fands.,

P, EMERGING ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In February 2015, GASE fssued Statement No. 72, Fair Measuremonm and Applicaifon, “This Statement
tddresses-2eogunting and financial leportmg issuaq related to falr value measurements, The. §toarsment
alse provides guidines foi detérdrining & fitr value. measurement for fnanaial: repcmng purposes, for
applying falr value to'certain investments, andthe disclosures rotated 1o all fafr vahie measurements.
The City is requu‘ed to implementihe Statement for thic | yedr ending Deckmber31, 2016,
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

P, EMERGING ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (Gontinued)

I June 2015, GASB fissued Siatemenis No. 74 and 73, dccouniing and Reparting for f’ostemp(oymenr
Béndfits G!hel r:’r(m Pénsiohs, which replace GASB Statement Nog, 43 :@nd 45, and will require
additional note dislosures for the City's Other, Ppst-Emp]oyment Benefits. (OPEB}- offered, These
tatemnents ralate 1o aceounting and financial veporting fssues and how GPEB expenses gud rclaied
obligations . are measured and veperted in aydited financial staterpents. The standards deseribe the
recogiition of the entire'nét OPEB liability ix the emplayer's financial statements. The. implémentaticn
of GASD-74 will not impact the éntity"s Tifianoial stitements. With rega‘d o GASR 75, although
expepted o be significant, managomenit. has not-yet determiined the specific Impact of thig Statemem
on the {inancial statemants, Statement Na. 74 is not applicable for the City, but Statement No,.75, s
“effectivefor the Ciry's year ending December-31,2014;

GASE Statement No, 77, Tay Abstement Disvlosures. This-Sthterent regiires governmients that enter
intg. tax abatement agreements to disclose ‘gertain specified mformation abour the agresments,
Statement No, 7714s effective far the City’s year gnding December 31, 2016,

-GASB Statement No,.87, Leases; The olijcct{ve of this Sldterient.is to better mget the informdtion needs
offinandial statemeit users by {rapraving iscounting and fingncial réporting for leases by BOVEIMMEnts,
“This Slatemcnt increasss the usefulness of governments® fipancial statements by requiring recoghition
of cenain lease assets and habtlities for leases that previously were classiﬁcd B8 opcratmg leases and
rcmgmmd as inflows of restimess. ar GuTﬁows of resources based-on the payment provmous cf‘tha
contract, 1€ establishes 4 sngle madel for lease seconiting based oni the foudational prineifle that
leases ave financings of the right to uss an undetlying asset. Under this Stateiment, a lessée 1§ reqmred e
recognize a-lease lishility and dn intangible right-to-use Jease aséet, and a lessoris yequired to recogmze
a ]ease |ecelvable and a deferred inflow of Tesouroes, thereby enhancing the relevance and censistency
of information about, governiments’ leasing potivities, -Statement No. 87 is ﬁffﬁCthﬁ for.the. Cily's year-
ending December 31, 2020,

Q. USE OF ESTIMATES
The. proparation of the finangizl statemonts: in accordance with ‘Gencrally Accested Accounting

Principlesrequires managément to make estimates. and ‘assumpfions. {hat atfect the reported ameunis of
certain ficancial styterdent balances. Actual fesulis eonld vary from the éstimates used,
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SGUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC YINANGIAL STATEMENTS

‘NGTE, 2, DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS CREDIT RISK, CONCENT’RATIO\IS OF CREDIT RISK AND
N I‘E-RE‘&’I‘ RATE RISK

The Gity follows the “practice . of: uggrcgmmg the cash assets of various funds to maximize cash managemént
éfficlency and réturns. Various restristions on deposits and investihonts arg fmposed by statutes.  These
restrictions-are summarized bajow:

Deposits - The Cily’s.cash depuqm are taade in quﬁhﬁcd public deposliories as defined by JU¥CL 4464~
1, 0:22:6; 9-22-6,1: and 9-22-8.2, and may bé tnthe form of demend or -time déposits, Qualified
depomtomcs are required by SDCL 4-6A-3 to maintgin at.81l {lwies, sefrepated from their other assets;
eligible coflateral having & valie gqual to at Jenst 100 percent of the public deposit aceounts whwh
exceed deposit insurance such. as the. FDIC -and NCUA. In lizu of plodging eligible securitiys, a
-qualifisd public depua&tary may Turnish frrevocable standby-lefiers of credit Issued by Tederal heme loan
banks accompanied by wrltten evidence ofthat bank's public debt rating which may aot.be less than
“AAY or d qualificd public depositary may furnish & corperats “awvety bond of o corporation aythorized
to do-businass in Sobth Dakotg,

_Deposity are reported atcost, plus inferest, if the acconnt is-of pdd-on type.

The:actudl Hank Baldhees at December 31, 2015 were.as. folldws;

Primary Goveérnment Bank ialance
“Ingured —~ FDIC $1,650,557

Uninsured, cotlateral jointly held by Stdte’s/City dgent'in
the name of the. Siate and the, plédging finantlal institetion o
in pecordance with SDCL 4-6A-3 66,603,260

Total Dieposits 568,253,817

Tnvesiments - T general, SDOL 4:5-5 permits Gity Fandy Lo be nves! o only in (a) secuyities of The
Linired States and, seeuiities guaranteed by the United States Govériifnent eiffher directly or mduectly, or
(i) repurchase abieements fully collateralized hy séouthiies désdthed in (a) dhove; or # shares of 4n
‘open-ent, nolded fund administersd Wy an investment ‘cgmpany whosg iyedtments are in geburities

-dascribed in {a) aboye and repurchuse ggreemients described in (b) sbove. Also, SDCL 4-3:9 requi’rcsr

{vestments to be it e physical cuslody of the polltmai subdwmon or may be dspuslted in a
safekebping adcount with.any baok or tiust company dosignated by the pélitical subdivision a3 its flicul
agent.

Inveshinents are yeported at fair vilue, Accardmgly, changes in the market valoe of vestments at.year
end are. reﬂected GLE:| componcnt of carnings an irvestments,

Credit Risl - State; Taw limits chgjble Investments forthe City, as discussed above. {n addition, the City bas an
investment policy that further limits its investinerit choices,

Custodial Credit Rislk ~ Deposits - The risk, that, in the event of a: deposxtor) failure, the City's deposits may nag
be reqwned to it Theé City's investment pollcy restricts the maximum. haldiitg per Institution to 509 of the
‘Tity's 10tal pooled cash-fond, A¢ of Decenbes 31,2015 none of the Clty?s depésits in financtal ‘institutidng
were exposedto tustodisl credit risk,
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKQATA

"NOTES TO BASIC FINANGIAL STATEMENTS:

NOTE.2, DEFOSITS AND INVESTMENTS CREDIT, KISK, CONCENTRATIONS OF CRESTT RISK AND
INTEREST RATE RISK (Lontznucd)

As of Decermber 31, 2015, the City had the following in 1be tash with fiscal ngent dpcounts:

‘Investmeant ‘Credlf “Total. Lessthan 1-3 Years
, . L Yoar,
Money Market N/A 3,969,214 1,869,214
Clertificates. of Depasit IN/A 885,500 485,500
U8 Treasury Note AAA 9,718 366 19,560,510 50.157,855
Total 74,573,080 24 415,234 50,157,855
As of December 31, 2013; the City had the following Iivesiments,
Tnyestinent [ Credit]  “Total Legy than, | 1+ Years | 'S510°Years § 10 Vears or
: 1 Year . Mote
Certificates of Depagit NIA 3940115 1,182271]  2187,968) 568,876 '
US Treasury Noteg NIA 13,336,087 1,671,122 5,329,754 2,174,163 2,161,045
1JS Federal Azency Obligations; —
GNMA (Ginnie Mae)Boal  [AAA 2,353,462 . 25253 2,330,206
GNMA (Gitiriig Mre) Treas | AAA 13,664 13,664
LISDA A&A 242,086 242,086
US Gavernment, Sponsored Enterprises: ‘ .
FNMA (Fannie Mae) Poo! AAA 9617628 30,2531 1,792,378 2,202,721 9,591,775
FNMA Notes AAA 35513770 1,843,634 2007743
FNMA Treasury AAA 1,170,445 1,170:445
FALMC (Freddie Mac) Poal|AAA 3,326,065 547,127 58,842 2,720,096
FHLMC Notes AAA 4,731,344 907,402]  3,833942
. THLE Notes AAA 509,720 509:720
FHLR Bonds AAA 767,925 ‘ 267,923
Total ' ' 41,070,917 5344.683] 17,676,422 5,004,603 13,045.210
Prescoied in the:
Statementy of Net Posifion 49,736,946
Statement of Fiduciary Nep-Position 333,071
TAL,070,01%

Cuxfodial Cedit Risk - Investinonts — The risk that, Jn the event.of the eounterparty to atrynsaction, the:Clty will
not begble 1o recover the value-of fitvestment oy collateral sevyrities that ave in. the. passession of an, olitside
party, Tho City's jnveitment po[my vestricts- the maximom helding per insfitution 0. $0% of the Clty's-iotal
poa!ed cash fund. No fodngial, institution lield mareithan 5096t the total pocﬂed cash, All investinems ere held
in the Clty s name with REC Wealth Management, Bdward Jones, Wealls, Faigo. and’ MidFirst, Bank servmg as
custodidns,

[iterest Rate Risk — Purguant-to the City’s invéstment polxcy, portfolio duration. mist always femain within 1'to
§ years with individual securitiés. vequived 10 have a matutity belween 30 day Tréssury Bills snd: final maturily: af
30 years as & means of managing its sxposure:to fair valiie losses arising from increaging interest rates,

Conesnrration of Credit Risk - The City Hitd the méximum huldmg per issue-to 0%, More than 5 percentof
ﬁw City’'s tivestments are in.repurchase agréements which gomprise §,5%ofthe investments,
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CITY OF RAPID.CITY, SOUTH BAKOTA
NOTES TOBASIG. FENANC!AL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2, DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS CREDIT RISK, CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK AND:
I‘NTERBS’ RATE IUSK {Continued),

Asgigiment of Tnvestment: Ifcome — State law allows ingome fram ‘deposits and, Investments {6 be: credﬁted for
either the Gerierdl Fubd or the (ind niaking the.irvestment, The City’s policy is to eredit &ll mcome fmm'
‘investments to the, fund making the investment, except for imferest geﬂerated by the Cemetery Perpetual Care
Tund which must bg eredited to the Genergl Fund, and used only To; mainlenancs of the mun:clpai cemeter ¥ 0y
reguired by SI3CI:9-32-18,

Rastrictod Cash/Investments:

Assets (included above) aro resivicted touse for -Lhca?ollg_\_ving specific purposes;

Amodnt! Purpose:
856,518,403 Debt Sarvice, by debt coveriants
$15,98%,230 Capital Projects
$2.091,447 Econonic D'evelopment
9,375,000 Closure and Post-Closure Land{il Costs.
£35 842, Grant Expehdinres
$ 4,360 Library Board

As of December 31, 2018 the City was in compliance with debt reserves required by existing debt covenants,
NOTE 3. RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES:

Reveivablos and payablos are not:aggregated in thase. finarieial statements. The City expects all recivables to be
colleeted within one-yoar, exoopt for the Infrasirucfpe Development, Partnership: Fund Nates Recelvablos
totaling $246,552 at Deberhber 31, 2015 that have & maxitnum repayment term of 10 years aid the Life Safety
Loaw Recoivablie toteling $49,242 at Deceniber 31, 2015 that has a*maxhinum répayment térm.of 7 years,. Thise
nefes are f‘uﬂy collateralizid, witk lettérs of: crcdit Apprnprimc allpwances for estmated uncoliestible sccounts
‘ave beer established based ou the City’s knowledge of gurrent environmental conditions and historical Josses..

Busingss-Type Astivitics: Business Type Activities receivables are comprised of amounts awed tn the City by
City residenitsfor services rendered such a3 water and sewer dnd intereit incinne receivable,

Governmental ‘Activities: Property taxes are levied on or bafme Gatober 1.of the yaar precedmg the. start of the
fiscal YR, "lhey uttach 2% &h anfmceabie Hen -an property, - and bacome: due end puayable as of the foliowmg
Jartuiry 1, the first day of the fiacal year. Taxey gre paysbls in two installments oo or befire Aprl 30 and
QOctober 3 l af he fiscd[ year,

The City is permitted by several stats statutes to Tevy varyini amountsof taxes per $1,000 of taxable valualfon.
on taxablg.real property of the City.
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NOTES TO RASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTHE 4. PUE.EROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS

AtDecember 31, 2015 thie City’s Dug fram Other Governmaents consisted of the following:

GOVERNMENTAL FUUNDS:

Genecal Fund
FEMA 8 90,783
“Transportation Planiog 208,650.
Local Government Highway/Bridge. 157,237
‘Liquor Tax Revergion 108,969
Urhan, Megs Transit-Grant, 130,655
Folice Grants {8367
Motor Vehicle 42811
‘Schoo! Liaison 43,590
Wildland, Fire 60,022
Bleod Testing: 10,150
"Highway Safety 43,878
A Quatity Grant 9,290
Historic Preservation, 513
‘Hemeland Seourity 6;123
Lioeal Countles/Agenciss - 84,882

Taotal General Fund 1,025,960

Nonmiajor Governmental Funds
Ceitigtery Perpetual Care: 135
Community Develajunent Grant 3.08%

Total Nonmejoer Goyveirnmenial Fundy 3220

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS . : $ 1029180

ENTERPRISE FLINDIS!

Atrpoyt Fund

Airpart Tmprovemént Project § 1,394,853
§mall Commuyncity Air Service Development 153",%25
T84 Building/Gate Peos 11,531
Local Counties/Agencies 14,328
Total Adrport Fund 1,575,934
‘Water Fund ,
State of Seuth Dakota 11,430
Bivenu o Reclamalicn 16,690
Tatal Water Fund 28,120
‘WasteWaler Fund ‘
__State of'Seiith Dakoly ] ‘ 11,430
Givic. Center Turid _
Facility Rental 5,759
MNonmajor Propeietary Funds
Cemctory. 3.6%94
Eneray Plant -- Dué from Rapid Cley Arég Schools 57,843
Total Nonmajor Proprietary Funds 01,537 "
TOTAL ENTERERISE FUNDS 5 1,686,780
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 5 2,715,960
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CITY OF RAPIDCITY, SOUTH DAKQTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTT 5, CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset nctivity for the year ended December 31, 2015.{s as follows!
‘Baginning Eniling
‘Balance Increnyes Translers Dicrenses Balnrice

Governmental activities!
Capital Assets not being depresiated;
Land

§ 44,156,662 % 1733814 §

(265,479) § .

§ 45,634,997

Construction in Progiess _ 17,915,080 23,054,318 {14,869,577) - 26,999,821
Total capits assets not heing depreciatel 62,071,742 25688132 {13,135,0586) - 72,624,818
Capital Assets being depreciated: o N o

Buildings. 76484, 776 144,544 237,783 - 76,867,103

Improvements Othér than Buildings 271,686,451 14,564,524 8,469,198 - 294,720,213

Machinery-and Equipmeént 31,520,348 2356010 {169,5425 (3,152,135 30,563,68]
Total capital assets being depreciated 379,700,015 17,865,074 8,537,439 (3,152,135) 402,150,997
Less acounmulated dgprediation for: o }

Bulldings ’ . (17,760,974}, (1,578211) - - (19,330,185

Improvements Other than Buildings (HZ,517.931)  (12,045,650) 68,952 - (154497,645)

Machinery ind Equipment (22,287,466) {1,045.983) - 2,8200619 {2.4,416,830
Foty] acoumulated depreciation (182,566,37T) (15,576,860} 68,952 2,820,619 (195253,660)
Total capital n3sets being depreciatéd,; net ' )

197,134.244 1,488,218 8,606,391 (331,516) 206,897,337
Governmentalactivities capital assets, net o
5250205086 8 27176330 $ (6,528,665) § (331,516) § 279532155

Depreclation expense:- was. charged o funetions within governmental funds as follows;

Tatal Geriseal Govermnment § 711122
Total Public Safety 731,337
Total Healtit.and Welfare 554,808
Total Pyblic Works t1,741,051
Tota} Culture and Recreation 1,633,909
Totel Consérvatitn & Development 4,633

Total Governmental Heprecistion expense’

5 18,576,860
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Capital asset activity in business-type funds for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013 is as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Transfers Decreases Balance
Business-type activities:
Capital Assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 16,307,574 $ - $ 8,943 % - $ 16,316,517
Construction in Progress * 62,565,764 33,538,751 (58,706,301} - 37,398,254
Total capital assets not being depreciated 78,873,338 33,538,791 (58,697,358) - 53,714,771
Capital Assets being depreciated:
Buildings 161,257,578 3,002,266 26,703,955 . 191,053,799
Improvements Other than Buildings 376,238,820 - 38,702,913 - 414,941,733
Machinery and Equipment 26,822,620 1,665,178 (113,161) (420,984} 27,953,650
Total capital assets being depreciated 564,319,018 4,757,441 65,293,707 {420,984) 633,949,182
Less accumulated depreciation for;
Buildings {51,040,805) (3,360,262) - - (54,401,067)
Improvements Other than Buitdings (122,398,505) {8,462,581) - - (130,861,086)
Machinery and Equipment (17,459,315) {1,640,055) (67,684) 380,953 (18,786,101)
Total accumulated depreciation (190,898,625}  {13,462,898) (67,684) 380,953 (204,048,254

Total capital assets being depreciated, net
373,420,393 (8,705,457) 63,226,023 {40,031) 429,900,928

Business-type activities capital assets, net $452,293,731 § 24833334 § 6,528,665 3 (40,031) $483,615,699

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type funds as follows;

Total Water Enterprise 3 3,405,286
Total Airport Enterprise 2,562,554
Total Wastewater Enterprise 2,385,783
Total Civic Center Enterprise 1,896,786
Total Solid Waste Disposal Enterprise 1,280,627
Total Storm Water Utility Enterprise 782,820
Tatal Sojid Waste Collection Enterprise 326,966
Total Transportation Terminal Enterprise 168,944
Totat Golf Course Enterprise 207,606
Total Parking Lot Area Enterprise 112,795
Total Ambulance Enterprise 210,705
Total Executive Golf Enterprise 33,804
Total Cemetery Enterprise 22,008
Total Energy Plant Enterprise 66,124

Total Enterprise depreciation expense § 13,462,898

* Capitalized interest of $3,006,544 is included as increases for this category.
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QITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA

NOTES TOBASIC I“INANC[AL STATEMENTS
NOTEG, CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS

The City had construction commitments: nf‘approximatuly $43.5 million as of December 31, 2013, ndividusl

project aamminnents.of over $200,000 were as followis:

Total Costs
_ Project Number Project Deseription Agof 12/3173015  Tatal Contract Retnaining
5230 -Afrport Master Plan Update §33,720 915,206 381,480

tl-1974 Landfill Cells 15 & 16 Liner 422201 687,372 265,189
0k-174% Canyon Laké Dam Recdnsiruction 339,664 3,647,239 3,307,575
13:2080 Nerth Rupid Bobst Statici 1,677,091 2,594,764 917,673
13-2085 Seger St, Reconsbruction 8,978,731 10,157,904 1,178,173
13-2123 WRE Trickll Iy Filter B03,976 1,038,072, 154,096
13-2039% Wit Rushmiere Rd (THlties 201,872 2,218,751 2,016,879
14-2043 ASA Softbali Ficlds 196 863 1.,629,673 1,432,808
142154 $8 Main Extension.- {2 376,004 597,666 221,662
14-2168 St Andrew/Charies §8 1,076,214 2,145,929, 1,069,715
143768 St. Andrew/St, Charles 281,254 627,113 345,859
[4-2208 9th Str Reconstine 633,744 2,727,610 2,073,866
[4-22.1) E College/ B Chster Ree 149,535 1,795,111 1,645,576
14-2222 Harter Addition 2,470 254,427 25] 557
18-2032  DyessAve 258,642 6,403,244 6,344,602
152232 38th Streel 37,343 270,795 213,452
15-2248°  Rapid Transit 1,759 1,219,101 1,217,342
15-2253 Robbinsdale 81,438 725,135 643,699
15-2257 Chuintryside Subdivision. 674, 815 1,099493‘ 4'«‘4 378
15:2268 ‘Soger Dr Regonstriotion 13 16‘3 204,320 281,155
Tyler Tech Accounting Software 737,555 1,650,600 212,445

Remainder ] 47.098:917 63,012,453 17,913 536

Total 64,397,975 107,931,078 43,533,103

Funding for thése projects is provided from Jedioated sales tax funds (Ca_ip'iml Tmprovement & Visiod Fund),
grants and charges for sgivices, There are many projects that aréincluded in Constructiol In Progeéss line ilerm
in Note 5 byt are siol fnclided in this note.becguse they have pither been. substantially compléted bub not put into.
servioe ar they are only n the- design stage: wﬂh no cammiitment o flrther construetion,
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CITY QF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NQTES TO BASIC FINA\JC‘IAL STATEMENTS

NOTE ¥, LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

“The leportmg entity's long-term debt’ s segregated between the wmounts {o be repaid from governmental
‘activitics and ameipis o' ke repaid from bumness-type activifies,

Governmental Activities;

As of December 31, 2015, the governmenta] long-term debt of the financisl reporting entity congisted of fhe
following:

$22,910,000-8ales Tax Reventg Honds, Saries 2013 serviced by
the Ummea Failfiies Spegial Revenlie hmd Piyeble [n semi-.
annual pringipal installmants of 883, 000 to $1,535,000 through
December: 2032: Interestat 200 to 4 OD pereent. Intcn,:.t paid.in

2015 wais- $654,935. §20,255;000
Unamortized deferred premium ' [ 730,371
Tatal Reveuiie Bonds 421005371

Compensdtod Ahsariges:

Actrued Loave Payible Government Funds $2,016,323
Fingneing (Capital Apquisition) Leases

3.307 234 undel & supplement-to.the master governmental lease-purctinse .

agreement with. Wells Trargo Brokerage Seryickis, LLC, dafed July 12,

2013 for the pwrchase of snow p[c:Ws which i secunty for the Lease;

Duie i dirual installments of $63,372, iné tuding interest of 2.84

percent, The fingl payment is due in October 2017, ‘The lense s

serviced by the Generel Fund, Interest paid In 2045, was $5,268. 125378

54,772,000 sublense with Pennifigton Caunty, South Dakotd for 474,
61% and 10% iterest In Fublic Sﬂety Bullding, Bvidence Lab and
Paiking Ramp, réspoctively. Dug in annual installments of 290,058
maluding interast of 4,17 percent, The finat payment, is. dug Decemhar
1, 2040, The lease is serviced hy the Capital Improvements & Vision
Fund. Interest paid in 20£5 was 818,299, 4,478,618

$4 12,504 under a supplement o the master governmenital teasc-purchase
mgfeement with. Wells ‘Farpy Brokerspe Securities, LLG, dated
Dccember 24, 2012 for' the purchase’ of streal $weopers, whitch s
security-for- the Lease, Due in.anual installments of 887,833, including
interest 6f 2,56 péroent, ‘The findl pryment is due in Jine 2017, The
lease is serviced by the General Pund, literest paid in 2015 jas $6,401. 163,788

FI35191 under an hgrecmdnt With Wells Foigo Brokerage Services,
LLC, dnted October 1, 2014 for the pl!lchd% of'a bucketrucl, which is
security for the Leage, Due. sevni-annyal |usta[1m¢ntb of $28,930,
inclyfling (nterest of'3,5¢ percc.nt The fingl payment is due Octnbar
2013, The lease 18 seryiced by the. Geners} Fund, interest pafd tn 2015
was $3,719 81,051
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CITY OF RAPID GITY, SQUTI DAKOTA
NOTES TOBASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7. LONG~TERM LIABILITIES (Continugd)

Fingneing (Capital Adquisiiion) Lenses '(’:Comlmied']

$371.814. under an apreement with Wells Faigo Brokerage bervmas,
LLC, dated March §, 2014 for the pwchase vf a dumyp truck and street
swooper, “wiich are security for the Lease, Bue in sem-amnual
fhstlinitents of $81,667, including interest of 3,09 percent, The final
payment is dug May 2019, The iease is serviced by the General Thnd,
Interest paid in 01,5 was $12,766. 302,812

Tota) Leases $5,156,747

The principal apicunt, dbove, was itcluded in the appropriate classification of capflal asse(s; and fs
being depregioted overthe shorter 0F Mhie estimated veéful life of i assel, oF the lease torm (whete title
never fransfers), as appropriate,

Total dost and accumvulated-deprectation for all capital leases utilized inthe povernmental agtivities s as
Afoilows

Gross.amount of assets recorded unider capilal leasss  $7,442,974.
Accumulated depreckation — Pulilic Safety (1,302,039
Accumuiated deprecmtmn ]’ublm Works _[676 650_)
Net assefs recorded vnder dapital leases

Nutes Pay» able;

Note payable fo Pieneer Bank dated March 6, 2014 to fihance.
the purchase of financial accounting and 1eportmg puckage,
Maximim. loan amouct of $1,680,710, Due {n. monthly
installhments of $30, 192, inclugding tnterest at 3.00 pércont. The
final payment {s duc in March 2019, The. loan i serviged by
the Capltal Tmprovements & Vision Fund. Interest paid in 2013 _
was $22,571, 840,534

Sy

Tax Incremyént Finenc ing Distrigl '(TID‘}' Liebilities

Tax. incroment finsacing is a'method of finapeiny :mpwvcmmats and developmont in-an aréa which has
been determined to ba hlighted necording to the criteria set forth in SDCL 119, Insome {nstaness the
Clty p[adace furuie tax reyennes generated by the tax fnerement district to anulrc public improvements.
within the estab lished Tax Ihcrement Distict-which were chnstrutted by a piivate developer,

The City has pledged ail or some pnmou of future fax revénues to acquire publu, {mprovements within
the established Tax Merement Distlet which webe oghztridted by » private dtwc:loper Thess
transictions arc accpunted for 4s a collateralized borrowing, whereby the City rethgnizes s Hability and
capnal assets equal to the anount of the: public improvementsheing actuired. The City also uses same
tax incremant districts +o, fund 1mpmvcment‘i i which the ity hag vbtained hnanclng oF has wsed'
reserves o fund all ur-gome. of the impravements, in which gass the City oliows its fensral: poli feley
outlinzd in Mot 1,

In vdses where the Cmy purchases: publit improvements from Prwaw developers, the City ngrees fo
deposit all positive tax: increrments received for that distiot In a special fund. Once the developer has.
completed the agreed upon lmprovemints and has certified fo the City the tothl costs of tive
improvements, as well as providing: reggonable dosumentation regarding (liose. couts, the Clly ucceépts
gnd records-the. public improvement along with the related lizbility for the acquired agsefs, The City
then beging making payment io the developar based on the amonnt of positive tax increments reesived:
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LETY DPRAPID CITY, SOUTH DAROTA
NOTES TO BASEC FINANCJAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7, LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Tas Increment Finaiging Bistrddr (T1D) Liabilitles (Covitinued)

168 2 specifie condition of the developer's agreement arid = condition of the Cily's obligilion that all
sus payable shail’be limited to.the proveeds of the positive tax increment, Tt is also qpcmﬁca ly agrond
that the City has made no representation that the. proceeds from such fimds shall be sufficient to retire
the- mdebtcdm,ss incurred by the devc}olz‘el loconstrdot the public imgécyements,

Ar Degemher 31, 2015, there wert 14 actlve tax intrement fineneing districts @ which. tosts had been
certified in part or in‘whole, The current prmmpal balances shown Bielow plus interest.at the stated
1pp11cablé vate over the |1fo of the-note Teptasent the amount of future: preperty taxes platpsd fo fund
improvementy. Teldied {p these tux icrement districty thit havs been certified as of Deécember 31, 2015,
“The maximum payolf amounts represent the amount of future tax revenues (Hat wore plcdgcd at the
time of ceetification. Fuure propecty taxes over:a 20 ‘year period are projeced to. pructucc 160% of the
débt seryice requirements presented below with the exception of TILY 29 which will not generate
sufficient property tax-evenye to meet outstanding d»bl balance within allottad fime,

During the-ygar ended [eeerber 3F, 20%S, frincipdl -anid interest expenditires and ‘property fax
Tevenues were. 34,985,471 and $6,589,319, respectwely These.amounts include propery tax revenues
and principal and {nievest expenditutss re?ated io: nuprovmnenrs within tax increment districts funded
with Ciry debt or reserves. Each of the individual‘debt issues lisiéd below have théir own dedt service
fand from which the debt is serviced,

TID 29 ~ Fiberswitch Technolopy — Crdated in 998, maxinum )
pavolf $40,480 incliding interést at 5.0 perecht, expires 1Gf’$f'7018 76,223

TID 38 ~ Meartlghd Busingss: —~ Crented in 2003, maximimn payoff
/85,545,503 inéleding tnterest at 0.5 perotni, @Xpll’L‘S 21772023, 334,235

TID 39 - E Rapid' Plaza — Cfeated in 2003, waxdeinm payolt
$2,218,35] including interest at 8,25 peveent, expires 4/21/2023, 343,336

TID 40 - SoCrock Vitlage — Created in 2003, maximum. payof?
31,179,192 including Interest ab 7.0 percent, expires3/16/2023. 312,731

TID 47 - Towor Read — Oreated in 2004, maximum payoff
$4,716,080 including interest.at-7.5 peveent, expires 10/4/2024. 4,021,763

TI 507 ~ Jederal” Bedf — Created n 2004, maximum payoff
37,458,290 including interest ar $.0°pereent, cxpires 1 1/07/2025, 4,669,333

HD 52 — E. .8t Charles ~ Created in 2005, maximum payoff
$1,050,484.Including interist at 5.85 percent, expires 5/2/2025. 379,993

“TID 84 — Rainbew Ridge - Created in 'JODS meximum  payoif
$:4,246,859 including inikrest & 9.0 porccnt a‘(pues 10/3/2025, 1,006,587

“TIfY 56 ~ Rushmore Crossing — Created in ”005 mgximum payoﬁ
$16,343,503 incloding intefest af.6, 75percam expires 11/11/2023, 4,775,674

TID 6% = Minnesoiex Street — Created in 2007, meximum payoff )
$E84TAAZY inchuding Jierest 606:5 percent, expires 9/4/2027 6,336,670
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CITY. OF RAPID'CITY, 8OUTH DAKOTA
NOTRS TO.BASIC T‘I\AI&CIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 UONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Ty Ingrament Figaricine District (T Lisbllities (Continued)

TI> 68 - Homesiead — Created in 2008, maximum, payoff
514,016,197 including interest at 6,0 percent e\pues 42172028 371,672

TID 69 - Nerfh Fire Siation — Croated in 2013, maRimumn payoff . ‘
$4,3615190 inoluding Inferest Af 7.75 percent, cxplrcs 72172028 3,033,776

TID 71 - Souih Robblnsdale — Created in 2083, maximum payeff
$1 552,835 including variable interest 2,29 peveent at Davember 31,

2013, expires 7/2 172028, 494813
TID 72 ~ Fast.Sainé Toseph. Stfeet - Created in- 2005, maximum '

payoff $2,445 341including mtorést at.5.9 percent, explres 2/21/2032 1,802,392
Totnl Tax Increment Distret Liabilities o $32,0594400
Othar Post Employacnt Benofit Liabilities (Note 12) _ 2,857,110
Total Liabilities Payable £63,935,491

The annual requirements for misturity for -governimental -achivitics fongaerm debt (exehuding
,compcnsutcd absences aid other post-emplpymeént benefits) Gutstanding as of Pecembor 31, 2015, are.
as follows:

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDE:

Year Ending .. 'Geners] Dbt Oblipstions Capitat Lease Obligations [10 Obligations
Pecember 3 - Pripgipal ) Interest Prmoxpa] Interest Pringipdl, Ifiterest
2016 1,305,568 666,185 49,481 204,195 3,187,356, 1,743,323
2017 1,339,887 634,542 360,872 192,804 2,636,564 1,595,895
2018 1,213,196 595,705 210,628 181,026 2,964,797 1,024,910
2019 1,059,139 551:960 198,772 172,954 3,035,223 652,567
2020 1,079,139 531,560 174,458 168,501 3,302,235, 160,238
20212025 5,800,695 2,264,185 703,430 746,862 12,620:181 216,829
2026+2030 6,930,695 {144,750 8604407 5RY KRS 4,504,044 375,376
20312035 3,113,286 114,300 1,052,418 397,477 . .
2036-2040 - = 128727 . 151366 - -
TOTALS: 21,845,005 6,503,587 5,156,747 2,802,760 32,059,400 4,809,356

The above otetd famual Tequitements for maturity. for the tax inorentent Anancing debi are based on
agiugl 1ax increment révémues réteived in 2015; esiimifed tax Increment rovenues projected by
Pennlogton County to receive in 2016, and estimaied lax increment revenues as per- the approved
project plang,
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.CITY OF RAPID. C'[TY. SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

The folloivirig is a summary of changes ih long-term lishilities for the year ehded Decembér 31, 2015!

Covernment Activities;

Linkililes. Liabilities- . y
Payable Payahle. Due. Withis

(Note' 1§y  )/1/2015 Lisued Rétived 12/31/20135 One Yeir
Leases 5,553,458 - 396711y 3,156,747 349,481
Revenye Bonds 21,964 509 - (959,138} 21,005,37F 984,139
Loans Payuble 463,150 716,711 {341,327 340,534 325,730
Compensated Absenie 2,219,642 1,574,602 (1,577,921). 216,323 120,000
TID (Note 18) 32,315,147 3,299,175 (3,554,922) 92,058,400 3,187,356-
Othér Post- Eimployment Benefits 2,805,535 51,581 - 2,857,116 .
Total $ 65323441 § 5442069 §  (6,R30,019) § 63933491 & 4,966,706

Business-Type Activities.

Ay indicualed bolow within the description for euehl. debt issug, the Gity has pledged Fature: pevenyes assoclated
with varigus dabt sgrecments; ALl debf securied by: pledged revenues finded capital pm}cct& and improvaments-
‘o was used to Fefinance. the debt that briginally finded the capital projetts and improvements, within thé
specific Funds thet pledged the future ravenues. Thi eurrent principal balance -plus literest ot the wfated
applicable rate aver the life.of the dobtrepresents the amonnt of fiyture debt requirerierits over the. maturity dates
Jisted below (or cach debt jgsue,

The City hés pledgtd. the amount of the fiture debt servico reqiiremients on the fssues of 10096 6f the fee
revenues generaled by (He Wiltr Fund, Wastewater Fund, Parking Lot ‘Fund and Alport. Fund whichever is
-greater, arspécific revemes basrzd on. debt documents for ﬂm retiremenit of the debt issues associated with those

fimds.ag indicated below. Below is a-comparlson, by.Fund, of principal and Interest payments and total pledged

‘Tevenues for the cusrent’ year

Wiiter Wastewates Parking Lot Airport

Fund Funid Fund Fund
2015 Principal and Interest $2,319,712 $1,037,825. 108316 $1,352,120
Pledged Revenue $4.0060,000  $10,767,565 $653,751 $1,689,472

Az of Desember 31, 2018, the. long-tefim ‘debt pdyable from propristary fund.vésthirces tonsisted of the
following:

Revénue Bonds

32,045,000 Purking Revenve Bond f 2014,  Dug in wibiba)

mstu]lments of $55,000 10 $225,000 thropsh 2028, Interest at 2.95
percent,  (This issue is- bemg Einmniced by pledaed Pﬂrkm[., I'nulrtv

Tevenug), [nperest wxpensa in 2015 wis 853,316, $1,990,000

$45,100,000 Water Revenue Bonds of 2009, Duc i sepsienonnal
m#ta]lments of §1,134,363 from 2016 through 2019 with balinée of
interast and pzmcma] nafd on November 1, 2019, Inlerest at 4.0 to
5,00 percent  (This issue is being scrv;ced by pledged Water
Eaterprise Fund revenves.) Intevest expense i 2015 was $2,319,713 of’

which wag gapitalized, 45,100,008
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CZTY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKQTA,
NOTES T BASIC FINANGIAL $TATEMENTS'

NOTE 7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)
Busiress: Type. Activities (Contimied)

FA6,030,000° Water Ravenns Bofds of 2045,  Iulerest only
‘paymenis of $90[ G03 rthrough May 2020,  Due in annual
Installments of $1;365,000 to 33,250 000 from November 2020
throdgh November 2039, Interest al 3.625'ts 5.0 percent, (This
issme ls being :serviced by :pledged Wafer Enterprise Fund
:wepues) Thére was no-interest expense paid on (hese bands in

49

2015. 48,030,000 !
$3,000,000 Loan No, 6 [rom State Rovolving Fund 0£2011, Due
I quartcrl;, installments -of $45,660° to $83;020 lhrough 2031,
Intarest-at 3.0 percent, {This issue fs-to bo sarv]ced by pledged,
Wastewnter Fund revenues), Interest expsnse i 20135 was _ )
BI32,477. 4,286,768 :
54,210,000 Abport CI'C Bonds ¢f 2010, Due i funual
instatlments of $384,200 to $3%5,900 through 2030, Inferest H
paymaonts g 6,00 1o 700 péreent. {'Ihm issie is to be serviced by
pledped  Advport Gustomest Facility Chargs revehec),  Interest: )
expensoin 2015 was $247,600, 3,565,000 .
§4,190,000 Gross Recélpts' Revenus' Bonds of 2014, Due in
annual jndtallments of $240,000 to $360, 000 through 2028,
Intersst-hayments at 3,10 pereent. (This issue is to be financed by )
the Civic Center.Find), Intercsiexpense in 2075 ws $88,216, 3,915,000
$10,605,000 Wastewater Refunding Bonds of 2011, Due In
‘annpal Installnents bf $1,037,825 to $1,925,033 through 2022
Interest at 2.05 to- 370 percent. (This issue is o be serviced by .
pledged Wasiowater Fund Jevenue;. Interest expense in 2015 was 7,105,000
$237,825,
$11,675,000 Alrpart’ PPG Bonds of 2011, Due in -aomual
mﬂﬂl%mcnts of $962,700 to $967,043 through 2035, Interest gt
3,75 to- 5.50 percent. (This issue §s to be serviced by p edged
Alrgort Passenger Facility. ‘Charge revenue), Interest expense in
2015 was' §674,520, 10,560,000
$6,000,000 Drinklng Water Toan SRF 2 of 2009, Due in
quarterly lostallwents: of $100,957 throiigh 2031, Tritérest at 3,0
percent, {This issue is fo bemg sarviced by pl cdged Water
‘Enterrise Fund reveauea) Inlerest expense in 2015 awas
$161,73¢, 5,368,504
Lessnet unamaoriized dlscounts/premivms on bonds 1,969,839
“Tutal Rovenus Bonds - $£128.800,410
Compensated Absences:

Accriied Leave payable from Wafer Fund 185,163

Aceryed Leave payabie from Wagteweter Fund 91, Dﬁi

Accrued Leave payable from Solid Waste Fund. 42,468

Accrued Leave payable-fom AirportFind 66,2'] I

Agctraed Leave payable from: Civie Center Fund 196,847

.Agorued Leave payable from Non-major Enterprise Funds 210,502
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GITY OF RARPID CITY, SOQUTH DAKGTA,
NOTES.TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Jinanging (Capital Aenuisition) Leases
'$2,079,960 under an agrecment with Welly ‘Farga Brokuerage
Sclvices. LL.C, dated Decénber 14,2009 for the purthase-of 10 new
Sohd Waste Collectlon trucks, which are: sec,urlty for the Lease. Duc
in anmual msta]imemg af $343, 092 includmg intevest.at 3.73 pereent,
The- final payment is due Décember 14,2016, The lease is serviced
hy the Solid Waste Colldetion Fund, Interest expense it 2018 was
§24,231.

$254,504. under an, agrdement with Rioheer Banl, dated August 3,
2015 for aequipmentat Meadowirook Golf Course whitch 1s.seeurity
for the Loan, Due i monthly fnstalhméits of $4,566, including:
interest'at. 2,95 percent, The final payment is due Octaber, 1, 2020,
The:{oan is serviced by the. Golf Couise Fund, Intorest expenss in
2015.was 86,343,

$20],817 under an agrecment with Wells Fargo Equipment Lease:
Ing, datud June 2, 2013 for w purclxasc of two ambulances and ther
medical equlpzneu{ which §s socurity for the Lease. Due in quarterly
instaliments 61°$13;702, fncloding interest at 4,00 perqont. The final
pryment is due June 15, 2019, The lease iy serviced by ihe
Atnbulanice Fund. Tntérest expense in 2013 was. 52,760,

$460.000 under an ggreement with Wells ?‘nrgo Equipment Firange,
Ine, dated July 7,.2014. far the purchase of four ambulanses; which {3
security for thé Lease, Due i 15 quiprterly installments:of $32;564,
mc!udmg interest at 3.04 percenf, The Fmal payment is due June
2018, The lease is serviced by the Ambulance Fund. Inferest
expense in 20£5was S11, 758

Total Leases.

$330,755

234,645

177,174

12,433

SLOS5007

The principal ambunit, above; wis included In the appropriate ciassification of.capital réscts, and i¢ béfng”
depreciated ovér the shidride oF the estimated vsefuil life of the asset, or the.lease rerm, (whore title naver

lrarisfers), as appropriate,

Total.cost and neoumulated depreciation for sl capital leases utllized by business-lypu activitios s as

follows!
Gress amount-of assets recorded under capital léasds - buildings
Groass amount of assets recorded under cnpital enses —equipment
Accumuiated deplcmatmn ‘Solid Wasty
Accumulated depreciation - Golf
Accamutlated depraciation — Ambulanes
Net agsets récorded nader eapital lenses

Acerued Landfill Closure (Noté 16)
‘Cther Rost Employment Benefit Linhilities (Note 12)

Tota) Tiabilities Payable.
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CITY oF RAPTD CITY, SOUTH DAKGTA
NOTES TO.BASIC F[NM\CIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7. LONG “TERM LIABILITIES {Continaed)

Business-Type Activities (Continued)
The annual teguirsments: for fnaturity - for business-lype #dtivifios. long-terin dabt (exchiditig
compensated dbsences, other postwempleymcnt benefity and acorned land Il closure) outstanding.es:of
Dégember 31, 2015, are. as fotlows:

TOTAL BUSINESS TYPE ACFIVITIES

“Yeidr Ending Gonerdl Debt Obligations Capital Iigase Obligations
Decembrer 31 Principal Intersst Prineipal | Interest
2036 1,540,934 5,599,121 '549,285 33,668
2017 2,140,428 3,587,570 225,838 £4,023"
2018 2,360,362 5,513,917 168,604 6,728
2019 2,855,749 5,435,637 79,868 1,887
2020 48,126,265 3,084,013 32,011 398
2212075 20,661,488 13,109,276 - .
2026-2030 20,651,533, 9,101,177 - -
20312035 18,242,264 3,151,496 - -
2036-2040 12,911,387 1,171,383 - -
TOPALS . 129;890,410 53,733,500 1,055,007 56,705

The followinig is & summary of ¢hanges in long-texm Habilitics for the year-ended Teczmber 31, 201%:

Liabilities. Liabilities

Payable Pavable Drug Within
1712015 lsdued. Retred 12/31/2015. One Year
Lenses/Notes $ 1128942 S 456422 3 (530,357) $ 1,055,007 &
Cloaure and Post-Closyie, (Nate 17) 2,125,000 250,000 - 2,375,000 ‘
Révemie Bonds’ ' 832,681,817 51,182,620  (3.974,027) 1208804100 2,112,740
Other Post-Employment Benefits 1,108,771 78,358 . 1,187,129
Conipersated Absenog. 893,384 571,145 {672:308) 753,221
Total 5 87937914 § 52,538,345 B (5,176,692) $135209.767 . $ 3,069,513,

Advanesd refunging

On January 8, 2018, the Cily fransferrod $255,962 from. cxlsting debt seryice/reserve fonds (Series 2008 Bonds)
and issued Parlxmg Reverive Refunding Bonds, Serfes 2014 ia. the amount of §2 045,000 fo purchase fedsral
‘secuiritios all of whtich were placed in an irrevacable trust For the purpose of rt:fundmg fhe outstanding privcipal
at December 31, 2014 0 $2,020,000 of Parking Revenue: Bonds, Series 2008 and. payrient of felated bond
‘isguanee costs,  Ag aresulr, the rufunded bonds dro oons;dewd to'pe-defliused aud the lighility has been temaved
from fhe ‘business-type actjvitios- colymn: on the Statement of Net Assets. The refunding resulted in a- TYeduttion
‘of $271,497 in thie vash flow roquited to service the EEFIES 2008 bonds-as Dpposcd fo the Series 2014 bonds An
seenommic gain:of $222,306 (differenice belween present value of old debt service and present value of now dalst
service, discounted gt the eifective intgrest fate on-the neiy debt and. ﬂ(LIL;Sth for eny additlonal cash) Tosuled
frenm the mfunchng wansaction,
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES 0 BASICF [NANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7, LONG-TBRM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Businoss-Type Activitivs (Continued)
Crossover refunding

On November 12, 2045, the: Cmty dcpesucd $48,934,530 to 4 crossover estrow fund and issued Water Revenue
Refundmg Bands ‘Series 2015 in the AT n? $46 0304300 1o purchnge federal securitms all of which were
placed i1 o mcvncahlc tnist for the purpose of réfinding the cutstanding prmmpai at' December 31,2014 of
$45,100,000-of Water Révenue Bopds, Series 2009'asid payment of re}ated bond issuance cdsts. The reﬁmdmg
of the ‘Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 will eonsist of semi-annual ‘intergst.only’ payments beginhing May
2018 through May 20(9 and fing] pripgipal and interest. payment ori November 1, 2019, The’ outstanding
prineipsl balances of the Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2015 and. 005 at Deeembe: 31 2015 ave $48,030,600
and $45,100,000, respectively: The vefunding; resu]ted 8 -fedugtion of $4,327, 937 In the cash flow requmed to
seryice the. Series 2009 bonds asiopposed to the Series-3015 bonds. An ecortomic galh of §2,791,361 {(difference
hetwesn present value of ¢ld debt service ahd preseat Valie of fiew debt seivice, discountdd ut the offective
interest rate on-the new-debt and adjusted for suy-additional cash) resulted from the refuriding transactien,

NOTE §. CONDUIT BEBT

It the. past, tho Gity has issued revonue bonds 16 provide fluancial asdistance to'cerlaln private-Séetot arititfes for

the. vauisahon wnd/or congmuetion of facilities decined to be in thy public Ixterast. These bonds.are secyred by
the property being financad and are payable solely from payments fecgived on the undeslying mortgage [cans.
Upor repayment: of the honds, awnership of the pequired facility is retained by the private-seator entity serveid
by the‘bond-issuance.. Neither-the City, the ‘State of South Dakota, tior any’ athey political subdivision of the State
-ds:obligated i iy manner for the I’epayment of these conduit debt Issues, Accordingly, these bands are not
reporied as Jiabilities iv the accompanying findacial slatements, A's of Doecember 31, 2015, there wis ene-seties
of conduit bond ontstanding:that had heen issued prior to August 1995, The: aggrcgate unpeld pritelpal gmount
payable for these bonds could not be demrmmed howevery théir oriinal igsue amounts totaled $9,000,000,

NOTE 9, INPERFUND TRANSACTIONS AND.BALANCES
Interfinid receivable and payable balences at December 31, 2071 5 were:

Inteiflind Recelvble  Toterfund Payable
General Fund; 54,704,823 L
Speeinl Revenue Fands; .
Capital Improvements &

Vision Fund 4,043,803 ' _
Utility Facilities:Fund 2,555,170, §3,400,000
Rutinbitation Loan Fudd 1433
Commuuily. Development Fund 1,433
TID'40 Fund 9,704
TID 38 Fund o000
“TID 39 Fisd 1,053,180
T 42 Fund i.920,_83:1
TID'86 Fundd 774,361
"FID 64 Fund 9,374,348
Total Governmental Funds $11,305,225 §16,234,067
Enterprise Fotds)
Water. Fund - $140;222 5
Wastowater 5,630,650 .
StormWater Utility 609,438
Golf Course Find' 3z, 556
Cometery Enterprise 200,000
Civig Center Fund 208,252
Eoérgy Plant Fund _ 209,252
Taotat Enterprise Funds $5,080,124 31,051,286

La
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oL Y OF RAPID CITY, SQUTHDAKOTA
.NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMBRTS

"NOTE.9, [NTERFUND TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (Continued)

“The. Genera] Fund ioaned monizito Utility Facilities Fund ‘on a-short-term Tasis (6 cover cash flaws needs that
will be satisfied by pending refmbutsement, The durrent portlcm expécted to be repaid to the Genera! Fund iy
.$3,000,600..

The General Fund Jganad monies.to- Cemetery szrprlsc Fund on & short-tetit basis to: covér cash flows needs
that will be satisfied by fifture. revennes,  The cutrelit portion’ ¢gpected. to: be repaid lo the General Furid Is
$200,000.

The General Fund loaned monies to Golf Course Fund on a short-terms basis to cover debt service obligations
that will ba s&mﬁed by future revenyes, The current portion expected to be tepaid to the General Eund is
B18415:

The General Fuottd oarted monips to Tax Increment Dism’ot 40. Fund for infrastryeture improvements, The
ourrent portion expetted to be fepaid tothe General Fund is $9,704,

The General Fund lepned monies-to Tax Iricrement Distriet 39: Fund for infrastructure iniprovements, 'I,"ﬁc_
current portion expected'1o bé repald'to the General Fund is §31,058.

The General Fund Toaned Inonies fo Storm Water- Utility Fitad for startup. operating costs. The current portion
supected to be repaid-to the General Fund:is S145,130,

The Capital Imprevements. & Vislon Tund loaped moniss to Tax Ineremeht Distiict 38 and 30 Funds te comslroct,
wiitermitns, Tho eurrert. parfon txpecter to be repaid to.the Comsolidated Cohstruction Fond iy $7.285.

The Capital Tthjirovements & Vision and Wastewater Funds have pepding relinbuzsement of tax- proceeds Trom
Tax Incroment District 64: The current portion will depend upon (ax proceeds-collected.: See Note 18,

Fhe Thility Racilities Fund loated: monies'to Tax Increment Disteict 56, arid '_42 “finds for the construction of
water nod swer Tnfrastrtictre.  The current porpion expected 1o be repaiil.to the Uity Fegilitles Fund i
$798,716,

The Water Fund loaned mionies ta Tax Inerement Distéiot 42 Fund for the construcilon of water infrastructire.
The current portion expectéd to be paid o the Waier Pund 1§ $140,222.

‘e Civie Genter Fang loaned montes to the Energy-Blant Bund for short-term cash flow needs, while walting for
reimbyrsement from the Clyvie Center and the Rapld City Area Sehaol Distribt, 'The turrent pitilon expected o
be repaid fo the Civié-CenterFund is $200,257,

The Rehz‘tbihtatib,n Loan Fund Toaned monies to the Community Development Fund. to cover cazh flows needs.
The cusrent postion expected to be repaid to the Consolidated Construction Fung is 31,433,

Interfund tranisters during the year ebded Decamber 31,2015 were as foHows:

Transfers- Transfers
In Out
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS: ‘
General Fund
Capital. Improvements & Vision Fund % 3385 § 650,000
Water 84,019 750,000
Wastewater 52,963 750,000
Solid Waste 17,878 -
Civig Center . £3,000
Noamalor Enterprise - 242,111
Nonmajor Governmental 74,000 -
Total General Find 236,145 2,437:111

a3
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS'

NOTE 9, INTBRFUND TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (Continued)

OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS;
Capital (mprovemendts and Vision Fung
General Fund-
Utility Faeiiities
Interyial Service.
Watér
Civie Centar
Talal Congolidated Construction Fund,

Utility Facilities Fund
Capital Improvements & Vision find
Witir
Waslewaior

Total Utility Facilitles Fund

‘Nonmajor Governmental
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

ENTERPRISE FUNDS:
wafer Fund
Gengral
Utility Facihiftes.
Total Water Fund

Wastewater Fund
‘Gengral,
: Capitzﬂ imprqvcmcn;s:,&' Vision Fund
Vrility Facilitles
Selid Waste
nferngl Service
Tatal Wastewater Fund

Solid Wuste Fund
Genoral Rupd
Wastowiter

Talal Salid Waste Fund

Givie Center

Gencral Fund

Capital Improvemeitts & Vision Fund
“Total Civie-Center Fund

Nonmiafor Enterprise
eneral

TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS

650,000, 3,385
4,500,000, -
208,500 -
11896 -~
6,692
5,367,088 3,385
. 4,500,000
. 750,000
- 750,060
6,000,000
77,000
) 5,603,233 8,537,496
Transfers Transfers
Tk Ont.
$ 750:000 84,919
750,000

1,500,000 84,919
750,000 52,963
. 1,896
750,000 .
- 419,243
233,520 -
1,733,820 274102,
- 17,878
419,243 -
419243 17,878
65,000 .
. 6,692
65,000 6,692.

242,111 -
3,960,174 383,591
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CITY'OF RAPID CITY, SOUTHDAKOTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9, INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (Cantinged)

INTERNALSERVICE FUNDS

“Wastewater - 233,820
Capiral lmprow.ments & Vision Find L= 208,500
FTOTAL INTERNAL SERVICE PUNDS ' - 442 ;320-
TOTAL TRANSFERS 3 9,563,407 § 9,563,407

Trangfers are used whien surplis resoniroas are dvailablo in oue fund, and are needed in “another fund fo. Suppors
ossontial finctions of government, when the governing bady so authorizes,
NOTE 10. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The -City issned -separate revents: borids te finance the Parking. Lot and Area Fund, Summary, financial
‘information for the non-major enterprise. und js.presented bolow, The Parking Lot and Area administers. the:
dewintovim parking lots, parking meters, parking faryp and fines,

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET-POSITION - DECEMBER 33, 2015

Assets ‘
Current Assef $577,448
‘Noneurretit Asséis TB1E
Capital Assets 6,444,620
“Pension Rciatcd Deferred Outflows . 36,304

Tolal Assets ‘ $7,558,190

Liskilitics
Other Current Linbilitics $162,613
Nonedrrent Liabilities 1,882,013
Pension: Reloted Deferred Inflpws. 47 270

Tatal Liahilitfes %3007 456,

Nef Position”

Net: Investment in Capitdd Assety 34,454,620
Restricted - Revonuo Bond Retirement 193,524
Unrestricted 917,550

Taotal Net Posilion . 55,465,694

CONDENSED STATEMENT QF REVENUES, EXPENSE.S AN CHANGES TN NET POSITION —
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Operating Ravenue $675,142
Deprociation Bxpense {11z 795)
Othgr Operatiing Expenses (4123603
Operating Inssms, 149987
Investment Ingome _ 1_;976'
Intercst Bxpense £197.373)
Sales Tax’ 21,391
Othar . 23
Changé in Net Positlon T (a3.60)
Net Position - Beginning, g priviously reported 3,454,286
Adjustment for Imploméntation of GASB 68 35,400
Net Position — Afier.restatement 3,489,686
Ending Wet Position 53,465,694




CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKQTA
‘NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STAT I-Ml*N I's

NOTE 1¢, SEGMEINT INFORMATION (Continued)

CONDENSDED STATEMENT OF :CASH FLOWS ~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 51,

5015

Net Cash Provided (Used) by,
Operating Activities $179,957
Capital-end Related Fiftancirig: Activities (95,857)
Tnveating Activities 1,978
Net Incréase ’ 85,978
Begimaing Cash ang Crish Equiviilents 386,630
Ending:Cash and Cash Hamivplenls __wmw};ﬂE,SQB

NGTE 11, PENSION PLAN'

Plats Information:

All employees, working more than 20 hours per week during the wyear, ‘participate in. the. South, Rakota
Reétirement System (STIRS), o cost sharing, multiple employer defined benefit pension plan administered. by
SDRS to proyide retirement benefits for employees. of the State of Souih Dakotd ahd. its. political subdivisions,
‘The SDRS provides retirement, disabil ity, and survivor tenefits. The right 1o recelve retirement benefits vests
after thies yéars of crediied scrvice. Authouity for establishing, administering.and amending plan provisions are

found in §DCL 3-12. The SDRS disues 2 publicly avaflablé Hiancial répart that-includes firancial statemefis

and requll ed supplementary irformation. That report may be-abtained at hitp/rwww sdrsisdgovipublications/ or
by wnlmg to.the 8DRS, PO, Box 1098, Plerie, 8D 575¢1-1D98 oi by ealling (603) 773-373L;

Benefits. Provided; .

SDRS has three gifferént classés of emplogess, Class A, Clags B: public safety and Class B judicial. Class A
wﬁ:emant benefits arc dctennmed a8 1.7 percént prmr to 2008 and 1,35 péicent. thereafer of the. cmplovaa $
final 3-yeu® average cqmpensann {imes the employce 5 years of service, Employees with 2. years-of service.are
aligiblo 1o retire at age 55, Class B public.safity Senefits ace detertiined a5 24 percent for service.prior te 2008
tnd 2,0 pereent theleafte: of employee final avetage- dompengation, Clags B judicizl benefits are determined as
3733 percent for service prior to 2008 and 3,333 percent thereafier of emploync final average compensation,
Al Glags B émployeas with 3 yeats of sevibe:ars eligible to retive at age 45, Fmployees are elgible for sérvica-—
related dlsablllty benefits regardlesy of length of servige, Thres yeurs of servioe is requi recl fuor nanservice-
related disdbility eligibility, Disebility benefits are determined in the same manner-2s retirement bencfits but are

paysble fmanecdiately. withonr e sotyarlal redustivh, Death-bensfits aré a parcent of the employee sfinal averags:

salary.

“The annual increase in the amount of the SPRS beuefifs payable-on eack Tily 1%is indexed to. the: corigwiner
price index. (CP'[) based on SDRS. ﬂmdcd strtus:

¢+ Ifthe' SDRS market value funded vatio 1s 100% o moré = 3 1% COLA

s Ifthe SDRS market vaiis kinded ratlo i€ 80:0%.to 99.9%, mde.\ Svith the GPL
-90,0% 10°99.9% funded —2.1% mxmmum anl 2.8% mammum COLA
80.0% 1o 89.9% finded —2. 1% mmu'num and. 2.4% maximum. COLA

s Tfthe’ SDRE market valué fonded rmm is leay thin 80% -- 2,1% COLA

All binefits exeept those depending on the Member's Accumulated Contributions-are ainyally fereased by the
Cost-of:Living-Adjustment., '

Contributicng:

Per SDCL 3 12 contribution requirements of thei aciive. employges and the participatihg smployers “dre:

established arid may bé aménded by the SDRS Board. Coverad enployees are tequired by stute statute-ta
coniribute the Hllgwing percentages-of thmi" salary to the plani Class' A Members, 6:0%_ of salary;. Class B
Judicial Members, 9.0% of salary; end. Class B Publlc Safoty Members, 8.0% of saldry. Stato statuie-ajse
£equires the employet tq contribute an amount equal (o the- employde's. contriliution, State statute-also requires
the. employer to make an additional contéibution in the amount of 6.2 percent for-any ¢ompensation excéeding
thé maximuin taxable amount for soclal seeurity fok general emptoyees anly.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DARGTA
NOTES TOBASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11, PENSION PLAN (Contioued)

The City’s share of confributlons 1o the SDRS-for the fisenl yeass-eiided December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013
wwere $2,958,308, $2,453,873, and $2,426,938, respentlysly, equal to thé tequired contr lbutiqns each year,

Pension Ligbilities (Assets), Pension Expense (Revenue), and Deferred Otitflatws of Resources gud
Deferred Inflows.of Resoureds:fo Pensions:

At Tiie 50, 2015, SDRS |s 104 1% finded and accordingly has-4 net pension asset The proportforate shares of

the cemponents of the net pension asset-of South Dakota Retivement System, for the City as of this heasirement
period and reported by the Gily as of December 31,2015 are.as follows:

Troporricndte sharfe. of der’pesifion réswicled for pension

benefits $ 238,366,602
Less proportionate share of totzl pension liability 248, 19%:237
Proportiondte share bf net pensien dsiet 5 10.168.455

At Decomber 31, 2015, the Uity repotted an asset of $10,168,453 for'its properiionate share of the net pansion

assel, The net pension essct was measured as of hune. 30 2015 and the totd) pension agsct used to catoulate the.

net pengion asset waé based on 2 projection af'the City's share of cuntributidns to the. pension plin relative to the
caneributions-of all parti¢ipating crmilies. AfJung 30, 2015, the £ity’s-proportion was 2.39749350%, which is an
fiefease of 29%. From its pidportion measured as ofhme 30, 2014,

For the yenrrended December 31, 2013, the City rovognized pension revenus of §1,109,623; A¢Deceiibér 31,

201:: the City mported defem:d ol tﬂnws ofiedouries dnd deferred inflows ofrésourves roiated 16 pensions from
the' followmg S0UrCEs;

Deferted Outilows Deferred Inflows.
oF Besm}we Of Resoutces

Difference betwegn expacted and acqual o _
experience, & 2,082,037 §
Changes jn-essumption, S 8,062,944 3
Net Difference hetween projected.and aotual _ _ _ o
earnings ot pension plan nvestments, % 6,231,740 5 15,003,750
Changes in proportion-and difference between
Gity contributiong and proportiofate. share of ,
contributisas, $ $ 120,765
City conrributions subsequent to the
meagrement date,; g 1,432 816 &

TOTAL 5 1,789,537 § 15,124,515

‘$1;432,816 yoportgd as ‘deferced outfiow OF resoinces reldtéd to pehsiong resulting: trom Clty conmbnrlcms
subsequemt 1o the measiwement date will be recognized as a reduction of {he net pension lisbiliy in the year
ending December 31,2016, Oth&i amounis raported.as deforred outflows of paspurces nad-deferred inflows of
resdprces related to penSmus will be réeognizéd in pension expensie (rcvenue) ds follows!
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAROTA
NOTES T BASIC FINANCIAL STATSMEN Ts

NOTE 11, PENSTON PLAN {Continyed)

Year Ended Decomber,

KAE

2016 $ 361,062

2017 $ 481,827

2018 $(1,206,245)

2019 $1,685,561
TOTAL $1232,205

BTSRRI T

Actuarial . Assmnptmns
The fotal penslon hsset in the Tune30, 2015 detarial valuation was- -detormined yshig the following ractugiial
zussumpt oans, ap,phe_d to all periods mcluclc:l m-the measurementr

Inflation. 3,23 percent
Sdiary Increases: 5,83 percent 4t eniry to 3.47 pereent afiée 30 years oftservice
Tivestment Rate of Retwrn 7.25. percent flirough 2016.and 7,50 percent therenfier, net.of pcnswn plan

“investiment.egpense
Mortalityrates were based or the RP-2000 Employee Mortality Table for males and females, ag-approfriate,

The achiarial assumptions used in fhe June 30; 2015 valustion were based ‘cn the resihis of an detuaial
experiente stidy for the peffod Tuly 1, 2003 lhmugh Jung 30,:2011, The mortality assumnptiong wers revised
based ph an extension of the experierice stidy including mortality experience through June 30,2013,

Investment portfolio management is the statutory respenstbility of the Soith Dakota Invesiment.Council (SDIC),
which may iitilize the services of extérnol money maragees for management of a forticy of the gortfolio, ‘SPIC
15 govehied by. the Prudent Man Rule: (i, the council should usethe same degreg of oare ny.a prident man),

Lureént SDIC investmenit policies divtate. hmlts on the percentage of a3sets mvestnd In varfous types.of vehlcles
(cquxtzcs, fixod jpcorhe securities, zeal estate, cash, private equlty, ctc) The long—tarm axpeumc} rate of refurn on
pension plan investments was deremuncd usmg a malhod in which best-estimate ranges of.expected future teal
rates of return (e\pec.ted retums, net of pension plan investinent expense and inflation). sve developid foeach
maior assey elass, These Tanges & combined fo produce the iong-term expected rafe of tetyrit hy weighing the
expeeted. fiture real rates of return by the target asset allocation. patcontags and by adding-expected inflatlon.

Best, estimates of renl Fates of retyrn for each major assel ciass ineluded In the pension plin's target agsEL
'ailo;:atfon ag nf June 36,2015 (see the- dlscusston of the pension plan’s investment pokicy) afe simimarized in the
follawing table using geometric means:

Targat Long-Term Expected
Asset Clags Abasation Eeal Rate of Return,
Global Equity 61.0% 4:5%
Fixed income 27.0% 1.5%
Real Estate 10.0% 5.2%
Cath 2.0% 0, K%
Total 100%-

Digcount Rate;

The discount rate used te measure the total pension asgst was 7,235 pereent through 2016 and 7, 56 percent
theceafter, The pmjcctmn of cash flows used to deterniing the discount rate pssumed thie plan fteinbes
coptibittions whl be made ¢ the cutrent canmibution rate dnd that matching e:nployer vontribiitions from will be
made at rafes equal lo the member rate. Raged of these nsstimplions, the pension plan’y fiduciary net position
was projected-to be availableto make all fature benefit payments of corrent plan members, Ther e{"me!. the long-
tetm expected rate of

roturn on pcnsmn plan iivestments wes applicd to all periods of pr ojetied bénefit payments 10 determing the
1otk pension sset,
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CITY OFRAPID-CITY, QDUIH DAKOTA
NOTES TO BASXC FINANC]AL 8T ATEMENTS

NOTE 11, PENSTON PLAN (Go:ltmued )

‘Scnsmwty of hab]llry (asset) to-changes in the discount Tite:

The faHQng presetifs the City’s proportionate share of ner pengiofi asset-caleulated weing:the discount rate of
725 peraent through 2016 ‘ang. 7,50, percent theveafter, as well ag-what the City’s proportiondte share of the net
pension liabiltty (asset) would be if it ‘were: caleulated using'a” discount rate that is lepercentage poing lowor
{6.25/6,50%) or I-percentage point liigher (8.25/8.50%) than the carrent rate:

Curkefit B
1% Discount 1%
Decrease Rata Increase
Citys proportionate share of the net
pension liahility (asset} $25,593,887 $(10,168,455) ($39,329,5635),

Pensfory Plart Fiduciary Net Positidn!
Detailed information about the plan’s fiduclary net pesition is-availzble in the separately issued SDRS fingnoial
réport.

NQOTE 12; OTHER ROST EMPLGYMENT BENBFITS (OPER) PLAN

Plan Deseription;
An employer hited after 1982 who retires from fhe. City aftet ‘Having nicl the rute of 75 (Public Safety
gmployees).or 85 (all othermunicipal meloyees) may-be eligible fov health insurdnce forthe, retiree and his/Her
spoiss and eligibbe children, throvgh the Gity of Rapid City Heslthoars Renefit Plan, which fs-a smgic—cmployer
plart gatablished under SDGL 9-14-35 and 6-1-16, Coverage teases when the-retires-attains the age ol'65, The
retiree, is responsible far 100% ot the-fill.active presrium raies Tor gither smgle ar family coveruge,

An employee hived pdor to 1982 wha retires from the. City altor having met the rule of 73 (Pubim Safsty
employee) dr 85 (all other iunielpal employees) may b eligible for health insurance with the: C;ty paymg 100%
of the full setive premium rates foi the retivec -only, unti) the. retlree attains. the ege of 635, The retien is
responsiblée for 100% of the full actlye. premjum rates for histher spouse and eligible thildren,

The health plan is-a self-insured PRO pioviding benefits to eligible parficipants. Currently, there are 727-acfive
pacticipants and 140 retifees Who arc parll(upﬂtmg i the plan. The health plan does yot issug separately statod
stand-nlone fingnetdl stagerents,

Tor A soal yoar-20T5, the City's annual OPHB. cost for the retivos heallth isurance. was $1;339,300: - Thig City's-
annua)’ OPER cosi, tbe perccntage of annval OPER costs contribiuted, and the niet:OPEB oblzgatmn for the year
énded December:3 1, 2015, were 2s follows!

ARC . 1,350,599"
Intersst on Wet OPEB 101,689
Adjustment to ARC. (112,988)
Armmual OPER Cost 1,339,300
Contribuiions Made (1,209.361)
Changg in net OPEB obligation 179,939,
Net OPED. obl:ﬂ*atmn -beg of year - 3,914,306
Net OPEB obhgatmn -end of yeas $ 4,044,243
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WOTE 12. OTHER FOST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN (Contimued)

Year Net Ending
BEnded  Annual OPEB  Actual Bmployer  Percentage DOPER
Cost, Contribuiions Contrlbuted QObligation
124312012 1,569,412 $1,170,000 74.85% $2,721,968:
123172013 $1,610,181 $1,161,000 72.10% $3,171,149
12312014 $1,312493 $569,336 43.38% £3.914,306
130 §1,339,300 $1,209,367 DO.29% §4,044,245:

The funded status of the benefit hased on an getearial update using age-atiustéd premiinmg a5 of
fatvary |, 2015, was as follows;

Actuarial Present Value of Futurg Benefits.ooovvevnpee. 525449412

Achuarial Acoried LIability, coooovenmiiiiignnnn 16,645,428
Attuarial Vaine 6T Bereit ASsels. oo —— =
Unfunded ‘Actuaria) Acerued Liabillty.,. toveosiariine s 516,645,428
FUNECA RAG. 11 vrvsrerereresmrersmersinrioeries irvesnnisesiine 0.0%

Covered Payroll...... oo orcieen o s $38,914,920-

UnTunded Avtiatial Acerned Liability os 2 porcentage N
Of Covered Payroll., .o meermerci g 4R

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the. valué of reported amoutts and agsupiptions:
‘about the probabiiity of ocoutrence of events far'into the future. Actugrially determined aroums are subject to
-conlinuionis Tevision 2g pctal results are compared to past expectations and new cstimates about the future are
formulated. ‘Although.thé valugtionvesults uie brsed onf valies which thie Clty’s actuarial consyltentbelieves ars
riasanable dssemprions, the valuation resihs reflest a long-tevin prospective and, gs Sush, are merely an estimats
of what future cosls may actually be. Dsviations in any of several factors, such as future intercst rates, medical
cast inflation, Medienre caverape, and chariges in matital sfdtus, sould résult i aclual dosts beihg less-ov groatér
shan gstifnated, '

“The schedule of funding progress presented as reguired supplementary Ihformation following the notes 10 the
finaucial statbrients; will prosent multiyear wend information that shows whether the actuarial valeg of berefic
assats is-increasing or decreasing over time relative fo the actuarinl reorzed liabititios for beriofifs,

The Cidy’s agréenient with retired employees s for single or family. heglth insuranée coverage and the'retires is
responsible-for 100% of the active premium rates unless the retiree way pmnloyed with.the City peorto 1982, If
fhe retiree was employed with the City prior to 1982, the Clty pays 100% of the.active premiwh rates for the
fetivge-only. Forfisedl yoar 2015, the monthly rates-were 5404 for'single toverage; SB08 for two-party; $1,236
for family (up. to &)y $L,360° for family (5+), The eontribution requirementy of the covered retivoes are
established and mdy be emended by the City Council

The: City charges employees and teriress am equal, biched premium rate for single or Funily . covernge,
Althodgh both grovps e chirged the sume ratd, GAAP required the.actuarial afiiounts to be caloulated using age
adjusted premiims that dpproximate costs for rétirdes separafely from those for active/employees. The use of
nge adjusted premiums resuits.in the inclusion of'an implicit rate subsidy To the actuariel accrued liability.

The Clty*s eontelbutitms were finincgd on-p puy ks you go Pasis, ahid the City does not contribufs towards thése
benelits'based on o percentage of payroll, ' )

The entry age normal sctudrial cost methiod was used to determibe the annval required sontrihution, The
sefuerial value of nssets isequul 1o:the falr value-of theassels, The actuarial ussomptions inchuded a 3.00%
investment rate of toturn:. Hoth the rate of returh and the healthonre cost trend: rate include an assuined iinfletion
rate.of 3;00%, The health care cost.trend rates are as follows:
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NOTE ]2, QTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPER} PLAN (Continued)

Fiscal Year  Expehse

Rate
2015 54%
2016 5.1%
2017 5.4%
2018 5.4%
2014 5:8%
2020 5.3%

20212030 53%
Afler 2031 4.5-6.0%

‘The-unfimded acerued liability is being amortized as a level dollar amount on an open basis over a perlod of 30
YRS,

NOTE 13, DEFICIT FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION OF IND TVIDUAL NONTV[AJOR FUNDS:

As of Decembef 33, 2013, the following individual dontajor furds had deficit fund balahee/net positien in the
pmounts shown; TID.38 (%742 0713, THD 39 {§1,053 ,188), TID40 (59,704) TID 64.($9,275,3843 2d TID. 42
(1,018, 948) which will be funded through property tax revenues recelved on the respective tax fncremcnf
distvict, Tn'addition, thers wes & deficit fand balance i the Workars Compensation Fund of ($2 045,386} which
will be fimded through ;harges to the varlobs deparménts and a defi ¢lt Tynd balange in the- Comtrurity
‘Development ($1,240), Tibmry Roard, Fund. (87, 638), Cemutery Enterprise ($143.840). and Encrgy Plant
Enterprise ($289,941) whichwilt be funded throtigh pending grait relmbursement and ‘aperating rovenies.

NOTE 14, RISK MANAGEMENT

The City i exposed to variens risks of Joss refated to.torts; theft. of, damnge: to, and destruction of assets; errors
and onfissions; injurles to emﬁibyces' dridd natural- ciisamcrs During thé pcrmd ended December 31, 20113, the
City, carried -commercial insufance for insurable visks of ‘lpss exéépt for worle:r's compensatlon liébility
“insurdncs, employee health. insuranse.and unemploymant benefits. Settled plaims restlting fram thess risks have
not exceedsd commercisl infirance coverage in’ the past.fiscal year, The City has established self-insirance
internal servics funds to pay for medigal, workers' compensation, and unemployment compensation claims of
City employeesand their covered dependents as well ag the deduetible-portion of liability claime.

Fayments Jo by selfindurance funds are adluavially deferminsd and ave to cdver individwal claims up to
£106,000 Tor health i insurance, $900,000 for workers' compensation aftd pny adminisirative ¢osts relative to the
processing of the éliims, Maximum payment (or Hability claiin s $100,000,

The olabms.oxueeding this amount ate.covered through private insuranee. cqrriers (up fo $5,000,000 per claitm,for-
-Hablflty claiing), An astimated Hability for glairns incutred but not paid Is acclucd based upon conﬁi mation from
the Cliy?s third palry administrators for cla;ms récelyed within 60 days of"yem -cnid; -nnd v veported. as accounts
payable, The City is a reimbursabie-employer {ov prirposes of unemployment ingurance:;

Thie, City has 4 resefve equity defisit in the workers compensdtion fund of ($2,045,386) atid reseive efuity in the

medical nsurance fund of $7,923,091, ih the wnemployment Insuranee, fund of $103;039 and in the. linbility
instrance find of $1,028,393 for the payment nf such future claims,
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CITY OF RAPID CITY, SQUTH DAKQTA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14, RISK MANAGEMBENT (Cottifued)

Changes in the aggrogate linbilities of the.slf-Insurance funds dufing 2014 were bs Foligws;

Worledry , . ‘
Liabilidy Denta} Comp, ‘Medjeal Unefgl.
] ] ] Instrance lnsuratece Insurance* Igurance Insurance .
Benefii Claims Payable at
Tanwary 1, 2014 S27R, 227 $6,564 $1,475.803 §725,919
Claims [néurrad;
Attributable to Insured ‘
" Events of thé Gurreni Year 526,580 -{J- 3,335,743 6,703,940
Clalms Paid;
Atrinitable fo Msuréd’
Bvents of the Curfent and
Prior-Years . (566,265) . {6,564) (If,3-87,05'6") 16,921,318) {63.616)
Benafit Claims Payable , o
Decirnber 31,2004 $238,53% S $3,424:490 §508:593

*Restated balance (Note 18)

Changes in the nggregnte liabilities of the selfinsuante funds during 2013 were-as follows!

“Workers . .
Liabllity Comp, Medical  TUnemployment

o Insurance Insurance Insurance Insuranoe
Benefit Claims Payablaat. ,
January 1, 2013 $238,539 $2,424,480 $508,593 50
Claims Tneurred:
Attribuable to Insured X ) .
Tvents of the Curront Yiar 420,080 1,409,772 6,883,316 35531
Claims Paid;
Atlribritable 1o higured
Bvents of the Cugrent aad :
Prior Years £195,380) 1,333,056} 6,649,345) (45,069}
Renefit Clabing Payable , o . :
December 371, 20135 $465,239 $3,501,206 $742.364 $11,86%

NOTE 15, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The City hias boon naingd as deferidant in several lewsnits that hive Yeen veférred to thie City’s Insurance camiers.

The:Clty and ity attorneys belteve that any ligbility to the Oy would not bo meterial, and that loss, if.any, could
e covered by insurance or would be substantially coversd by the. City's resetve for uninstred claimg. The
‘deductiblo 18 $100,000 fér genieral. and awmd Kabitity ‘and prefessional Habillty, and 850,000 for buflding and
proporty damage,

NOTE L8, LANDFILL

Btate-znd. Federal taws and regulations require the City to place a final cover on its landfill site when it stops
agcopfing waste and to perform éertain mainfenance and motitoring functions ut the site for'thirty, years afier
olosure, Althotgh ¢losure and postelosure care costs will be paid oaly heer or after the date that the fandfill stops
accepting waste, the | Clry reperis a-portion of these closwe and postelosure care.costs a¢ an operating cxpens; in
each pérdod based: dn fandfill eaphcity vsed as of path balance sheet date. ‘The $2,375,000 reported 85 landfill
closure and posteioswe caee linbility at Degetnber 31, 2013 represents the sumulaiive. amount rt,portad lo date
based op. #5% poroent of the estimated capacity of the lndfill, The Gity will recognize the-remammg estimiated
cost of elosura ard postelositte’care of $2.77 million 2s the rama‘mmg estimiated papacity ig flled.
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NOTE 18, L_ANDTILL-(.Contmuad).

These amounts are based-on what it would cost-£6 perfarm all cldsure and posiciosure care in2015. The City
CXPEOLS (5 close- the Tandfi in the, year 2034, The Chy doss not recoéd a vemediation habﬂlty as managerent.
feels insurance coverage is adequais,

However, the recyeling plant, in addition to gur yard wasté and praposed comjosting. facihty, could extand the
lite .on addm(mal 35 years. Aotual costs: may be higher or lower dua 1o inflation, changes in technology, or
chanpes i regulations.

“The City 4s required by statw apd federal laws: and regulafions-to make annual contributions to finance clesure
and posiclosure eare. The City s ity complianco with these requirernents, and, at-December 31, 2015, cash of
$2,375,000 (Nate 2yls held for these; purpeses, These comtributions for. the, future closurs and posz—u]osma care
.of the. lnndf I will be used. to vetire ilje non-current hub:hty for olosure and post-closure care reported pft- the
enterprise balance sheet. The City expects that fatore inflation costs will be paid from interest earnings on these
amual contributions, However, if; infercst camings are inadequate'or additional pastclosure sarerequirements ave
dctmmmed (due to changes-in technology or. applionble laws or regulatlons, for.example), these costs.may need
o be covered:by cha rges to filture Jandfitl usery,

NOTE 17. CHANGE £ ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

In 2015, the Gity implemented GASH-Statettient Me, 68, Accvunting and Finanzial Reporting for Pensions — An
mnendmem of GASB Starement Me: 27, and . GASB Statement No, T\, Peristan Travsition: for Contributing
Mede- Subseguant to- the Measwrainent Dafe - An Aimendment af GASB Statement No, 68. As n vesult, begining
viet positicn has been restatad th.refloct-the related net.pénsion asset totaling $17, 064,463; deferfed outflows of
Tesouress lotaling $13,883,851, and. defereed inflows of resoufess fotaling 19, 76'% 526) 2 Dacember 31 2014,
The result was an increase ofuctposmon of $11,184,788 at Decomber 31,2014, 8ee Note 11,

NOTE {8 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

The Cily’s financinl statements have been restated 1o account for a special assegsment fhat was not properly
recorded ' thé ampunt of $2,239,049 for he Stormwater Bnterpiise Fund. This assessment was levied for o
proprietary Tond, I November 20 14. Revenue. retognition and aceryal basis accoummg stanidards- reqm]ed that,
the reventie/tecalveble' is fecognized af ime of assessment, The revenue recognition error results. in a Increase
n the change In het position and Lisginniig net position on the Sfatement of Revénbes, Expenses, shil Chiamgses in
Fund. Net Position, Nenmajor Froprietary Funds for the year ending Dacember 31, 2014 of $2,239,049,
165pcbt1vely

In. 2009 ‘Tax Tocrement Financing District (TID) 64 was cieated, Stipulétions in the developer's ngreentent
required initidl tax . pmcccds {0 be des;gnatcd a3 refmbursements o the Rapid, Cxty Economic. Dave!qpmem
Foundation (RCEDFY and the City in the amounts of'$500,000.and $4,410,363, respccuvcly In addition, onee
certification of costs for fie TID were vonpleted, the developier's apreement required reimburserdent t6 the
Waslewnter Enterprise fund . for costs .that the Wasiewater fund hadl incurred, which were defermined to be
$5,563,650, As the Cify did nol sornplete oeftificafion of costs until 2015, the aftrementionad amoiils dus te!
.RCEDP Clty were. ynknowr, The results 6 recording the liability to RCEDF and. Inferlund -adyanee th/from
bnlanceq between the TID 64, Capital. Improvemenis & Vigion and Wastewater fiinds had. no. impact on the
¢hanige:in net position. of the Whastewater fund of changg in fund balance for the Capltal Improvements & Vision,
TID 64 funds for yeay. ending December 31, 2014, Howeyver, beginning net position for the Wastewnler fund.
was inereagsed by $3,630;650, Bepginning find ‘batances (deficit) a3 of December 31, 2014- for TID 64 and the
Capital Improvements and Vision funds were-incrensed by (510,041, 214) and $d; 410 564, respectwe]y, The
Rapid City Economic Development Foundation was.relmbutsed in Qetober 2016,

The- City tonfirms the bitstanding balarics for workers comperisation: chiims incumed, not yet paid fram the third
party provider, Tar fhe yegr ending December 31, 2014 the amourt confirned was 31,519,306, Subisaquent
reporfa received in 2015 mdacated that the 2014 amount was not cerrest, The corr cct amount for warkers
tompensation clalins ineutred, ot yet ‘piid,. at Deceaber 31, 2014 was $3,424,490. As a result of the
tomfirmaticn error, the: thangg fn net position and hegianing fot posihc‘m (deﬁcit) for the Woikérs Compensation
find gy of December 31, 2074 i3 (2,300 137} and ($2,322,418); respectively. As ‘of Depember 31, 2015 the
Workers' Compehsatiol et position (deffcit) is (32, 04s; 38 8):
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CITY OF RABID CITY
BUDGETARY GOMPARISON SCHEBULE
GENERAL IUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBERIY, 2415

Revenuess,
310 Taxes;
311 Geiefdl Properly Texed
313 Genoral Sales and Use 'E‘axss
314 Ciross Rcmpts Buginesy Taxes
320 Licepacd and Permily
330 Tnsergovernmental Revenue!
331 Fediral Grants
334 State Grangts
334,02 Surface Trampnrtuhon Brogram (8TF)
335 Syate Shared Rovenua:
335,01 Hagk Franchise, Tw.
335,03 Liquer Tax Reversion
335.04 Molot Yehiole inengos {3%),
335,06 Fire Instizance Reversion
335 08 104! Government nghwa}*
mnd Bridge Fund
338 (.ounly Shared Revenue,
338,01 County Rard T (25%)
340 Charpes; for Goods and §orvices:
a4'1 Genom! Government
342 Public Safory
343 Tublic Waorks
345 Heallll & Weitare
346, Gulture and Roeréztion
349 Lonservation & Bavelopment
350 Fines md TFarfifs:
byl Cqurf Fines aivd. Coats
360 Miscellaneous Revenue:
561 Intersst Enmlngs
342 Rentals
363 Special Assessments
367 Contribuiions snd Dongtions
369 Other
Taral Revanue

Expendifures;
410 General Govémment;
411 Contingenpy
Transferred
412 Bxgeutive-Mayor & Counait,
414 Finaoeinl ~Commupily Resources
414 Pinanclal- Finanee
414 Finpneial- Altorney
414 Flhaneldl - COMPASS
A 19°0thér - Government Bidgs
420 Public Saféy:
421 Police
422 Fle
429 Other Prageetion-Code Enforoemeny
4289 Other Protection-ADE
429-0they Profection-Emdrgency Myt
430 Public Wotks:
431 ‘Highways nnd Strets
43x: Adminisication
440 Health arxd Wellare:
441 Healih
Aa4 Humane Soclety.
- 449 Oftier ~Public Thanait
449 Ofher- Air Quality

&4

ORIGTNAL. BINAL. ACTYAL _
BUDGET BUDGET_____ (Budgetary Basis) _ VARTANCE
§ 15009966 § 15008766 § 15033425 5 123,65
27,773,341 PANCERLY 25,107,680 (2,666,161}
. 594,985 504,995
2,125,000 2,124, O(m 2,161,014 37014
2,143,220 2,143,220 7,139,585 (3,635)
074,706 951,223 29,878 (631:345)
- - 622,171 6,427,171
. - 151,029 151,020
' . 423,885 433,863
- : 56,134 36,134
- - 218,296 214,256
- - 784,765 784,768
- 487,444 (487,444
207,500 207,500 154,742 (52,758)
“H84,R0D 184,500 1,636,991 1,452,191
100000 'L06;1500- 109,988 109,98%
430,000 430,000, 199,064 - {30,936)
1,343,300, 1,343,300° 1,830,050 486,750
36500 30,500 - (36,5G0),
20,000 .20,000- 30,743 10223
282,000 282,000 281,874 (128
75,000 75,000 166,888 91,89
' - 15,000 15,000
516,060 310,000 3043 (179,857)
50,908,633 51,183,150 38470244 7,285,094
106,000 - -
675,489 782,257 §30,489 (38,231)
1,311,395, 1,363,170 1,443,664 217,504
864,082, 566,858 847,987 112,871
238,642 242,727 224,113 18,614
197,625 22,152 14,746 6,406
871,290 292585 836,835 55,704
13,245,570, 13,325,369 13,428,229 (192,867
10,997,089 FLA38,445 11,225,714 235731
227,503 226,546 209,013 7,533
1,557,444 1,595,799 1,604,151 (8,352)
141, 124, 141,124 140,540 584
5,307,049 $563,659 5,221,082 438,577
862,560 G05;M 3 598,889 306,126
464,000 464,000 426,417 37,583
250,486 230,486 250,486 .
2,001,545 2,007,053 1,843,504 163,554
64,421 63,017 57,847 10,1707



CITY OF RAVID £TTY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FPUND (Continucd)
RORFHE YEAR ENDED DECENBER 31, 2015

450-Cullure and Reereatiom:
451 Regréation
A51 Swimmiing Podls
45] Tee Arene
452 Parka
455 Libruries
457 Historio. Presefvation
459 Qther + Purks & Recreation Admin
459 Othér - Commyslty Invesunenls,
460 Conservation and Development;
465 Eeonomic Development
463:Comminity Déveloniant
463 Transperigsion Planning
‘465 GIS Informalian System
476:Debt Servics
485 Copitai Outlay
430 Miseélanzoys;
492 Other Expenditurés

Total Expenditures

Excesy of Revenipe Cver (Unider)
Exponditures

Other Finaneing Sources (Les):
391,01 Transfersin
511 TrangfersQui
191,03 Sale.of Municipal Property

Tatal Qther Financing Sources (Uses)

E}:ltl_mngc'in Fund Bajances

Fund Balarige - Beginning

FUND BALANCE- ERIING

412,598 424,390: 354,912 69,478
1,840,354 1,842,844 1,804,336, 33,408
604,913 603,817 581,465 24,352,
2,498,611 2.686,147 2,551,573 134,574
3457042 3,541,862 3378064 163,798
36,000 4,107 33,042 38265
631,514 667,428 658,578 8,850
204,000 304,000 204,000 -
366,500 370,000 369,730 270
106,289 109,470 53,601 55,869,
434,685 505,552, 686,816 (181,584)
174,514 181,620 £56,538 25,082
921,803 921,805, 324,392 597,413
2R3N aha2jst 4,086,815 {144, 7541
, 30,000 36,703 20,535 _ 1b,168
- 53,492,503 56,453,389 54,168,002 2,283,888
(2,584,018) (5,208,739 4,302,242 5,570,982
185,760 124,645 236,145 (488,500
{75,000} {2,895,617). (2,437,111} 438,500
15,000. 15,000 17,902 2,502
93,760 (2,155 966} (2,203,064 (47,098)
(2.486,456) 7,424,705) 2,089,178 9,523,484
28,374,444 32,374,444 22374444 .
19,586,188 514940739 P4a75623 S 9,523,884

The nofes to the required supplermeniary Enl“onn?;,{iqn G i_ntegrul part of this statgment.
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CITY OF BAPID CITY
RURGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CGAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS & VISION FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED BECEMBER. 31, 2015,

Revenues:
310 Taxas!
313 General Sales' and Use Taxes
330 Intergoverimental Reyémie;
331 Federal Grants
360" Miscellaneous Revenue:
361 Inferest Harmings
367 Conteibutions and Donations
369 Other
Tota) Révenug

Expehditoves:
410 Gederal Government'

414 Finarcizl - Conwiunily Resources

419 Other - Gaverrment Bulldirigs
430 Puble Works:
431 Highways and Streers
43x Administration
460 Conservation & Developmeént
465 Eoonomic Developmerit
470 Debt Servive:
485 Copifal Outlay
490 Miscellancous
492'Other Expenditures
Tota) Expenditures-

Excess of Revenue Over (Under)
Expenditares

-Other Flnanelng Uses;

351,01 Transfers in

511 Trunsfers Out

384,02 Liong-term Debt Issued
Total Other Financing Uses. )

Nét Chonge In Fund Balances
Fund Balance - Beginiving - As previonsly

repotted:
Prior Period Adiustment

Fund Balance (Deficit - A fier vestatment

FUND BALANCE. ENDING

'ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL
BUDGET BUDGET _ (Budgetary Basis) VARIANCE
$ 22274100 % 22274101 8 25007678 3§ 2833577
- . 200,048 200,048
- - 11,381 13,381
- - 193,873 -19'3-,573 ‘
22274101 22,274,101 25,604,380 3330279
769,084 549,084 177,481 371,643
300,000 325,789 187,538 157,851
- 91,400 20,747 70,653
1,635,872 1,635,876 1,635,876 -
900,000 1,200,000 971,120 228,880
865,138 805,142 652,363 212,779
15,104,007 42,789,481 32,903,446 9,886,035
200,000 236,638 - 236,638
23,774,101 47,693,400 36,528,031 11164478
(1,500,000)  (25419308)  (10924,551) 14454757
1,500,000 5,367,088 3,367,088 .
. {3,385) (3,385) -
- - 716,711 716,711
1,500,000.00 5,363,703,27 6,080,414 716,711
- {20,035,603) (4,844,137) 15211468
40,721,193 40,721,193 40,721,193 -
- . 4,410,564 (#,418,564)
40,721,193 40,721,193 45,131,757 (4,410:564)
§ 40,721,193 % 20,665,588 § 40,587,620 § 19,622,032

The notes-to:the requived supplementdry information are an ititepral part of this statement;
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE.
TTTLITY PACULYTIES FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015,

CRIGINAL FINAL: ACTUAL _ _
RUDGET BULGET . (Budgetary Dasis)  VARIANCE.

Reverues:
310 Tées:

313 Genoral Salesand Use Taes § LA74,935 & 1,574935 & 4366408 § 2,791,473
360 Miscellaneous Revenua: ‘ :

361 Inferest-Earnings . 152,193 152,193
369 Other - - 11505 11508
Total Revenue ‘ 1,574,935 1,574,935 4,530,106 2,035,171
Ex[‘mnditu:‘cs: )
431 Adiminigtration - - - .
470 Delt Servico 1,574,935, 921,293 9217293
48% Capital Outlay . 653,642 454,935 {1,283)
Total Expenditures 1,574,935 1,574,833 1,576,228 {12933
Exeass of Revenue Dver (Undar) o
Expenditures 7 - - 2,953,878 2953 87%
Other-Fingncing Sources (Usos)! o .

511 Transfers Out _ (1,500,090) {6,000,000) (6,000,000) -
Tatal Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,300,008) (6,000,000 {6,0010,000) -
Nér Change In Fund Balances (1,500,000). {6,000,000) (3,046,122) 2,553,878
Fund Balance » Béginhing, 22,993,679 72,993,679 22,993,679 -
TUND BALANCE- ENDING C§ 0 21493,679. § 16,093,679 % 10047557 §  2,55%478

The.notes to theTequired supplementary information are sn.integral part of this sintement.
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GITY OF RAPID CITY, SOQUTH DAKOTA _ _
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Note.1, Budgets and Budgetary Avcounting:

The municlpality follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

L.

At the Trst regulae board neeting in ‘September of each yéar of within ten days. thersafier, the
goveralng board latroduces the dunue!l appropitatian ordinghee for the gnsuing, fseal year:

After adeption: by the. governing board, ihe -operation budget Is tegally hinding. and" actual
expenditures for cach purpose cannotl .exceed the amounts- budgoted, except & indicated dn
Nymber 4.

A tine lfem for contingenicies may be ingluded in the anoual budget. Such s line item way not
excead five percent. of the total mimnicipdl budget and may he transfmcd by resolution -of the:
governing board:tg any other budget category thﬂ{t is dcmmd msufﬂplsm during the year,

If ir:8s determificd diring thie year that sufficient ambunts: have not been budgeted, state stabute-
eliows thé adoption.of suppicniental budgets,

. Unexpended appropriaiiong lapse a1 year end,

Formal budgetary integration is émployed os 4 management controd dovice duringthe yeaf fof the
Genatal Fund and spacial revenus fund*;.

Budgets for fhe General F‘und und specia! rovenup, funds are adopted on 2. basis consisteny with
accounting principles g,encraliy accepted in the United: States of- America,
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CITY OF RAPID CITE
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
TOR RETIREE, HEALTHINSURANCE COVERAGE.
FOR THL YEARENDED DECEMBER 31,2015

Schedule of Funding Progress for the Refiree FHealéh Lisoranee Coverage

g9

. Actarlal Vafue Actuarial Accrued Unflunded TIAAT, b2
Avohunrlal uf Assels Liability (AAL) AAL Pyrided Covered Percentuge &f
Yaluation Eniry Age (UAALY, Ratla Payrell Covered Pagroll

Dby '{'a} ) {b-a} {a/b) gh {(b-aye)
123372081 § 5 151543 0 15184543 00% F 32354565 44,5%.
12382082 § - 0§ 182552 & 18342352 ol § sudcAad 54.9%
[2/31/2013 $ - & IB6ED804 & 18.869,804  00% 5 35742,503 512%
123342084 8 - F 16504383 8 16504388 0.0%  §  36,388,31 45:3%
123312055 § - § 16643428 - 16645428 0% & 3891450 42:8%



Contractunlly required ednirthution

Coniributions imrelation ta the,
contractually required contiibution

Contibulion deficienoy (exoess)
City's'chverad payrolt

Contributions as # percentage of
cevered payeal]

CITY OF RAZID CLTY
SCHEDULEOF PENSION CONTRIBULIONS'
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 34,2013

South Dalcotn Retlrément System

2015
S 2,758,308

S 3,758,308

3

$ 40,981,064

73%

This seheddls 'l‘é‘pms:nicdlc-illusirral: {Bie requirsment to show informattan for'10.years, However, tntil 2/ {ull
10-yéarirend iy-complied, povernments should present iiformation for thse. yéarg for shich leformation s aviilable,
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
PROPORTIONATESHARE OF THE NET PENSION ASSET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

‘South Dakota Retlrement System

2015’
ci't_y"a propatiion of the nél ponsion
neLdt - 239749350%
City's proportionate shifé of net
pension asset * § 10,188,455
City's vovered payiall 538,764,455
City's proportlonate share of the net
penslon msset A5 a percentagy ‘
of its covered payrall 26,23%
Plan-fiduclary.net positiones.a
percentage of tho'total penslon
asset 104.10%:

* Thg amounts prosented for ench fscal yerr were detexmiued as of the mehsurdtoent date of the collectlvirnei pcnsmn assot
which s Fane 30,

Thig-scheduie is presented to illustrate the requivement to-show infarmation foy 10.years. However, votila il
| D-yeds irénd is compiled, governfents should present mlarmmmn for those yenrs for which information is-avaltable,
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CITY DF RAPID CITY

COMBINING BALANCY SHEET
NORMATOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

ASSETSy
Assets:
101 Cash dind Cash Equivalents
102 Restricted Cashe
181 Investments:
110 Property T'ak Receivable
115 Actounty.Receivable, Net.
121 Special Assessments Redalvable—Currant’
123 Special Assessments Receivable-Deferred
131 Dye from Funds
132 Dhie-frpm Other Goveinment
135 Interast Reesivable
TOTAL ASSETS.:

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND RUND

BALANCES:
Linbilitiss!
201 Claims Payable
208 Due to Other Funds.
209. Advanee from Other Funds
216 Wages Payahlo
Tetal Liabilities

Deferred Iffows of Kesonrces:

245 Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes

246 Unavailable Revenpe — Speeial Assessments
Total Deférred tnflows of Resources:

Fund Balances:
263 Nonspendab)e,
263,51 Perpetual Care Cemutery:
264 Resiricted for:
264,00 Debt Serviey
?’64._03 Cemetery Perpetual Care
264 49 Business Improvement Dislriet
264.97 Granl. Expenditures
265 Caommiued (o7
265.99 Fepsion/Sediment Control
267 Unassigned
Total Tund Balances,

TOTAL LIABILITIES, BEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BALANCES:

DECEMBER 31,2015

Orecupaney Downiogwn Erosion/
Tax. BID T'ax Sedimernt Control
Fund Flm_d» Fund_-
$. 7S § 160,359 § 29,577
8’1‘,‘456' - .
- 1,350 -
. 14,199 -
180 £73 -
$ 162,577 & 196781 % 20,577
§  686i0 § 180,066 5§ 91
234 2 905
.G8,844 180,066 1_,696.
r 141(}09 -
- 14,009 -
93,733 2,706 .
- - 27881
93 REES 2,708 2?,88 |
& 162,577 & 196,781 8 29,577




TID' 72
Funij

CITY OF RAPID CITY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2015

TN 67
Fund,

TTR-70
Fund

PID 68:
Tand.

TID 65
Funil

TID ¢4
Fund,

&

1,015268 8
5,806

1,124

183,386 $

51’.].96‘

3¢

82324 %

91

414,573

6,691

460

1,022,195 8.

139218 §

82415 §

421,724

- ¥ . -
. . . . - 9,374,348
- - - - : 9,374,348
164 1,022,195 139,218 82,415 421,724 -

(5,274,384)

1,022,195

139,218

421,724

(9,275,384

1,012,195 %

139218 8

§2.413

82,415 §

3

73

421724

‘98,964



CITY QFRAPID CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 34, 2015
TID 63 TID-29 TID 56 TID 69 TID 54 TTD 44 TID 50. TID 52
Fund Kund Hund Fand Fund Funif
5 96528 % 0 2270 ¢ 141 .% Idd, 185§ 453§ 486223 & w8 45
967 - "32,349 - - 637 8,289 -
106 2 : 158 : . s - .
$ 07601 § T 32,450 § 144313 % 431 & 487391 § 3390 § 45
$ - & - 5 . -8 - ¥ - F - ¥ -
- - 185,723 - - . -
- 588,838 . - . - -
- - 774,361 - - - - .
067 - - - 537 - -
967 - - - 637 - -
96,634 2,372 - 144,313 453 AR 754 8,390 45
- - (742,071) - . - -
96,634 2,272 (745,0713 144313 453 ARG,754° 8,350 45
§  076DI & 27272 S 32,490 ¢ 144313 ¢ 453§ 487391 % 8,390 3 45
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL, TUNDS
DECEMBER 31,2015

TV 47 TiD 38
Fund Fund

TID 42,

Fund

- § 334,311

2,833 240

{ 437

7836 % 134,088 .

(¥ ]

R )

= 60,000

38,343
1,014,847

w5

762,610
1,158,221

- 100,000

1,053,190 .

1,920,831

- 240

93

- 240

93

- "

2,836 734,748

- -

-

(1,053,188)

11,918,948

2,836 234,748

(1,053,183)

T (1.918:948)

2836 8 334,988

1,576
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL TUNDS

DEGCEMBER 31, 2015

Total
Commbeity  Rehubilitation Cemetery  Retired Senior Libzary Nonmajor
Development Loarn/Grant Perpetual Voluntepr Baard Governmantal
Fund Fund ‘Care Fund Trund Furid Fundg

b - ¥ - % 33,120 25§ 975 8. 3,081,357
- 27,880 - 7,962 4,360 40,202

- - 47,920 - - 47,920

- - - - 161,038

- - a8 - 4,315 01,860

- - - - - 1,350

- - - - 14,199

- 14433 - - - 1433

3,088 . 135 - . 3220

. - - - - - 4,051
5 3,085 & 20313 % 81,27% 7,087 % 9450, ¥ 3,446,665
$ 1,299 3, - - 1,799 § 16,563 & 265,128
1,433 - - - - '9'9’_7,81‘3

- - - - - 12,236,254

1,593, - 1,632 525 4,889

4,325 - - 3431 17,088 13,508,084

- - - - . 1,837

_ . - - . 14,009

: - - - - 15,946

- - 50,000 - - 50,000

= = = - = ?,,}59[,337

- . 31,279 " 31,279

- : - - - 96,439

- 29:.313 . 4,556 . 34,869

. - - . - 27,881

11,240) - . . {7,638y (13,008,170

(1,240) 29,313 81,279 4,556 {7,638} {10,077,365)

5 3,085 § 29313, § 81,279 ! 7,987 § 0450 & 1,446,665
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Revenues:
310 Tayes:
311 Génersl Property Taxes
‘314 Gross Buiness Rgeeipts Tax
341 Federal Grants
340 Charues t"OI GGonds and Services:.
348 Cemetery
345 Other-Conservation & Deva]opment
F50 Fires aiid Forfeitures
354 Librasy
360 Miscellanéous Reveniie:
361 vestraent Eamings
363 Speclal Asgessmunts
367 Contributians and Bonatlons
Tota] Revénue

Expenditures:

450 Culiwed.and Reoreation!
455, Libraries
459 Retived SentorVolunteers
459 Cempotery

460 Conservatiod ard Development:
485 Economie Dovelopment
:4%3 Communily Develofimont *

470 Debt Service

483 Capital Outlay

492 Other Expenditures

Total Expendituros

Excess-of Reverife Over (Under)
Expenditures:

Other Fiiancing Sources-(Uses)

STl Transfers Out

39102 Long-lé¥m disbt fasued
Towal Olher Finaheing Svurces. (Uses)

‘Neg Ghiange inFund Balaices
Fund Belance (Deficit) - Beginning - As

previcuslerepored:
Prior Peribd.Adjusﬁncnt

Funid Belance (Deficit - Aftor restatment

Fund Balance {Deficit) - Ending

CITY OF RAPID CITY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENULS, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES:IN FUND BALANCE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THI, YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3, 2(3 15

Oeccupaney Daoventown ‘ Erosicn/
Tax BID Sediment Control TID 72
Fund Tund Fund Fund
$ - $ -8 -8 52,120
1,538,769 - - -
- - 49,575
2,137 1,938 - 164
- 255,879 - »
1.54+,906 257,814 49,378 '52,203
- - - 1,448,367
- - 38,380 -
- - - 329,378
- - - 93,701
1,452,510 436,250 - _ -
1,452,510 ‘439,250 58,380 1,871,336
89,306 _(‘1'8'1-‘,436) (8,80%) (1-,'819,243)
(77,600) - -
. - - 1,802,592
+ (77,000) - 1,802,592
39_,}'96 {238.436) (8,805) (16,651)
4,337 261 142 36,686 L6,815
4337 261,142 36,686, 16,8158
5 03,733 % 2,706 % 27,881 § Lo4.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY'
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES; EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES. IN FUND BALANCE

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

TID 67 TID-70 TID 68 TID 65, TID 64 TID 63 TID.39 TID 56
Fund Fund Fund Fund Tund Fund uiid Fund'
§ 303339 § 43,978 8 99,861 $ 439338 .5 148742 § 179,241 § - §F 0 1,389322 ;
8,818 1,762 705 3,332 3319 707 24 14
312,157 45730 [00,366 447,663 7,152,061 179548 24 1,389,336
. - - 154,590 - - - -
- 85,405 74,234 249,888 500,000 43,806 . 1,373,697
. 85405 . . ] . . .
: 0810 74934 104,478 300,000 51806 : 1373697
312,157 (125,070) 26,332 38,185 652,061 96,142 24 15,639
. 85,405 - 154:590 . - - -
- 85,405 - (54,590 - - B
312,157 (39,665). 26,332 192,775 652,061 06,142 24 15,639
710038 178;883 56,083 228,940 113,769 492 2,248 (57,710
. - - - [10,041,214) . - .
770,038 178,883 56,083 228,048 9,927,345) 492 2,248 (757,716)
§ L02a9s § T 39218 §  B2AI5 § 431,724 §  (5.275384) § 96,634 § 2272 § (742,071

78



CITY OF:RAPID CITY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

TID 69 TID 54, TAD 44 I 50 TID 52 TID 71 TID 53 "TED 47
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fungd Fund
$ 340800 § 425,044 § .8 488423 & 28761 5 431444 § 30591 § 155352
1457 s 4,889 101 3,456 240 1
351251 425,049 RS TRES9A TRIG] 34,900 30831 755,353 '
349,800 431,030 - 489,958 28,741 767,875 - 164,876
. - . . - 1,256,588 » .
345,500 AAL030 - 459,958 28,761 %0263 . 61878
1453 (5,981) 4;889, (1,434) - (1,589,563), 30,831 (9,523)
- - - - - 1,256,588 . -
- . R . - 1,256,388 . -
1431 (5.980) 4,889 (1,434) : (332,075) 30,831 (8,523)
142 862 6,434 48),865 9,824 45 349,900 1,420 12,359
142,802 6,434 481,865 9,824 45 349,500 1,420 12,359
TS 453§ 4RG,754 8 §390 % 5 s 16025 & 33350 % 2,836

7%



Tepee

CITY OF RAPID CITY N
‘COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE. ¥YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015

Commivnity Reliab Cemelery
TID 38 TID 39 TID 40 TID 42 Divelopment, LoaniGrant  Ferpetual
‘Fand Tund Fuwd Fond . Fund Hupd- ‘Care Fund.
618,712 & 76,692 B 68,814 § 604,345 8 - % - 5 -
- - - . 325,172 . . ‘
- - - - - - 8,285
- - - . 22,553 34,556 .
3,011 5 . . ; . .
621,724 76,607 68,814 604,345 147,723 38,55 8,285
- - - - 97
- . ] . 344,748 25,213 -
$85;224 93,889 78,518 133,674 - . .
385,224 93,889 78,518, 133,674 344,748 - 25213 o7
36,499 (17,192 (9,704) 270,871 2,977 13,343 8,188
36,499 {17,192 9,704) 470,671 2,977 13,343 8,188
198,240 (1,035,993} - (3,389,619) ,217) 18,970 73,091
198,249 (1,035,993} . (2,389,619) (4,217 15,970 73,091
934,748 5 (LOS3185) & @00 & (1.518,998) § (L240) 5 29313 8§ B1,279
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Retired Senjor
Vaolunteer
Fund .

Library
Board
ffund

CITY-OF RAPID CITY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTALFUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Total
Nonmajor
Governmenifal
Funds

O1,341

454

6,933,921
1,539,768
170,925

. §285
110,684

91,344
36,530

253,879
32,655

91,798

9,379,989

112,360,

138,350

138,150.
112,360
97

1,602,957

428,341
5,820,013
1,435,784
LB 760

112,360

138,150,

11,420,462

(33,952

(46,353)

(2,049:473)

{77,000

3,269,175

3,222,175

(23,952)

38,508

(46,335

38,717

1,172,702

{10;641,214)

38,508

38,717

(11,250,067)

$ 1,556 §

(7,638 §

(10,077,363}
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CITY OF RAPIN CITY ]
COMBINING §STATEMIENT OF NET TOSITION
NONMAJOR FROPRIETARY FINDS

TECHEMBELR 31, 3015,

“Solld Waste Storrawaler Exeeuthyu Cemofdry Golf Cotrsy Parling Lot
Collegtion Enierprise Golf Canre Entevprise Enterpefe Entarprise
Furid Pundd Tund tund Funi Fuud
ASSETS!
Curreat Agsots: . . . . . »
101 Csh and.Cash Rauivalents $ 4zavERd 3 2p3gaAss 8 AT805 § 12,154 S 1034 & 301,246,
06 Cesh with F‘iscul Agant ' - ' - - “ - 121, A2,
151 Invebtnients - . - 2IAST - 349,323
115 Accounts Heeelvable 354,699 - 069 8,779 28,285 4TI
116 Batirmed Uncoliostabis Ascounts Recely bl {53,000y - - - - (160,000)
117 Unbilled Actotots Receivabile 39,387 - - - - -
110 Salus Tex. Ram.watx‘u 19,650 - B - £
121, Speain? Aspessiribnis Heceivihie~Curént Lo 2,357,708 - - - -
137 Dwe from Othur Goverments - - . 1,604 - -
135 Jdnterest Reccivahle 1,778 . 64 38 o4 T44.
142 ifvgnry af Sorex - 2775 13198 - - -
Tel Curane Agsels 4,535,201 4,318,918 64,034 43,172 58,613 077444
Nonzurrent Assets;
1T Unmmorized Discannr i - - - - 47,638
196, Not-Periglon Asset {Nofo 151,268 61,509 14,643 20,699 4] 220 3,153
Canifal Assets: ) i
160 Lagd VREL) 254 596,356, 24,181, | 424,542 2212489
167 Bulldings . . 18240 22954 1,610,340 4,508,331
164 Im pmvmh‘c.ﬂs Othet than Bldg 730,350 38,044,604 {189,603 G574 2 234,753 756,080
144 Purniivie, & I*qufpmcnt - 236,368 84,244 113,964, Mil,952 -
1466 Machinery ond Equipment 3AGLENT . 233814 6,440 133913 169 643' 16,025
168 Constreetion Wiek in Propress - 8,146,352, 23,598; - . -
Legst Adgfmulated Deprésiation {3,085,129) (8:444:022) (3)7,821) {523.658) (!,’303.4’!6) (1448324
Total Nopeurren) Assels 1,396,726 35,408,572 1471312 454,394 4,653,376 1,524,434
Deferred Oaflows of Resvurces: X i
196 Pansidn Reloréd Deferred Crutflows, 264,636 118,106 25,613 31,840 72288 56,304
Total Deferred, Uul'[nwsb[!tpso\lrp:s 244,616 |18;106 25,618 1,570 T2.288 - 56,304
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERKRD QIFFFLOWS OF
RESOUR CES.AND‘N}ND HALANCES 3 6296563 % 39,843,596 8 1566804 % 455436° 3- 4784297 % 7,558,180
LTARILITIES; DEFERRED INKLOWS OF
Tl}LbOURCbh'
Cirrent Liabiflties:
202 Accounis Payable $ 47,684 31,483 3612 2587 6377 LA
208 Thig do Orher Punds 5, 145,130 - 00,000 18,415 -
1!5 Ammd Tiderest Pnyub .58 - - - alt Ba27
314 Wﬂgcs'f-‘aynblc LRSS 6370 L7 2,558 3,272 2,689
226 UPEE. Corvert Qbbgalions 17784 4,043 LEq4 3,766 5166 AL
226 Bonds Rayable Cumemy - - . . 125,000
226 Neles Payable-Currend: B - - 48,450 -
226 Capiial Leaso Paysbla Cunvent 50,755 - - - -
230 Cmnpe‘:snl:cf f\'ﬁ)scm:ea Fayatile — Current 2008 !;DGO - 1,060 1,300° 5,004
Tatal Gurrent Liabilities 411,638 102,954 R.313 210,311 42,740 162,613 .
Nopeurrebt Liabilizies! . .
309-Advance from Oher Fonds - 464,30 - - 14,181 -
PAT.OBER Long-Ferm Dbligations 41,687 21127 3,047 ‘§,829 13,710 9.83¢
211 Ronds Payaple: - - - - - 1,885000
231 Noles Fayabln - - - 186:194 B
231 Capita] Lease Puynble - - - - - -
233 -Atarucdil.eave Payakle. 30426 32,765 1,734 T.299 14,422 ) 7.183
Tolal ancument Linbilitics 2,413 498,200 5681 16,121 226,007 LER2,013
Dafareid Inflows of Resdges: .
248 Penslon Ralnjed Defersed Inflows 224991 . 100412 21,750 44,005 61,459 LaR L)
Toun! Daférred Wilows-6f Resonreey: . 224,991 100,433 3.73¢ 44,009 G),459 17,870
NETPORTON; ) .. . ;
253, 10 Moy Ivestment i Capliel Asscts L8 35:339,063 162,665 328 745 3377412 4 454 620
253,20 Restricted Mot Dasition, Rustrictad fory ’
255.22 Revshii Bond: Retirarsnt . - . - - 23,524
253,90 Unresirinied Met Pasition 4675 054 Anzeas GB 521 {143840) 35979 _ Bl7.550
Total Net Fosilion 5,387 800 JY05EU8R 1,531,190 184,905 1,413,19] 5465691
TOTAL L'IABILI TIES, DUGERRED INFLOWS. L
RESOURCRS AND FUND BALANCES $ _ 629ssey 3 39R4IS05 3 LS660GL S JSSuls S 4789007 5 7509

.82.



Cuergy Ptanit  Ambulance  Tridtsporiftlon
Enfeiprise- Endferjise Tgrinhaol
Furifl Tupd, Fud: Tatals
$ B2 5. 1203402 8 EXTU 7,916;187
- - - 171362
i 37280
- §,695,43'7" 1,033 94 P
N £5.989,117) - E212,117).
” - 139,387
- - - W 456
. - 2,257:708
57,343 - - 61,537
. 1,003 1 6719
- - - 17,971
62,045 TOGI:H15 %854 14,073,219
- - 47,635
- ST A7 - 907,656
- - 267,587 -4,672148
3,521,086 ¥0,55% 946,634 11,190,744
- - 1,679,530 462127763,
53,206 89,467 - 1,836,613
20,557 0376476 - 5,237,084
- - 5168950
{606,537 (463,379 AR TE] (15.434,220)
209531 1404, 113 1,669,551 55,885,813
DGR DSE . 1,586, 840
* 99, 058" - 1,586,880
$ 3087377 5 6308985 Y 14670505 b TILS45012
10,356 67,894 74T 200,172
209,258 - - 572,797
- 3222 - 13,188
7,076 4430 - 40,674
9418 36,387 . 107,408
- - - 125000
- - - 45,450
- 170,079 . 00,834
2,600 1.000 - i 1,004
214 139 05,418 AT [ERat]
- . - 474,489
23069 132,179 - 251,774
- - - 1,865,000
- . . 186,154
. 9528 319,528
43,778 33 902 - 199,502
LILEAT 485,608 w 3300461
- 45,540 - 349, F5]
‘848,540 - 1,349 15}
2,995,312 34008 1,669,551 51384 11G
. “ - 53,524
(2885413 4,320,400 XAk 13;295.900
2,705.391 4,664,418 1,67 12962 - 65,776,540
§ A08TAY & 6303085 3 LEMENS 71845913
. T
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‘Operoting Revenue:
380 Charges-for Goods-and Services
Total Operating Revenug

Operating Expenses:
410 Pprsonal Seryices
-420- Other Cinrrknt Expenge
426.2 Materinls (Cost-of Goods Soldy
457 Depraciation
Tatal Gperdting Hxpenacs

Operating lncome{Loss)

Nonaperathig Ravenuc (Expensc):

36] Investmént Earhings (Logs)

470 Tnrerest Bxperise and Fiseal Charges
365,01 Bales Tax
369.01 Other

Total Wonoperating Revenue (Expense)

Incoimie (Loss) Before Transfers

391.01  Tramsfers In
391,07 Capital Contributions

I91.07  Cohtribution from Developers/Others.

Net Transfers

Change ih-Net Pasition

Nef Position - Begirining, as praviously, reported:

Prior Period Adjustmerit
Adjusiment, for Iniplementation o' GASH. 68

Net Posliion - Afier restatement

Net Position ~ Ening

CITY OF RAPID CITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, ANIFCHANGRES IN-FUND NET POSITION
NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBLR 31,2018

Solid Waste.  Stormwater Exeiytive Cemétery
Colleetion Enterprise,  Golf Ceurse Enterpilse
Foud Fund A Fujd Fund

$ 2739893 § 2,229,009 § 182,800 $ 182,701
2,739,895 0 2,229,009 182,800 182,701
906,955 374,589 101,798 189,726
833,261 42,276 102,681 73,302

- 20,484 -
326,966 782,820 33,804 22,098
2067182 1,239,685 258,767 285,126
672,741 989,324 (75,967 (102,425)
41,288 - 553 20

(23,669) 24,375) . -
118,318 - 12,128 4,946
13,444 . 229 523
145,381 {24;375) 12,910 5,489
§22:002 964,949 (63,057 (95,938)

- - 75,000 25,000

- 4,016,897 6,835 -

- 833,249 - .

- 4,850,146 B1,835 25,600
§dn,00% 5,815,008 18,778 (71:936)
4,599,324 30,928,588 1,496,305 224,239,

2,239,045 - -
166,384 74,256 16,107, 32,612
4,765,708 13,236,693 1,512,412 256,841

3 5587,800 35 39,051,988

§ 1,531,180 5 184 905
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Lyrterprise Furids

Golf Course Parltng Lot Energy Piant Ambulinée  Trangportaiion
Enferprise. Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Terminal

Funi Fund Tund Fund, FPing Totals
$ 9446350 § 675,142, § AT4,529 § 3018215 § 13,070 § 11199090
944,631 £75,142, 314,529 3918215 15070 11,199,950
375,248 185,600. 320,726 3,307,327 . 5,761,979
905,244 226,760 N - 83,7581 2,307,276
- - . . . 20,484
207,606 112,795 66,124 210,705 168,944 1,931,862
1,488,098 525,155 186,850 3,518,042 252,695 {D,021,601
(543,467) 149,987 {72,321 400,173 {239,623) 1,178,388
726 1,978 - 13,357 293 58,215
(5,396} (197,373) - (5001, . {(269,814)
60,382 21,351 - o0 - 2077255
147 25 1,060 8,693 . 24,161
51,959 (173,979) 1,060 7,189- 203 29,817
{491,508) {23,992) 71,351 407,312 {239.332) 1,208,206
117,111 - . 25,000 242,111
265,086 - - - . 4,288,818
- - - - 33,249
382,197 - - - 235,000 5,364,178
(109,311) 23,0023 (71,321) 407,312 (214,232) '6,572:384
4,477,053 5,454,286 2,776,712 3,629,599 1,386,296 55.467,392
- - - . 2,239,049
45,449 35,400 627,507 . 007,715
4,522,502 5,489,686 2,776,712 4,257,106 1,886,294, 58,704,156
§  4413,101 § 5465604 § 2705391 § 4664418 8 1671964 3 65276540,

£5




CITY OF RATLD CITY
COMBINING STATEMINT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR PROFRIETARY FUNDS
FOR YEAR ENDER DECEMBER 31,2015,

“Enterprise Funds
Sali Waste- Stormwater Exeeutive
Colleation Enifevpylse: Golf Cuurse
Tl Fund Fnd
CASH ELOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: o L
Recelpt from Customers $ 2,700,057 § 2310350, §. A§3271
Payinenis lo Suppliers (395 530, (85,0510) (124478)

Taymentsito Employess. (052 9667 £344,736) ¢102,i430)
Net Cosh Proyided (Used) by Opurﬂtlrg/&cuwuex R53,510 1,780,363 {43,638).
CASIL I0L0\VS FROM \'ONCAP'[T,AJ I'[‘IAVCTNG ACTIVITIES:

Internal Activity - Payrncnt itviom Diher Funds - (140,562) -

Trassfers.in - - 75000
Net Cish Provided (Soedy by Gheratig Subsidies and Transférs . - (149,562) 75,000
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANGING ACTTVITIES:

TProveeds from Cepital;Debt - - :

Pupehasae of Capital Assots . (628,139) -

Privcipial Mitld on Capital- Debt. (318,860 - .

Tnlerost Paid on Ciiplial Debi {23,609 {24,379) -

Other Rcucipls-([’aymcnts) 141762 - 12,357
Net Cashi {1Jsa¢!) by enpitp) dnd refated Ninanclng Activilies (210:767) (652,314) 19,337-
CASH FLOWS FROMINVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest Earnings (Loss) ‘ 41288 - '54?_
Mot Cish Provided by Investing. Aotlvitles 4,288, - 547
Net fnerense (Detvease) In Gash and Cash Bquivalenls 684,031 987,487 44,266,
Talances « Begiming: 3;565,653 1,070;948 3,539
Baiaices- Ending 5 4249684 § 2058435 3 47,5805,

RECONCILIATION OF OFPERATING INCOME '(IJOSS)"TU NI
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY QPERATING ACTIVITIES;
Operdiing Ineome (Loss) S 171108 980,324 -3 (75,067
Adjustments to Ieconcile Oncrut*ng Tucame ta
Net Cash Provided {Used) by, Opcrmmg Activides;
Dcprccmu o Expensg 326,966 782,820 33,804
Cﬁunga iy Assals and Edabiities:
Roteivab leg (39,836) {i8,659) 471

 Inveindring - 12,175) (2,875

Acconna and Qthel, Payables {60;320) 1,559
Accried Wages Pryahie {22317y 5,370, (5
Aebried Leave Payable I 15,765 pAp
Acotucd (thet Post Fmgloyment Benefily {944) 20,664: 1,471
Densiop Agset 102,584 45,783, 8931

‘Pension Related Deferred Duiflows {58,101} (23,930 (5,624}

Penginn. Related Defesved Inflows {69,010 £30,799) (6;64D)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Oorsting Activjies 3 B3L500 8 1780563 8 T43.638)
Nonepsh [nvesting, Capltuland Financing Aativitles

Mot Affesfing Operating Income;

Conifibution of Assits from Others § - 5 4,850,146 F 5,833
RECONGILIATION OF CASHAND CASTI EQUIVALENTS ‘
01 Cash und Casiy Bauivelsnly ' 5 4,249,684 3 2,058,435 § 47,805

106 Ciish Wilks Fiscal Agorit, Restristed . -
5 A3AT680 % 2,058,435 & 57,505

i




a7

Cemetery Gotf Caurse Purklng Lot ilnergy Plant Ambulance Trasizpartdion
Enferprise Emterprise Euterprise linterprise Eriterprise Térmiiinl
Fund Tund Find fund Fund Tund ‘Totals
5 188,637 S 934,983 § 564;30( 3, 335436 ¢ LR9441 § 12252 8 11,035,528
{73,022). (907,608) {215,420 1,654 19,309 {80,659) (2,358,638)
. (19R7935) (150,576) {165,924 (322,198 3,490,768) . {3:968,19%)
{83,130% {343,201) 173,957 Clago, 18,182 {68,407 2,708,477
200,000, 37,058 ‘ 10,000 - - 106,496
25,000 117,111 .. - - 23,000 242,111
225,000 134,069 N 10,000 - 23,000 348,607
. 254,604, 2,043,000 - 261,817 - 2,501,421
- (15313) - - (200,372) . {843,724)
- (68,353) (1,963,000) (145,347} - {2,495,355)
- (4,339 (197,373} - {15,044) : (264,800)
5,376 55,572, 21,414 1,060, ‘8,783 - 236,266,
5,336 223,171 (93,557 1,000 (147,338) - {R66,192)
20 1728 1,978 - 13,357 293 58,200
2 726 1,978 - 13,357, 393 58,009
147,216 33,865 45,978 23,692 293,681 (3,114 2,249,161
(135,062} (3,611) 386,630 (21,4903 919,841 52,035 4,838,443
5 12,154 § 30,354 § 472608 % 4202 § 1,203492 5 39011 § 8,087,544
5 (iez,429) & (513,467) 8 149,957 8 {1321y s 400,173 § (219,625 § 1,178,389
22,098 207:606 142,795 66,124 210,705 168,944 1,931,862
5,930 7560 {133,841} 0,707 (28714 @Ry (1672543
- - 4 . - - 15,648
280 {2,354} 16,340 1,854 19,509 3,092 (25,250)
(#,759) (6,788 2689 {X6,640) {9,177) v {50,627
300 428 8,183 15,200 {57,090) - {7.765)
797 5 14023 {32) 5,333 - 41,839
20,107 28,022 21,826 - 386,891 - 615,144
(11,388) (15,871) {12,361) - {219,128) - (3:48,399).
(13,526} (18.851) {14,683} . 260,265) - (413,B17)
$ {83,180) (343,207 § 179957 8§ 560§ 418,182 % {68,407) § 208477
§ - 8 265,086 $ - 8 -3 - 8 - 3 -5,122,067
§ 12,154 % I0,284 & 301,246 8§ 4202 % 1,203,492 £911 § 7,916,182
: - ‘171,362 : ‘ - T 171,362
¥ 12,154 % 30,254 & 472,608 % A207 % 1,203,492 8 8911 8 808754



ASSETS!
errent -Assctd:

101 Cash and Cash Equivelents.
118, Ageoupts Recélvable

151 Invesiments

135 Interest Kecelvable
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Currgnt Liabilitics;
202, Acecuns Payable
214 Wages Payable
Totsk Current Liabilities

NET POSITION;
253.80 Unrostristed NEL Positian
Totul Met Position

TOTAL L1ABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CITY. OF RARID CITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET FOSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

DUCEMBER 31, 2015

Medical Liability Unemployment Waorkers
Angurnnce Inguranne Insuranee: Cumpensation
Fund Fund Fungd Fund Totals
$ 7854565 5 1496354 § 1,720 § 42,400 § 5,395,048
378,123 . - 578,123
223,312 - 193,181 962,279 1,298,772
4,455 1,646 - 2442 13,543
%  R6a5.A455 & 1498000 3 114601 3 1,007,130 '§ (1283486
§ 740364 § 468239 § 162 8 3051206 § 4273671
- 1,368 - 1,310 2,678
742 344 60,607 11,852 3,052,514 4,376,345
7,923,001 1,028,395 103,039 (7.043,185) 7,008,137
753091 1,028,303 103,039 {2,045,3863 7,006,137
§  RAGSASS & 14080008 LSO § 0 1,007,330 8 11,285H86
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Operating Revenney
380 Ghutges for Goods and Sepvices

Operating Expenses:

410 Personal Services

420 Other Current Expense.
Total Gperating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Nenagerating Revenye (Expense):
36§ Investment Cgrrilngs (Lossy
511 Transfers In/ (Qut)-

Chagnge in Net Position

Fund Balartce (Defigit) - Beginning - As
previougly repoited:

Prior Perind Adjustment

Fund Baldnce {Defiolt)- Aler restatment.

NET POSITION - BNDING

CITY-QF RAPID CITY, ‘ , ‘
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENULS, EXPENSES, AND.GIIANGES IN FUND NET FOSITION

INFERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015

Me (!icnli . Linbitity. Uneniplo gmcﬁt Workery
Tasuianes Mmsuranee Insupaiice: Compensatlon
Funid Fund Fond Find Tolals
§ 6867781 § 364805 B 41452 5 1363,098 5 8,829,076
15,551 9,941 - 143,566 169,05%
6,883 429 0680 55,931 951,874 8,320,301
6,198,867 419,071 55,031 1,095,540 8,480,350
{11,086} 125,784 (24479} 269,498 339,717
81,162 | 15,785 - 7,534 104,481
- (442,320) - - {442,320)
R1,162 (436,535) . 7,53 (137,839)
56,076 (300,751) AT 032 L§78_
7,873,015 1,329,144 127,518 (417,234) §:913,443
- . - (1,505, 164) {1,903,184) :
7.873,015 1,329,144 127,518 (2,322,418) 7,007,258, :
$ 7,923,091 & 1028393 § 103,089 § (3,045,386) § 7,009,137

&



CITY OF RAFID CYTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
TTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOIU YEAR ENDED DECCALRER 31; 2015

Midieal Liablity  Unemplogmeni  Workers'
Insyranee Insuranes Tnshrince Conpeasation
Fund Fund gl Eind Totals
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: o . o
"Receipts from Literkund Services Provided” 5 6844208 5 5645805 § Ap452. % 1365038 8 H,805,503
Payipants s Rmployees ] »(15;55[} (8,373) - (HG" E)S (I'IG ASTY
Payments for Clnims & Serviges (8,649,545) {199,380); (46,307 {1333,056)°  (L228,288);
Nt Cash Provided (Used) by Operaling Astivitics . 179112 156,852, (14;855) (114,351) 406758
CASILFLOWS FROM NONCAITAL FINANCING ACTIV[TII.S -
MIcrnaiAclwuy Jeysonl frone Gther Fledy - 50,000 - 30,000
Tranaler b/ (Dul) - (442.320) - : {442,320}
et Cash Provided ¢Used) by Moncapital Fiwmacing Aciivities . 1442.3203- 30,006 - (392,320)
CASH FLOWS FROM, INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 3 o . L
Tmgits Reeeived . 7H9RL 14,954 “ 3,360 52,299
et Cash Provided by investing-Aativities 74,98 14554 - 2964 92,209
‘Net inprense (Deerease) ' Cash und Cash’ Bquivalents: 254,003 {70:511) 33,145 {111,987 106,737
Bnlnaces - Beginniig 60T 566,368 £33,425) 154,305 9288111
"Balnces- Endlog, S 7834365 § La96isd § L7200 §  adod 5 9505048
‘RU‘CO?\CIL'I;\'I IO“‘T OF OPERAT NG TSCOME, {1 OSS) T'O le'l"
CASICPROVIDED (USED) 8Y OPERATING ACTIVITIES
‘Opereting Ineome (Less) £ (IR 5 NSTEE § 0 (24479 § 24048 5 37
f\(b'ﬂ‘iin‘(.nh g7 Reconolle. Opérating Incomg fo
Change in Assals pnd Linbilities:
Actomly Re_m_ziwlilq [23,573) - - - 23971
Acciants Peyilites 23m 229,700 9,624 (181,082 9313
Weges Poyable - 1,368 - (2,763 1,299
et €adh Provided (Used). by Operafing Activides S 9N ¥ 3468 & (14855) & (L4351 5 A06;758
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Thet potes fo-the financial statements ave un integrel peit of this statement.,

81

CITY.OF RAPTD CETY
COMBINING STATEMENT OFNET POSITTION
TIDUCIARY FUNDS
Pecembér 31, 2015
Deposits Held Pagroll Seetion
Faor Others Withholding 128 Agéney
Fund Firnd Fund Fupds
ASSRTS: ‘
Cash and Cash-Equivalents 5 1,347,161 385,602° 8 25,118 1,761,821
Investments 333,871 - - 383,971
TOTAL ASSETS 5 {81072 385,602 5 28118 2095792
TIABILITIES;
Accoiints Payble $ - 103,115 § - 103,175
Arounts Held for Olhers 1,681,072 282,487 29,118 1,992,677
Tota) Lidbilifies b 1,681072 385,602 § 29,118 2,005,792
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@ Ketel Thorstenson, LLP

Cestilied Public Accountanis/Business & Personal (“Qnsull'mls

810 Quincy Street
P.0. Box 3140, Rapid City, Scuth Dakota 57709
Telephane {605) 342-5630 * e-mail: ktllpi@ktllp.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING ANID
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Steve Allender, Mayor
and Commen Couneil

City of Rapid City

Rapid City, South Dakota

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activitics, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
coltectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 6,
2017,

Internal Contrel over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City's internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control, Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the City’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal contro] was for the limited purpese described in the preceding paragraph and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings, we identified certain deficiencies in internal contrel that we
consider to be material weaknesses and significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management ot
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the City’s financiat statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings as 2015-001 and 2015-002 to be material weaknesses.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We consider the
deficiency described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings as 2015-003 and 2013-004 to be significant
deficiencies.

Members of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and AICPA Division of Finms for Quality Control
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City of Rapid City

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing ar opinion on compliance with those provisions was net an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of
noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings as 20135-003, 2015-004 and 2015-005,

City’s Response to Findings

The City’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings.
The City’s respense was nat subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response,

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the City’s internal control and compliance, Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose. As required by South Dakota Codified Law 4-11-11, this report is a matter of public
record and its distribution is not limited.

KETEL THORSTENSON, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

November 6, 2017
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@ Ketel Thorstenson, LLP

Cestilied Publie Accountantsf/Business & Personal Consultants

810 Quinoy Street
P.0. Box 3140, Rapid City, South Dakota 57709
Telephone (605) 342-5630 + ¢-mail: ktlip@dktllp.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ONINTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Steve Allender, Mayor
and Common Council

City of Rapid City

Rapid City, South Dakota

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the City’s compliance with the types of compiiance requirements described in the OMB
Compliance Supplement that could have g direct and material effect on the Cily’s major federal program for the year
ended December 31, 2015, The City's major federal program is identified in the summary of auditor’s results
section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings.

Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for the City's major federal program based on our audit of
the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards apgplicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Adminisirative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requivements for Federal Awards. Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable hasis for our opinion on compliance for its major federal program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on the City's compliance.

Opinion on the Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program for the year ended December 31,
2015,

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance, which is required to be reported in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which is described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings as 2015-
003. Our opinion on the major federal program {s not modified with respect to this matter.

Members of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and AICPA Divisien of Fitms for Quality Control



City of Rapid City

The City’s response to the noncompliance finding identified in our audit is deseribed in the accompanying Schedule
of Findings, The City's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Report en [nternal Control over Compliance

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance,
we considered the City's internal control aver compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Usniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control aver compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over compliance.

A defictency in internal controfl over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correet, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal confrol over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis,
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than
a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit atiention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal contro! over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this sectien and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in the internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified. We identified a certain deficiency in internal control over compliance, as described in
the accompanying Schedule of Findings as 2015-005 that we consider to be a material weakness.

The City’s response to the internal control over compliance finding identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings. The City’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response,

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. As required by South Dakota Codified Law 4-11-11,
this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

KETEL THORSTENSON, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

November 6, 2017



CITY OF RAPID CITY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

IDENTIFYING CFDA
NUMBER NUMBERS AMOUNT

.S, Department of Housing and Urban Development:

Direct Federal Funding:

Community Development Block Grant/Entitlement B-12-MC-46-0002 14.218 4,750
Community Development Block Grant/Entitlement B-13-MC-46-0002 14,218 97,785
Community Development Blogk Grant/Entitlement B-14-MC-46-0002 14218 181,403
Community Development Block Grant/Entitlement B-15-MC-46-0002 14,218 41,234

Total Community Development Block GranUEntitlement (Note 3) 14,218 325,172

U.S, Department of the Interior;

Direct Federal Funding:

Witdland Urban [nterface Community Assistance L13AC00029 15.228 68,519
Pass-Thraugh the 3D Department of Tourism
Historic Preservation Fund Grant-in-Aid SD-14-022 15.904 33,342
Total U.8. Department of Interior 101,861
U.S, Department of Justice:

Direct Federal Funding:

Bullet Proof Vest Partnership Program 20135 16.607 6,715
Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grant 201 TUMWXO1T1 16,710 124,173
Public Safety Partnership and Community Pelicing Grant 2013UMWXD128 16,710 181,095

Total Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grant 16,710 302,268
Total U.S. Department of Justice 308,983
U.S. Department of Transportation;

FPass-Through the S.D, Depariment of Transportation:
Airport Improvement Program 3-46-0048-44-2013 20.106 193,713.00

Airport Improvement Program 3-46-0048-45-2014 20,106 9,672,00
Airport improvement Program 3-46-0048-46-2014 20,106 274,237.00
Airport Improvement Program 3-46-0048-47-2014 20,106 1,840,609.,00

* Total Alrport Impravement Pregram (Note 4) 20,106 2,418,23]

Metropolitan Planming Grants 3212 20.505 541,349
Pass-Through the 8.D. Department of Public Safety:

Alcohol Open Container Requirements 2016-00-44 20.607 36,750
State and Community Highway Safety 2016-00-46 20.600 19,568
Direct Federal Funding:

Payments for Small Cummunity Air Service Development DOT-OST-2014-01 13-0034 20.930 158,225
Federa! Transit - Formula Granls $D-90-X{63-00 20.507 315,931
Federal Transit - Formula Grants SD-90-X061-00 20.507 516,225

Total Federal Transit - Formula Grants 20.507 832,156
Total U.S, Department of Transportation 4,006,279
U.S. General Services Administration:

Pass-through the SD Bureau of Administration - SI) Federal Property Agency:

Daonation of Federal Surplus Property (Nole 3) NA 39.003 87,329
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency:
Direct Federal Funding:

Performance Partnership Grant 2015 66.603 41.008
Total U.8. Environmental Protection Agency 41,008
U.S. Department of Agriculture:

Pass-Through the SO Department of Agriculiure
Ceoperative Forestry Assistance 13-DG-11020000-038-8042 10664 52,174
Cooperative Forestry Assistance 14-DG-11020000-029-9047 10.664 70,953

Tolal Cooperative Forestry Assistance 10,664 123,127
Corporatipn for Natignal and Community Service:

Direct Federal Funding:

Retired and Senior Volunicer Program 145RNSD001 94,002 10,088
Retired and Senior Volunteer Program 15SRNSDOCOI 94.002 35,665
Total Retized and Senior Volunteer Program 94,002 45,753

.8, Department of Hometand Security:

Pass-Through the 8D Department of Public Safety -- Office of Homeland Security
Hazard Mitigation Grant HMGP - DR-4125-03-R 97.039 45,643

Hemeland Security Grant Progam 2014 97,067 57,095
Total U.S. Department of Homeland Secusity 102,740
Total 5,142,252
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Note 1:

Note 2

Note 3;

Note 4:

CITY OF RAPID CITY
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES QF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule™) includes the federal award
activity of the City of Rapid City, South Dakota (the “City") under programs of the federal gavernment for the
year ended December 31, 2015. The accompanying notes are an integral part of this Scheduie. The information
in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only & selected portion of the operations of the City, it is
not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net position or cash flows, where
appticable, of the City of Rapid City, South Dakota,

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting, Such expenditures are
recognized following, as applicable, either the cost principles in OMB Circular A-87 or the cost principles
contained in Title 2 U.S, Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards , wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable
or are limited as to reimbursement. The City has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimums indirect cost rate
allowed nnder the Tinifaem Cnidanee

The amount reported represents 23.3% of the original acquisition cost of the federal surplus property received by
the municipality. {Original acquisition cost is provided by Federal Surplus Property. It is not what the City
actually paid for the items.)

In accordance wilh Uniform Guidance, major programs are determined using a risk-based approach. Programs
in the above schedule denoted with an asterisk (*) are determined by the independent auditor to be major
programs.

Note 5; The City had subrecipients of the CDBG program as follows;

Corngrstone Rescue Mission 3 1o0,000
Western Resources for Disabled 55,239
Behavior Management Systems 41,711
Wellspring 14,953
Pennington County Heatth and Human Services 10,945
Youwh & Family Services 3,890
Rapid City Community Development 4,750
Dakota Plains | .egal Services 4,665
21! Helpline 3,827

241,980
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

A, SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

1.

The Independent Auditor’s Report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statements of the
City.

Material weaknesses and significant deficiencies disclosed during the audit of the financial statements
are reported in the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporiing and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance
with Government Auditing Standards.

One instance of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the City was disclosed during
the audit.

A material weakness disclosed during the audit of the major federal award program is reported in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal Control over
Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance,

The auditor’s report on compliance for the major federal award program for the City expresses an
unmodified opinion.

Audit findings relative to the major federal award program for the City are reported in Part C of this
schedule.

The program tested as a major program for 2015 was CFDA #20,106, Airport Improvement Program,
The threshold for distinguishing type A and B programs was $750,000.

The City was not determined to be a low risk auditee.



299

CITY OF RAPID CITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

B. Findings — Financial Statement Audit

Material Weaknesses

Finding No. 2015-001: Internal Controls/Financial Statement Preparation

Federal Program Affected: None

Compliance Requirement: Not Applicable

Questioned Casts: None

Condition and Cause: The City has a lack of adequate internal controls in the following areas;

a.

The City does not have a process in place to timely reconcile and review capital asset activity throughout
the year. The City currently only reconciles such activity at the end of each year, Additionally, the City
implemented a new accounting software in 2015, Prior to implementation of the sofiware, proper
procedures were not implemented to ensure key employees were trained in use of the capital asset module
of the software. Additionally, review of the new software’s capital asset reporting capabilities was not
performed to obtain timely, accurate and reliable reports, When capital asset schedules were received, the
schedules did not reconcile to the general ledger and were required to be corrected by finance office staff
on several occasions,

The financial statements were not prepared or reviewed timely by the Finance Office. We identilied and
cotrected errors in the government-wide adjustments, fund statements, and the statements of cash flows,
The Deputy Finance Officer has access to the general ledger, has access to enter and modify purchase order
and check information within the accounting software, prepares and posts journal entries, and handles
signed checks of the primary checking account of the City. The Deputy Finance Officer also maintains the
manual check stock, maintains the signature stamp for such bank accounts, and has access to the general
ledger.

The City’s ambulance billings were not completed in a timely manner throughout 2015, likely due to the
implementation of new billing software,

Some reconciling schedules, including the water deposit subsidiaty, interfund loans and interfund transfers,
did not agree to the general ledger.

Criteria and Effect:

a.

A reconciliation of capital asset information should be performed frequently throughout the year, Failure to
implement a frequent process for accounting for and reviewing capital assets, resulted in the City having a
late filing of their annual report to the federal clearinghouse and State of Scuth Dakota.

Accurate financial reporting is important to the City. The City’s financial statements are provided to
numercus granting agencies and current and future debt providers. Errors identified during the audit
process were corrected in the accompanying financial statements,

Proper segregation of duties results in adequate internal control over the safeguarding of assets and the
reliability of financial records and reporting. Without proper segregation of duties, an intentional or
unintentional error could go undetected resulting in a misappropriation of assets or inaccurate records,
Accounting principles require revenue to be recorded when earned, Not following such practices wiil slow
down the cash receipts process and cause inaccurate financial statements,

Reconciling schedules and subsidiaries should support the figures in the general ledger. Otherwise,
financial misstatements could be misstated.

Repeat Finding from Prior Year: Yes, prior year finding 2014-001,
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS {CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

B. Findings —~ Financial Statement Audit (Continued)
Material Weaknesses (Continued)

Finding No. 2015-001: Internal Controls/Financial Statement Preparation (Continued)

Recommendation,

a, The Grants Manager should receive training on the capital asset module. The capital asset information
should be reconciled throughout the year by the Grants Manager and reviewed by the Finance Officer for
ACCUTACY.

b, The financial statements and note disclosures should be prepared by the Grants Manager and reviewed by
the Finance Officer for technical accuracy and completeness by June 1 each year,

¢. The Deputy Finance Officer should not have access to signed checks or to the signature stamp.

d. Ambulance billings should be completed monthly to both provide the City with accurate financial
information for that fund, as well as provide adequate cash flows for the fund to operate throughout the
year.

e. Supporting schedules and subsidiary listings should be prepared by the Grants Manager, or applicable City
personnel, and reviewed by the Finance Officer prior to the completion of the financial statements by June
1. Such review should ensure that the schedules/listings apree to the general ledger.

Response/Corrective Action Plan: The City agrees with the above finding. See Corrective Action Plan,

Finding No. 2015-002: Audit Adjustments

Federal Program Affected: None
Compliance Requirement. All
Questioned Costs: None

Condition and Cause; During the audit process, we recorded material audit adjustments. Additionally, we posted
several reclassification entries with no effect on net income. Furthermore, other entries were proposed as part of the
audit, but were not recorded due to the overall insignificance on the financial statements, The Finance Officer has a
lack of adequate review over the year-end process and, as such, the following audit adjustments were recorded:

To remove utility facility interest expense erroneously accrued.

To adjust general long term debt to actual, including TID governmental fund activity,

To record the stormwater special assessment and correspending prior peried adjustment,

To adjust long-term debt balances within water fund pertaining to crossover refunding,

To adjust interfund loans and interfund transfers to actual.

Te adjust the health insurance receivable to actual.

To adjust capital assets, as weli as corresponding capital outlay expenditures and capital contribution

revenue to actual,

h. Prior period adjustment to record TID 64 governmental fund activity, including corresponding
inferfund loans.

i. To reinstate interest expenditures within the utility facility fund that had been erroneously removed

during capital asset reconciliation,

To increase the ambulance allowance for doubtful accounts.

Prior period adjustment to increase the worker's compensation liability for 2014, as well as adjust the

20135 balance to actual.

woepe T
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

B, Findings — Financial Statement Audit (Continued)
Material Wealmesses (Concluded)

Finding No. 2015-002;: Audit Adjustments (Continued)

Criteria and Effect: The City’s financial statements are provided to numerous granting agencies and current and
future debt providers. The City does not have adequate internal controls to ensure the identification and accurate
recording of ail year-end balances.

Recommendation. We recommend the following:

a. Interest expense should not be acerued in a governmental fund.

b. General long-term debt balances, including TID activity, should be adjusted within both the long-term
debt fund, as well as corresponding revenue/expenditure activity within the governmental funds,

¢. Special assessment receivables should be recorded when levied and considered collectible.

d. Debt agreements should be reviewed to determine whether the type of refunding is crossover or
advance, due to different types of accounting depending on the type of refunding,

e, Interfund loans and transfers should net to zero,

f.  The health insurance receivable balance should include all amounts pertaining to 2015 that were
received in 2016,

g. Capital asset balances both within the capital asset and enterprise funds, as well as the
revenue/expenditure activity within the governmental funds should be adjusted fo reconcile to the
reports from the capital asset module.

h.  TID activity should be reviewed on at least an annual basis to determine if costs were certified and any
corresponding debt and capital assets should be recorded in the general Jedger,

i.  Ifinterest expenditures are paid, they should be coded as such within the general ledger.

j- The ambulance allowance for doubtful accounts should be analyzed and adjusted accordingly based on
actual collections.

k. Information should be obtained from the worker’s compensation provider to support the amount
provided on confirmations,

Repeat Finding from Prior Yegr: Yes, prior vear finding 2014-002,
Respanse/Corrective Action Plan: The City agrees with the above finding, See Corrective Action Plan.
Significant Deficiencies

Finding No. 2015-003; Budgetary Overdrafits

Federal Program Affected: None

Compliance Requirement: Not applicable

Ouestioned Costs: None



-102-

CITY OF RAPID CITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

B. Findings — Financial Statement Audit (Continued)
Significant Deficiencies (Continued)

Finding No. 2015-003: Budgetary Overdrafts (Centinued)

Condition and Cause: The City has budgetary overdrafis in violation of South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) 9-21-9
in the following departments:

Fund Department Overdraft
General General Government - Executive - Mayor/Council (38,231)
General Public Safety - Police (102,867)
General Conservation/Development - Transportation Planning (181,584)
General Capital Outlay (144,754)

Utility Facilities Capital Qutlay (1,293)

Criteria and Effect; The City did not follow state law, which could result in additional inquiries from state officials
regarding such vielations,

Recommendation: The City in the future should complete supplemental appropriations for unbudgeted expenditures.
Repeat Finding from Prior Year: Yes, prior year finding 2014-003.

Response/Corvective Action Plan: The City agrees with the above finding, See Corrective Action Plan.

Finding No. 2015-004: Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

Federal Program Affected. None

Compliance Requirement: Not applicable

Cuestioned Costs; None

Candition and Cause: The City is invested in negotiable certificates of deposit.

Criteria and Effect: SDCL 4-5-6 indicates the types of investments that the City may invest public funds. Based on
4-3-6, the City is in violation of State law,

Recommendation:  We recommend that the City re-evaluate their investment policy and invest these funds in
investments allowed by SDCL 4-3-6.

Repeat Finding from Prior Year: No

Response/Corvective Action Plan: The City agrees with the above finding, See Corrective Action Plan.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS (CONCLUDED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

C. Findings and Questioned Costs — Major Federal Program Audit

Material Weakness

Finding No. 2015-005: Audit Package Late Filing

Federal Program Affected: CFDA #20.106, Airpert Improvement Program

Compliance Requirement. Reporting

Questioned Costs, None

Condition and Cause: The annual report filing to the federal clearinghouse, including the data collection form, will
be filed late due to significant issues encountered with a software conversion and failure to implement a process of
timely accounting for capital asset activity,

Criteria and Effect; Title 2 U.S, Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requivements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards requires the City, if it expends more than $750,000 of
federal funds, to submit the audit reporting package and data collection form to the federal audit clearinghouse
within nine months after year-end. The City was not in compliance with such requirement, which could lead to a

reduction in future funding from granting agencies.

Recommendation: The City should ensure accuracy of year-end financial information to ensure timely submission
of reports,

Repeat Finding from Prior Year: No

Response/Corrective Action Plan: The City agrees with the above finding. See Corrective Action Plan.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAP-ID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035:

City Finance Office
300 Sixth Street
Rapid City, South Dakota 57701-5035
605-394-4143

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDITFINDINGS
DECEMBER 31, 2015

The City of Ra;nd City respectfutly- submits the- following sufmmary schedule of prior-aydit findings- from the
Desember 3 , 2614 Scheduie of Findings, The findings are rivmbered consistently with-the pumbers assigned fri'the
2014 Seheduic of Flndings

204 4-00% Finding® Intérnal Controls

Staius: The City implemented sgveral charigés in idternal control processes and' tmplemented a new software
package; however the ity stjll had & lack of agequaie infernal contrpls duringthe year,

Initial Year Report: Originalty issued years ajgo:
Reasons for Recurrence and Corrétlive Action Plan;

The:City has experienced several unexpeeted issues with the new finariclal soﬁware package. The:implementation.of
the capital @sset-module was one of the modules.that caused hore, significant issues, Consequently this. created a
doniine. effect on the preperation and tevlcw of the financial statements and uittmately the delay in issuing the audit,

AS rccommended the Grants Manager is scheduled.to receive training November 1, 2017 on thé capital asset
module with the overall goal of completing the: financial statements angd note diselosures in & more accyrate and
timély manner.

As nioted in the:prior year corrective sction plan, the Finance Office hias modified existing functions and processes-as
part of thie implementation process ta ensre adéquate segregation of duties. The functions and processes will
coniinue 1o be reviewed and Improved vipon as-comfort and Lmdersmndmg levels of fhe.new softwarg dlso improve,
Many ‘of the conirol deficicncies raiatmg tothe Deputy Finance Officer have been addressed and resolved as part the
software impleméntation process which began in March 20 5.

Staffing, within the: Ambulence department was-the primaty. reason that billings became dclmquent Since the time
this audit was performed stafﬁng has-increased and the départivient has:hired an outside vendor 1o asstst in bringing
Lilling process current,

“The Granits manager does piepare or oblain supporting, and’ subsidiary. séhedules as’ pait of the year-end
recanciliation, process which is then reviewed by Finance Officer. prior to the recording year-¢id adjustments. For
the year under dudit there were a few ‘unusual tfransactions, such ~as those disclosed in Note' 18 to the financial
Statements !hat impacted the. acturacy of the prelithinary schedules.and subsidiary ledgers, ln-addition, theré were
-Hme-gensitive year<end reparts that did not get. generaied in & timely manner by outside departiients. The Finadeg
Office has reminded other departments the-critical need to have these reports generated finely- In the future
Furihermore, the: Finance Offieer has. opied 1o schediile annual fieldwark in July a5 opposed o May to-allow for a
more in depth review of financial actwn:y Fmally, ot of the bencfits associated with the hew wtility ‘billing
.snﬁwarc is-ability to. subsequently genetate getivity roports for spesific time periods, This modole was implemented
i January 2017,

EQUAL HOUSING' ) . ..
QPEQRTINITY EQUAL OPFORTUNITY EMPLOYER



SUMMARY SCHEDULE-OF PRIOR AU‘D]T FINDINGS
DECEMBER 31, 2015 (Continoed)

2014-002" Finding: Auglt Adjustments’

Status- The City madé effods lo retord all year-end exries, it several audit adjustrients were made.

Injtigt Year Reépart, Orlginally issued years ago,

Reasons for Recurrence and Corrective Action Plan: The. Finance Office agrees thet both material and iminaterial
audit adjustnients weré subsequently recorded.in order to tmcurate}y teport account balancesftransachons As
mentioned above, thére were unusual trapsactions that occurréd. i1 2015 that resulted in material prior period
adjustméns, The yedr-ead reconciliation, checklists and processes modifications recotamended by the ayditor as
well as those noted Internally will be implemented to ensure -the. accuracy -and ‘completeness of account,
balanices/transactions,

Status: The City miade efforts to ensure th'eré iwere sdequate. appropriations and supplements made thwughout the
year, however there' werd budger overdrafts in numerous departments.of severel funds.

Initial Year Repors: Otiginally issued vears ago,

Reasons for Recurrenée ond Correciive Agtion Plan: The Tinance Office has procedires to ehsure supplcmental,
apnrapriation ordihances are approved as budget overdrafls are identified. The dverdrafis identifled with this
t‘mdmg are immaterial and are largely due'to the submission timgliness of invoices to the Finance Department. Any
iryoices submitted afier the City-fingl year-end supplemantal appropriation. which are in fact determined tohes
liability have: subseguently been recorded gs such. “These transactions at time.create. budgetary. overdrafts. The
Finance Office will continue to evajuate gompliance with the budget prmr fo year-end aid make any amendmonts
cons;dcrcd necessary to the submission and supplemental appropriation process,
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 57701-5035

City Finance Office
300 Sixth Sireet
Rapid City, South Daketa 57701-5038
605-394-4143

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
PDECEMBER.A1,2015

The -City. respectiully- submlts the ‘following. corrective action plan regarding, findings. from the December 31, 2015
Schedule of Findings. The ﬁndmgs are numbered consisicntly with the numbérs assignéd in the Schcdule of
F{ndmgs

Finding No, 2615-00: Intdihal Controls/Financial Statemert Preparation
Résponsible Officials; Panling Sumption, Finance Officer.

Corrective Action Plan:  As recommended, the Grants Manager will réceive trammg on the capitaf asset module
with the- averall goal:of completing the ﬁnancla[ statemenis #nd note disclosures in .a ‘more accurate and timely
‘manner.

As noied in the prior year corrective action plan, the Finance Offies has modified existing functions and pracesses as
part. ¢f the {mplementation process to ensire adéquate segrapation of duties, The funetions and processes will
confinue:{o be reviewed and ;mp;oved upon 2§ comfort and understanding levels of the new software-also § improve,
Many of the control deficiencies relating 1o the Deputy Finance Officer have been addressed and resolved as pat.the
software. Jmpleméntation process which began In March 2015,

Since the. time this audit was. performed, staffing has increased and the department has hired an outsidé vendor to.
assist In’ brmgmg billing process curvert,

The Finance: Office has reminded other departments the eritical need tq have these-reports: generated, tlmeiy in the
fisture: The Firance Officer has opted to'schedule annual ficidwork in July as opposed fo May to allow for &.more in
depth teview of financial activity. Finally, one of the benefi ts associated with the' tew. ufility bitling sofware is.
ability 1o subsequeritly generate- activity reports for speeific time periods: This module. was itnpleméented in Jandary-
PALI R

Ahnticipared Completion Daty: Some have already déen completéd. ‘Others are ongoing with full implementation
expected for the fiscal year 2017 audit,

Finding No. 2015-002: Audit Adjustments

Responsible: Gfficials; Pavline Sumptioh, Finanee Officér

Corrective Aation Pian The year-gnd reconmllat]on checklists and proossses modlﬁcatmns recommended by:the’
auditar as wel! as those noted internally will.be smplémented to erigure the'accuracy-and completeriess of account

balancesAransyctions,

Anticipated Completjon Date; The Finance.Qffice expects that any audit adjustments proposed by auditors for thé:
2016 andit will be- lmmatenal to the. financial statements &s a whole,
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CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN"
DECEMBER: 31,2015 (Continued)

Finding No, 2015-003; Budgetary Overdrafie,
Resporisible Officials: Pauling Sumption, Finance Officer

Corrertive Action Plan: The Finanee Of(‘ ice will continue to evaluate compliance witls the budget prior to year-end
and rmiake any amendménts condidered necessary 1o the submission and supplemental appropriatlon process.

Anticipatéd Completion Date: Decémber 31,2017
Finding No. 2015-004; Negotiable Certificates.of Deposit
Respopsible-Officlals; Payline-Sumption, Findnce Officer

Corrective Actiori Plan: The City does not agree with the finding. The. Gity's money. is' in-no way ‘at risk, as these
CD¥s are FDIC msurcd Just lke any CD we would buy ava.Jocal bank; The statute teferred to siys that we can
invest our Tunds-in obligations that are directly-or'indirectly backed. by the full faith and credit of the United States
government, The FDIC (Federa). Deposit Insurance Corporation) is. an independent ageney of the Uniled States
government and” FDIC insurance s backed bythe full faith and credit of the US government. The: Gity Attornay is
currently in discussions with both the SD Attorney Gereral's office as well as the Bepartment of Legislative
Audit to get clarification on this Issu,

Antieipaled Completion Dave: Largely depebdent on resolution with SD Attémey Gieneral and Department of
Legislative Audit

Finding No, 2015-005: Audit Fackage: Late Filing

Responstble Officials: Pauline Sumption, Finance Officer

Cyrrecitve Action Plani The unexpécted problems encoustered with thé implementation of the. heéw financial
software package have carried over Into the 2016 audit which will also befiled late. The Finante. Officer:and the

audilors- have agreed £hal 2016 will be issued no faterthan December 31, 2017

Anticipared Complation Date: The City fiilly expeots 1@ bé in compliahee with filing deadline fo? the fiscal year
2017 =udit. ‘
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